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Parish Council
Agenda

Council Chairman Dennis Nuss
Councilmembers Carolyn K. Schexnaydre, Terry Authement,
Billy Raymond, Sr., Shelley M. Tastet, Wendy Benedetto,
Paul J. Hogan, Larry Cochran, Marcus M. Lambert

Monday, June 20, 2011 6:00 PM Council Chambers, Courthouse
Final

CALL TO ORDER

PRAYER

Bishop Otis Kenner
Faith Praise & Deliverance Temple

PLEDGE

Bishop Otis Kenner
Faith Praise & Deliverance Temple

SPECIAL BUSINESS (PROCLAMATIONS, CANVASS RETURNS, ETC.)

| 20010218 (62002011, St Pierre )

Proclamation: "235th Anniversary of American Independence”

2 2001-021%  ( 6/20/200 1, Hogon )

Proclomation: Catlish Festival

REPORTS (FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES)

2001-0225 (62002011, Nuss }
Wallnce Roberts & Todd Consultants - Comprehensive Land Use Plan Presentation
20000226 (62002001, St Pierre )

Parish President Remarks/Repont

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS INTRODUCED FOR PUBLICATION/PUBLIC HEARING

Monday, July 11, 2011, 6:00 pm, Council Chambers, Courthouse, Hahnville

(Na ftemes for the regular Agenda)
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Parish Council Meeting Agenda June 20, 2011

PLANNING AND ZONING PETITIONS

3 2001-0213 (662001, St Plerre, Department of Planning & Zoning )

A ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinange of 1981, Ordinance No. B1-10-6, adopred October 19,
1981 10 approve the change of zoning classification from R-1AM to C-2 w1 Lot B-2, Estate of
Abraham Byrd, Section 1§, T135, R20F (14952 River Road) in Hahnville LA as requested by
Hankins=Kenny Venlures,

Leghiadarnie Mt

L Deppartmens of Planneng & Lo Revenwal Aavigad PN
axn {ipnarement of Muannimg & Laming Recmmmivnded Approval Pliammving Conenrinion
a2l Plasning Commisiation Revomgndid  Approvl i Cisdanncdl
adl Frixh President Tritrosbipcind
foadl i FParigh Coumell Puhlish!Sehedheled P11

21 2000-0214  ( 6/6/2011, St Plerre, Department of Mlanning & Zoning )

An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981, Ordinance No, 81-10-6, adopted October 19,
1981 1o approve the change of zoning ¢lassification from R-1A to C-1 at Lot 36A-1 (123 Elm Street),
Hahnville LA, ns requested by Cornelius & Terri Darenshourg.

Legudadliee Mgt

2001 Deparerment of Planeeeg & Soming Kevemved Axvigned 11

a2 Iivprartment af Plining & o Revommendod  Approngd Flavning Commixion
8211 Flasnning Cinimission Rieconended Approval  Parich Council
Al Parish Prevides fentrondduied

L Prarinly Coir ! Pubdih Sehedhled P

T
bd

2000-0215  ( 6/6/200 1, St Plerre, Departiment of Planning & Zoning )

An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981, Ordinance No, 81-10-6, adopted October 19,
1981 to approve the change of zoning classification from R-1A to R<1AM ut Lot 62 & one half of
Lot 63, Square A, St, Charles Terrace Subdivision (230 Terrace 5t.), New Sarpy LA, as requested by
Theodore Collins,

Logiturne Aoy,

Jdil ] {heputetmnenet af Plansirg & S Recerved Asvigaed PH

&2t Dwprrtineret of Flaning & Somig Hecommended sl Plamenbnge Commeakion
&2t Planning ©ommeiavion Recommendied Approval Fariah Coutwet]
fdtl “arisk President Teeeoiluoed

Lo Parish Cowncif Putrlish/ Seheduled PFH

ORDINANCES SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING
(INTRODUCED AT PREVIOUS MEETING)

41 2001-0201 (662001, St Pierre, Department of Wastewater )

An ordinance to approve and authorize the execution of a contract with Gottfried Contracting, LLC,
for project S080502-1 and S080501-6 Hahnville and Destrehan Regional Wastewater Treatment
Plamts - Headworks and Influent Wet Well Rehabilitation in the amount of $397,715.00,

Lewusfiativye Misioey

e Charler Poavish Finge & Fowmred om & F A



Parish Council Moeting Agenda June 20, 2011
aaill Paaeinh Providine Intrishuiced
[ Fotrash Coneil Prbilish/ Schedduled PIE
55 2001-0202  ( &/620011, St Plerre, Department of Public Works )
An ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1(Final) for Parish
Project No, PO90201-1 Michael Drive Drainage Improvements to decrease the contract amount by
S17.675.00 and add forty six (46) days o the contract tme.
Legtalve oy
et Parish Preatden Iitrodueed
L Paresh Coumetl Publish/Seheduled '
72 2000-070 (662011, Hogan )
An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinance by revising Chapter 22, Article V. Sewer
Development Connection Fee, Section 22-107, by adding (e) and (1),
Ligiudative Hivton
LU otenie ! Member(s) Irerchieced
itk Poraxl Comneil Prtdish Scheduled I'H
Sl Farnih Copncil Pl Regpuirementy Suteafiod
Reparied:
o elimen Hogon Kecominnded Apprciidl
Yt Fariiky Coricil Poxtponed lndefinstely Mans
Lhisenssion; o postpone ndefiniely Fide Noo 200 100 70
il Contncdl Member(sd Inivoduced
L Parrpide Conane il Publicte Sehduled P2
73 2001-0209  (6/672011, St Pierre, Department of Parks and Recreation )
An ordinance to approve and authorize the execution of Change Order No. | (Final) for the
comstruction of Federal Project No, 22-00910, Rathborne Park Development, Phase 1, to increase the
contract time by fifty-seven (57) days.
Leguoinbive M.
&ia Parivh Presiden Tnitrohced
ad Farish Cownerl PublishScheduted P
6 2000-0200 (662000, St Pierre, Department ol Public Works )

84 2011-0211

An ordinance 10 approve and authorize the execution of a Construction Contract with Fischer's, Ine.
for Project No, POY0803-2, SCP Public Works and Wasiewater Office Roof Replacement Praject in
the amount of $144,835.00.

dacitiptutive FIGOOEY
aesdt Farivh Presiden Irierodisced
sad Faarish Comril Fublish Scheduled PN

(6302001, St Plerre, Department of Planning & Zoning )

An ordinance to permit a mud racing drag strip in an M-1 zoning district ot 10390 Airline Drive, St.
Rose on o portion of the former 60 Acres Landfill as requested by Brian Driskill and Larry D'Antoni.

Catgandant e Alindon

el il Diepretrtment aof Planming & doving Fovelvwdidaugned P

St Chrrfes Parish

Page 1 Proghed o 603 11



Parish Council

Meeting Agenda June 20, 2011

96 20011-0212

a2 Depiarsimpatt of Masning & Loming Romnd'of Appeoval w/Siige.  Mlanming Commission

Appreovad with e folfoaemg

Waivers!
I Waiver fromg requiired beauificanion bamducaping
3 Waiver from required dust-free hard surfoce for aecess drive amd praeking

Stpaelictromny

1 The apphication shufl sotfy the Depiciment of Planwing and Zoning (0hen atendance at any event exceeds 400
pecgle @i any time during anye event. [fattendiance exceeds thiy anber, Planing stafl will coordinate with fire,
energency medical services, the Sherifll and amy otfer health/sigfety offlee to dettime (Fadditional kite restricling o
seguirements should be applied. e Plansting and Zoning Direcior miy reguine the applicant 1o refile orapply for an
amaidinont to the Spocial Farmir

2 Anv gatie on the deivieway shall be serback  distanie fo allo a truck and irailer combiination to safely pull ont the
drivewiy amif keep Awrfine Drve clear,

I Embergency Medioal Services (EME! sfaall be on aote for af least the fivgs pno evemts and the Plonsing Dieecior wirking

with Emergeecy Services shall determine whether amxite EMS will continie to be a reqieirement of the Spec il Permil
thervigfter,

& Minor changes for clartiy, as regiaeated by Planteng Sl ane alliwed to the sebiitted sote plin.
8. Al evanis shiall compdy with the requirements of the S Charles Parish nolse ondingnes,
a2 Flanminge Campicsion Remnd'd Approval wSilp,  Parish Council
Apsprrovel with tlee twao siaivers cnd five stipulations
aafl Pavish Presidens T TR
aetl Puirich Cownal Putidiph S hodvifed P
( 662011, Schexnaydre )
An ordinance to adopt the St. Charles Parish Comprehensive Land Use Plan: St Charles 2030,
Lemlafutine Mintuty.
anid Parigh Preshdent Intrisbuiciod

an il Farich Coumet! Fubdish Seheduled PH

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN TABLED

118 20010196

{ S/167201 1, Hogun )

An ordinange to amend the Code of Ordinunces Appendix A, Section VI, D 1] 1. ¢. Special Permit
Uses in the M-1 Zoning Distetet, to allow cemeteries as a Special Permit Use,

Lagistontive Aibon

S Clomnici] Memberis) Rewerl viion Heguoat Lhepaaepetert of Planmting
Fuid'd & Lo

AV EN T Couriedl Mesnbaria) Reomlation Reigiarat Lo purrseneent of Mlanrieg
Fwadal & Leing

Shat onnre tf Memberi) Teerondiscid

L Parish Counitl Publish Seheduled 'Y

[N Dprartmeat of Plawring & Jamg New Recommenidintion Flanirg €omimiciion

a2 Plinring Copmprsgiion Recommiended Dl Parish Conneil

fnidf Farish Covoncnf P Reguirements Nor
Sanigfivd

At Parandy Commcdd Tihled Pinax

Obcwinicnn: fo fabde File No, 200 101 #6

K Clarley Parish
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Parish Council Meeting Agenda June 20, 2011

124 20090423 (4182011, Hogan )

An ordinance 1o amend the St. Charles Parish Code of Ordinances, Chupter 3 Alcoholic Beverages,
Article 1. In General, Sec. 3-1, Location restrictions, to clarify and further define the location
restrictions with regards to the sale of alcoholic beverages,

!Eg.l] I Ilh (L1 ¥
v Crnineil Momber(n) Tntroduced
Hrgng Paviah Coumet! PublisheSehedlod P91
112409 Parish Conirei! Tabled Fai!
Repored
Cotancilian Mogan Recommened Approval

Driscussion to fable Fife No. 20090423

H2a9 Parod Cowncil Revonsigered Paaxy
Discusntonn: b eeconniohee N vole on Felie No, M000423

He2e Poariah Canneil Fiahledd Faif
Dincuvefonn, do table File No 2000.042

11209 Purigh Council P Reuaremients Sattafled

11209 FPoarigh Commii! Approved Fail

Propowed ordinarie fanbed for faok of o mragorind Ky the following vote

12709 Tegisfative Caniniiies Erigcenisnd

FE Y aninica] Member(s) Iniroducdid

ERE Peirehe ot if Publish Scheduled 't

52 Piarinh Council Amenidiad Fau

Awsenilment to amenid the proposed ordingmce wnder "SECTIN T Revewd: (07 tochizmge ™. streed bedngg o righet
angien for the pblic strewt . toread " steedt batng ar appeoxctmately right angles to the pubilic street

L2 Pigraeh Copneil P'H Regeirements Nor
Sanigfied
20 Porish Conncil Tahled Legiglaive Committee sy

Iseusnion, fo table File No, 20090423 dond sendd tie the Legiaduaiive Commitiee
el Porigh Cosmll Remoned from the Table Py

el Parigh Commcil Amended Paxa

Amvabimeant: fo oo e reviied werdion of Filfe Moo M09-0423

Sohaitd Favigh Colneil P Reguirenwnts Sutigfiod
Hepirereil
Comenglfiman Hogan Kicommended A gl
LY EYY Parsahy Cowrenl Tuhleid. Piixa

Dhictaniione; o Jable File No, 20091423

At Farish Cosncal Kemponeed from the Tahie Puxs
L Paariih Conncil Tulbed Pissy
Public Hearsg proviossly satificd

Liwgiexion: o table Fohe Moo 2000.0423

e Cllarien Pavith Pivge 3 Friowread vm 61N S



Parish Councll Meeting Agenda June 20, 2011

RESOLUTIONS

128 2001-0224 (67202001, St Pierre, Department of Public Works )
A resolution authorizing the Parish President to acquire Lot 29-A of Oakland Estates, St Rose, St
Charles Parish, Louisiang, which property s more particularly deseribed in the atached Purchase
Agreement, at its appruised value of $122,000.00, from HSBC Mongage Services, Inc., and/or all
other owners of record, as their interests may appear, said property 10 be used by St. Charles Parish
for druinage improvement purposes, including but not limited to drainage conveyance and aceess 1o
the Drainage Pump Station known as the "Oukland Pump Station”,

Latietnfutne ffobie:

a2t Parish Presieni Tiverosisced

APPOINTMENTS

20010220 (62072011 )
Appoint a member to the River Region Caucus
Chedudy T 2001, Cowncil Chaleman will aceopt nomsination to fill the vacancy cansed by the
expiration of the term of Councitwoman Wendy Benedetto. Term to hegin July 31, 2011 and expire
January 9, 2012

2001-0221 (67202001 )

Appoint n member to the River Region Caucus,

OnJuly 11 2001, Catnedl Chalreman will aceept nomiaticn to (il e vacaney cansed v the
expiration of the weem of Councilman Larvy Cochran, Term to begin July 31, 2011 and expire
Hewvseary 9, 2012,

2001-0222 (62002001 )

Council Alternate Appaintment to the River Region Caucus,

Cn July 1, 2001, Council Chairman will accept nomination to fill the vacancy caused by the
expiration af the teem of Councilman Marcus M, Lambert - Alternate, Term to begin July 31, 2011
ard expire Jameary 9, 2002

2011-0223 (62002011 )

Council Alternate Appointment to the River Region Cavcus.

Chvduly 11, 2001, Council Chalrman will accept nomination to fill the vacancy cansed by the
expiration of the term of Cowncilman Pawl 0. Hogan, PE - Alternate, Term to begin July 31, 2011
vl exprire Janeary 9, 2002,

SPECIAL MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED BY COUNCIL

144 2001-0227 (6200200 1, St Plerre, Department of Finanee )
Calendar of Official Action for the 2012 Budget: Set Public Hearing Dates = Grant Dussom

St Clharles Pk Pagpe £ Peividiad on 6 13 1)



Parish Council Mooting Agenda June 20, 2011

MEETINGS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, NOTICES, ETC,

MEETINGS
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: Tflr.‘rﬂ."iﬂ', 23001 TPM, Cowncil Chambicrs
HOUSING AUTHORITY: Tuesday, 62811, 6PM, Council Chambors
HEOSPITAL BOARD: Wednesday, 6/20/1], SAM, Cauncil Chambors
COASTAL ZONE ADVISORY COMMIUTTEE: Thursday, 6/ 30711, 6:30PM, Council Chambers
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION! Thursday, 777711, TPM, Councid Chambers

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Twenre-First Annwal Independence Day Celebration: Sunday, 7/3/01 6PM < 9PM, Luling Bridge
Park - Fireworks Drisplay ar Dark

PARISH HOLIDAY: Mowday, 74711 < Independence Day

et PANE NOTE THAT THERE WILL BE A THREE (3) WEEK LAPSE BETWEEN COUNCI.
MEETINGS, THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, JULY
11 200

Accommodations for Disabled

St. Charles Parish will upon request and with three (3) days advanced notice provide reasonable
accommodation to any disabled individual wishing to attend the mecting, Anyone requiring
reasonable accommodation is requested to contact the Office of the Council Secretary at (985)
783-5000 to discuss the particular accommodations needed,

N Carfes Pavish Fage © Feantéad ooy &0 5 11



2011-0218

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

PROCLAMATION

the spint of liberty and independence inspired the Second Contlinental Congress (o
resolve ‘That these United Colonies are, and of right ought fo be free and
independent Stales, that they are absolved from all allegiance to the British Crown,
and that all political connection between them and the State of Great Bntaini is, and
ought to be, totally dissolved”: and,

the Congress appointed a Commitlee of Five consisting of John Adams,
Roger Sherman, Benjamin Franklin, Robert Livingston, and Thomas Jefferson to
draft a declaration presenting to the world the colonies’ case for independence; and,
on July 4, 1776, fifty-six delegates to the Second Continental Congress risked their
‘Lives, their Fortunes, and their Sacred Honor"™ lo sign the Declaration of
Independence and fo assert their conviction that "We hold these truths to be
self-gvident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator
with certain unalienable rights, that among these are Life, Liberty, and the Pursuil of
Happiness”, and,

July 4, 2011 marks the 2357 Anniversary of American Independence;: and,

it is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this memorable anniversary,
and to the patriotic exercises that will commemorate the occasion; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT WE, THE MEMBERS OF THE ST. CHARLES
FPARISH COUNCIL AND THE PARISH PRESIDENT, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM JULY 4, 2011,

"235" ANNIVERSARY OF AMERICAN INDEPENDENCE"

AND URGE OUR CITIZENS TO REFLECT ON THE BLESSINGS OF LIBERTY AND ON THE
RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, AND ATTENDANT RESPONSIBILITIES OF CITIZENSHIP IN OUR
GREAT NATION; AND,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT ALL CITIZENS IN THE PARISH ARE INVITED TO
ATTEND THE TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL FESTIVITIES AT THE ST. CHARLES PARISH
WESTBANK BRIDGE PARK IN LULING, ON SUNDAY, JULY 3, 2011, FROM 6 PM — 9 PM,
WITH A FIREWORKS DISPLAY AT DARK.

AS THE

V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR. CAROLYN K. SCHEXNAYDRE
PARISH PRESIDENT COUNCILWOMAN AT LARGE, DIV. A
TERRY AUTHEMENT PAUL J. HOGAN, PE

COUNCILMAN AT LARGE, DIV. B COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV

BILLY RAYMOND, SR. LARRY COCHRAN

COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT | COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT V
SHELLEY M. TASTET MARCUS M. LAMBERT
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT Il COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT VI

WENDY BENEDETTO DENNIS NUSS

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT Il COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT VII

I1E fowrrae aependnoce FUL S0y



2011-0218

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

PROCLAMATION

following July 4th, annually, Des Allemands has sponsored a festival that
has grown yearly; and,

the festival has grown to become one of the largest in the stale; and,

the Louisiana Catfish Festival is the most renowned founst atiraction in
St. Charles Panish; and,

on July 9, 1980, Act 132 of the Louisiana Stale Legislature proclaimed
Des Allemands, Louisiana, in St. Charles Panish as the "Catfish Capital of
the Universe"; and,

the Catfish Festival was rated one of the Top 20 Events by the Southeast
Tourism Society; and,

the Louisiana Catfish Queen represents St. Charles Parish al many fairs
and festivals including the Congressional Ball; and,

many visitors from all over the country will be entertained with the World
Championship Catfish Cooking Contest and the Catfish Eating Contest.

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE MEMBERS OF THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL
AND THE PARISH PRESIDENT, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM JULY 8, 9, AND 10, 2011,

AS THE

"WEEKEND OF THE CATFISH"
AND ENCOURAGE ALL CITIZENS TO ATTEND THE FESTIVAL |IN
DES ALLEMANDS, LOUISIANA.
V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR. CAROLYN K. SCHEXNAYDRE
PARISH PRESIDENT COUNCILWOMAN AT LARGE, DIV. A
TERRY AUTHEMENT PAUL J. HOGAN, PE
COUNCILMAN AT LARGE, DIV. B COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV
BILLY RAYMOND, SR. LARRY COCHRAN
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT | COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT V
SHELLEY M. TASTET MARCUS M. LAMBERT
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT Il COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT VI
WENDY BENEDETTO DENNIS NUSS

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT il COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT Vi

CETFERSDET FACL b



2011-0213
INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR. PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING)
ORDINANCE NO.
An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981,
Ordinance No. 81-10-6, adopted October 19, 1981 to
approve the change of zoning classification from R-1AM
to C-2 at Lot B-2, Estate of Abraham Byrd, Section 15,
T13S, R20E (14952 River Road) in Hahnville LA as
requested by Hankins-Kenny Ventures.
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:
SECTION I. An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981, Ordinance
No. 81-10-6, adopted October 19, 1981, to approve the change of zoning classification
from R-1AM to C-2 at Lot B-2, Estate of Abraham Byrd, Section 15, T13S, R20E
(14952 River Road) in Hahnville LA, as requested by Hankins-Kenny Ventures.
SECTION lI. To authorize the Department of Planning & Zoning to amend the
official St. Charles Parish Zoning Maps to reflect this zoning reclassification from R-
1AM to C-2 at Lot B-2, Estate of Abraham Byrd, Section 15, T13S, R20E (14952 River
Road) in Hahnville LA, as requested by Hankins-Kenny Ventures.
The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY:

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT RECD BY:




St Charles Pansh Pianning & Zoning Commission June 2, 2011

RECOMMENDATIONS AT A GLANCE

PZR-2011-07 requested by Hankins-Kenny Ventures for a change in zoning
classification from R-1A to C-2 at Lot B-2, Estate of Abraham Byrd, Section 15, T13S,
R20E (14952 River Road), Hahnville. Council District 1

Planning Department Recommendation:

Approval

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Approval



St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners june 2, 2011
Minute

Mr. Booth: PZR-2011-07 is next. It's also tabled from a previous meeting. We need a motion to
bring that from the table forward.

Mr. Gibbs: I'll make that motion.

Mr. Foster: Second.
Mr. Booth: We have a motion and a second. Let’s vote to bring it forward to hear it tonight.

YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulec
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

Mr. Booth: That passes unanimous. PZR-2011-07 requested by Hankins-Kenny Ventures for a
change in zoning classification from R-1A to C-2 at 14952 River Rd., Hahnville. Council
District 1.

Mr. Romano: This case was tabled last month. I'm not sure if the applicant is here to talk about
it. 1 believe you all had a public hearing last month on the matter. But anyway, I'll summarize it.
This site is situated on River Road approximately 250 feet from and on the same side of River
Road as the Planning & Zoning office, and near the Courthouse, and other institutional
governmental facilities. The contractor for the potential future owner of site has consulted with
the department about the contemplated retail use of the site if approved for rezoning.
Commercial uses are sorely lacking in the community. In fact, the site has sat vacant and unused
despite a for sale sign being in place for at least the past 12 months. It scems apparent that little
interest has existed to develop the site residentially but that its location on LA 18 makes it better
suited for light commercial uses rather than how it is zoned. Although not adjacent to the subject
property. C-3 zoning exists along LA 18 on both sides of the street.

The Department feels that it meets the first criteria because the Department contends that
existing zoning no longer allow reasonable use of the property. Interest in the site commercially
may also be an indication of the potential for further commercial development resulting in the
arca if the site is developed. Particularly we are considering the recent and near future
redevelopment of the Courthouse area. The present uses in the immediate vicinity across the
River Road and the abutting down river site could anticipate commercial use. Although it could
be said that the reverse is also true. However, consideration of the service, the anticipated
commercial use could be to those who reside in the area could be beneficial to the area. In
addition, there are CR-1 and C-2 uses including the governmental uses nearby and all of these
facts lead us to conclude that the first criteria is met. [ should also point out that, I may have
pointed this out last menth, assuming that you all vote to recommend approval, you may want to
consider asking the applicant if they would be willing to modify their zoning request to C-1. The
advice 1 gave the gentleman was in error. They wanted to do retail uses and those are also
allowed in C-1. The advantage of doing that is that it places a pretty severe limitation on what
could happen on the site. Basically C-1 allows office uses and retail uses and that’s about it
Whereby if he keeps the C-2 uses, there are some more commercial uses that could occur. It's
something to consider. Anyway the Department recommends approval.



St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011
Minute

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. This is a public hearing for PZR-2011-07 Hankins Kenny Ventures
for rezoning R-1A to C-2 14962 River Road in Hahnville. Is anyone here to speak in favor of
this application? State your name and address for the record please.

Michael Hankins, 323 Lake Day Road. Lake Charles, La. 70607. I'm the applicant Steve was
talking about. We are proposing a retail development here that will bring jobs and revenue into
the Parish. We tabled this last week due to some opposition and explored other options up and
down River Road in Hahnville to do this project. Unfortunately, the combination of my retail
tenant wanting to be on the going home side which is the levee side of the road, along with the
depth that gets a lot more shallow in different areas lead us to the conclusion that this is really
the only suitable piece that would work for our purpose. We're here again requesting that you
guys recommend for the Planning Commission’s recommendation.

Mr. Booth: Did you hear the comment about the C-1.

Mr. Hankins: Like Steve said that was based ofl of the recommendation of the Planning &
Zoning Board. It doesa’t matter to me if they tell me that my project will work under C-1. It has
absolutely zero affect on me.

Mr. Booth: It seems that if your project will work under C-1 we could go from there.

Mr. Hankins: That's fine with me.
Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Anyone else here 1o speak in favor of this particular application?
State vour name and address for the record please.

Good Evening. Terrell Wilson, 154 Shaw Street is my current residence, Hahnville, La. T ask that
you consider a recommendation for this application. 1 spent the first 30 years of my life next
door to the proposed property and while growing up, we lived on the Luling side, the levee side.
On the Luling side there was a Texaco Station which allowed us to get refreshments, snacks. We
also had Caillet’s grocery which was across the street which was a C-1 and C-2 next to Catco
Construction. Speaking with the neighbors and all around Bethlehem Street and the Courthouse,
they strongly feel that we need something like that to be able to get small grocery type items,
toiletries, things of that nature. So vour support for this application will be greatly appreciated.
Thank you.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Is there anyone clse here to speak in favor of this application, please
step forward. Will you state your name and address for the record please ma'am.

My name is Patricia Bossier, | reside at 205 Wagon Wheel Drive in Hahnville. Wagon Wheel is
in the subdivision by the Post Office in case anybody doesn’t know. I grew up on the proposed
property and I strongly feel that a dollar store would be very good for the community. |1
personally feel that the community will bring additional revenue, employment opportunity and
convenience for local shoppers. I've collected 70 signatures, who strongly feel that and was real
excited the fact about the proposed prospect of a dollar store in the immediate area. [ ask you to
consider the approving the rezoning to allow the construction of the dollar store.
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Mr. Booth: Anyone else here to speak in favor of the application? Milton, state your name and
address for the record please.

Milton Allemand, Hahnville. Last month after the meeting | talked to the gentleman out in the
lobby and I told him that my wife would probably be very excited to have a dollar store in
Hahnville. However | have mixed feclings to if that was a good spot for it or not. 1 even
requested that he looked elsewhere. | have two comments. Remember we had a petition
opposing it, hopefully that's been worked out, | think there were 20 something people signing
the petition that opposing it. Hopefully he was able to get with some of those people and iron out
some of their concerns if this is going forward. The second comment, let’s get the verbiage done
right tonight, make sure that we get to C-1, make sure that we get that on record tonight before it
moves forward.

Mr. Booth: Anyone else to speak in favor of this particular application? Anyone to oppose this
application, please step forward. State your name and address for the record please.

Alice Folse, 14945 River Road. Hahnville, La. Last month they decided that the best thing to do
was to table it, so they did that. I met with the gentleman briefly for a moment after the meeting
and also 1 talked to him. I totally oppose it. My neighbor’s in the surrounding arca on River Road
oppose it with the exception on my petition I had 21 signatures and at this time I would like to
remove Mabel Byrd from that petition. From what | understand she was not competent of
making a decision so please note that. So I have 20 signatures opposing. Most of them arc on
River Road and Lee Lane. The store is going to be directly across the street from my residence
so I was concemed about the traffic. the noise level and I also asked the gentleman if we could
talk, maybe if they could push the building back further toward the levee and maybe put a
privacy fence up that maybe it wouldn’t disturb us so much. We didn’t discuss that. | even went
and found him an alternative place to put the store. I called him and gave him the address so he
could look it upon line, the community store right there on River Road, the same side, they
would be driving out, same side of the River Road he's trying to go on now. He said that they
were not interested in that piece of land. 1 don’t know what the reasons were, but 1 did try to
work with him on that. Other than thal, | haven't heard anything and I don’t believe that he’s
met with anybody to address any of their concems.

Mr. Booth: Would vou state your name and address for the record please.

Linda Lambert, 14951 River Road. It would be directly across from my house and [ know there’s
a lot of traffic there now, it’s a small road, people pull into my driveway all the time, stopping to
pick up people coming back and forth. I heard that the trucks wouldn’t be delivering until around
3:00 in the morning. my husband and I both work. I don't think that it needs to be across from
my house and since this has went on, the property that’s right next to it that was not being used
has signs posted no trespassing, private property, keep off. So you know there are a lot of people
that came down saying that live right there, 1 know people have spoke up saying that live down
by the Post Office, down further, saying that oh yeah we are for it. Ok, put it in front their yard
and see what they think. It’s directly, we have issues with people walking up and down and it's
just going to get worse and we’ve already had break ins. To me it’s just more issues. Plus 1
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know that Alice did go find another place which we haven't even heard back. The only thing he
has not spoke 10 us other than we received a certified letter in the mail.

Mr. Booth: Thank you.
Ms. Lambert: Thank you.
Mr. Booth: Yes Sir, would you state your name and address for the record please.

Donald Lambert, 14951 River Road, Hahnville. 1 just feel like this is invasive to the R-1A
properties that is already existing. Now | know that there's got to be a lot more commercial
property in Hahnville that would meet the needs and evervthing. It's like my wife said, we
already have existing traffic and a curve right there in the road. It just seem dangerous and it just
doesn’t feel like a good fit to me. That’s my view.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Mr. Lambert. Anyone ¢lse to speak in opposition to this request?
Anyone else to speak in opposition? Seeing none, the public hearing is closed. Can you respond
to some of the comments?

Michael Hankins: 1 tried to write them down and I'll go over them one by one. Ms. Folse is
correct. After the meeting last week | spoke with Ms. Folse and Ms. Lambert for about 15
minutes to discuss their concemns. Generally the concerns were things that were unavoidable
such as their perception that there would be increased traffic and increased crime, which I'l] get
to those later. One that Ms. Folse brought up was to slide the building back, the building is
basically back all the way to the back of the property, as is. There are Planning and Zoning
stipulations that require buffer fences on both sides of the property, 10 fi. buffer yards. We'll
obviously be complying with that, we’ll be complying with the landscaping ordinances and all
those types of things. Ms. Folse as she sald sent me a site that she felt would work for us. |
looked at the site, the building is 5500 sq. fi. I need a building that 8000 sq. fl. So that building
wouldn’t work and that property is 18,000 sq. ft. The property that I'm looking at is 35.000 sq fi
and it's as tight as possible at this point. 1did explore that option and other options around town,
it's just not feasible, this is the piece that we have to go forth with this on. Late night deliveries,
that is certainly, a 3 a.m. delivery costs a lot of money. That is not something that we plan to do.
1 can’t ever say that there won't be a 3 a.m. delivery, but it’s certainly not going to be a norm.
These buildings are created with very large drive lanes, 40 fi., 36-40 fi. drive lanes in the front as
well as 36-40 fi. drive lanes on the side, all for the purpose of being able to bring in deliveries
during the day while there are cars parked in the parking spots. So this late night delivery thing
is certainly something that is tried to be avoided at all cost. As far as the other property owner,
I"m not sure why signs went up, | have no idea what's going on there, so I can’t really respond to
that. Traffic. these stores try to get going home traffic. People who are coming from 310 going
down River Road to their homes. That's the group that they are trying to get, so my
development will more grab traffic that’s currently going by rather than creating traffic. Having
said thal, there is certainly some potential for increased traffic, but if you look at a dollar store,
now vou'll see that they have 6 to 8 or 9 cars at any given time. We're nol talking about a
tremendous amount of traffic, we're not talking about a gas station or something like that, that
has loads and loads of in and out and filling up and going in a minute and a half later. As far as
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the crime goes, I've never seen anything indicate that a retail development will increase crime.
These stores have security, they have lighting, it's not intrusive lighting, it’s lighting that is
focused on the parking area. The stores are not opencd late, they are opened until about 9
o’clock. Not sure if that is a concern that would be realized that would increase crime. 1f there
are any other concerns?

Mr. Booth: Does the Commission have any questions for the applicant?

Mr. Gibbs: What are the actual hours of operation?

Mr. Hankins: The hours of operation are § a.m. to 9 p.m. Sunday through Thursday, and then 8
a.m. to 10 p.m. Fridays and Saturdays.

Mr. Gibbs: Do you guys do any type of demographics with regards to pedestrian traffic? One of
the lady’s concern was increased crime. If you have pedestrian traffic, did you do any kind of
study in regards to that?

Mr. Hankins: I'm actually the developer. what I do is buy the site, I build the building and |
lease to the tenant. T don’t handle the demographics and the market studies on these types of
things.

Mr. Gibbs: The tenant is not here.

Mr. Hankins: Yeah. [ can’t speak to that.

Mr. Gibbs: My concem is pedestrian traffic. 1 don’t think that these Dollar Generals regularly
have walk in traffic, it's always drive in traflic and you guys have it set up to get the consumer to
come in after hours, meaning after work hours. 6-9. That's when they anticipate most of their
retail sales.

Mr. Hankins: Yeah, that's one of the things that they try to get is the traffic of people driving
home from work which is 6-9, 5-8, 5-9, there’s also a little traffic during the day.

Mr. Gibbs: And it’s highly unlikely to have an early moming delivery.

Mr. Hankins: They do everything they can to avoid that, it’s very expensive and we have very
large drive lanes for that reason to accommodate the truck while the parking lot, even if it's
totally full. the truck can still get in. In fact they require us to do an auto turn program which it’s
a CAD program that you're actually 2-D on the site plan show a truck and how it would drive in
and pull back out. So they are confident that they can do that without running over any parking
spaces and get in there without having to do a late night delivery.

Mr. Gibbs: Thank vou.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Any other Commissioner?
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Mr. Clulee: Mr. Chairman, the way 1 look at this, and I respect both sides, the petitions were 70-
20 is what I think I heard the ladies say. The 2 ladies that spoke. But this has been advertised in
the local paper, 2 months now and I would suggest that since it was advertised as R-1A to C-2
that we leave it like that because that's the legal advertisement that went forward. Is that comrect
Ms. Marousek?

Ms. Marousek: | would recommend retaining the advertised zoning. [ think there happened
times in the past where the Commission has made a recommendation of a lower zoning
designation, | think that has moved forward in the past. The cleanest way would be to retain the
request as presented.

Mr. Booth: So we can go with like it is, or we can do less than it is.

Mr. Clulee: But it has been advertised for 2 months by the Department like it is.
Mr. Booth: Yes Sir.

Mr. Clulee: And il you getl somebody that wants to test it, you can be in court.
Mr. Booth: [ understand that.

Mr. Gibbs: The developer has already said that it didn’t matter to him either way, so we should
go with what was advertised.

Mr. Booth: Ok. No problem.

Mr. Foster: The first lady that spoke a while ago said she had a petition of 20 people that were
for.

Mr. Clulee: 20 against. 70 for.
Mr. Foster: The people that were against are they in that general vicinity or are they close.

Ms. Folse: Yes Sir, they are primarily walked along the River Road so it starts right where the
hayfield is on both sides of River Road, they've signed and | went down Lee Lane and a few on
Bethlehem, so they are right there in that area. So that’s where [ focused because it’s right across
the street again. The side fences that yvou are talking about for sound is not going to help me,
because it’s directly in front of me.

Mr. Foster: We have 40 people that signed petitions, 1 didn’t think that there were 40 families
that live there.

Ms. Folse: 1 believe that she is talking about the subdivision behind the Post Office. Everybody
that doesn’t have to be faced with it on River Road is probably going to sign that they are for it. |
agree that we do need something, but the traffic and being across from my house, 1'm just
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opposed to it. Nobody even mentioned the traffic from the plant. I can’t even get out of my
driveway at times.

Linda Lambert, that’s why 1 came back up real quick. We're not talking about the traffic that's
going 1o be for the dollar store, other than when it gets late night, 6-9:30, the traffic and the
walking traffic. In the moming time and the evening time at 6 o'clock, you can’t get in your
driveway and you can’t get out your driveway, because there is so much traffic on River Road
and River Road is not that wide and plus the stuff, the driveway that they are talking about
pulling the truck in, it’s right in front of our driveways. You know that we are going to get
people pulling in our driveway more than they do now. They'll stop now and go across the street
and different things like that.

Mr. Clulee: One more thing. We have very few arterial roads/streets in the parish and I think
that's where commercial should be is on these arterial streets. | respect both sides of this debate
but I have to be for it

Mr. Wilson: 1 was trying to clear up some concerns Ms. Lambert had. 1 spoke with the adjacent
property owner yesterday, Mr. Harold Gross, who have the NO TRESPASSING signs, that’s
specifically because we are about to get into an election and they didn’t want all of those signs
on the property. One concemn he did have, was how the rezoning would affect his property taxes.
I contacted Mr, Rock Gisclair's office and 1 got clarification and got back with Mr. Gross and
explained to him that if there was any change or increase in taxes as a result of some millage, but
no rezoning. Second Ms. Lambert mentioned a lot of pedestrian traffic, my mother who is in
excess of 70 vears old is visited by us, quite frequently, we grew up there, when we grew up
there, this courthouse had a jail upstairs, so we saw a lot of pedestrian traffic from people just
getting out of jail with Winn Dixie bags in their hands. There is nothing that I can do to control
or police the pedestrians that walk along the sidewalk and | don’t really sec where this store is
going to create any additional pedestrian traffic than they already have. So T just wanted to
clarify the no trespassing piece and as far as the pedestrian traffic, I know our Sheriff take great
pride and saying the crime in this parish continues to decline. So unless someone can provide
me with some statistics that the most recently constructed dollar store in Luling caused an
increase in crime then the point is moot. Thank you.

Mr. Booth: Thank you. Does the Commission have any other comment or questions? Let’s call
for the vote.

YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulee
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

Mr. Booth: That passes. This is a recommendation that is going to the Council on June 20%,

11
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LAND USE REPORT
CASE NUMBER: PZR-2011-07

¢ Name/Address of Applicant: Application Date: 4/5/11
Hankins-Kenny Ventures for

Estate of Abrahan Byrd

4045 Moming Arbor Pl

Lake Charles LA 70605

337.564.6616

+ Location of Site:
14952 River Rd, Hahnville

+ Requested Action:
Rezone from R-1AM to C-2.

| Si:l: of Parcel:
Approximately 32,600 sq. fi.

¢ Existing Land Use and Zoning:
Currently zoned R-1A(M) and is vacant.

¢ Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:
R-1A zoning surrounds the site. R-1A land uses exist across River Road from the site and abut the
site to the south. To the north approximately 250 feet from site the land (which is the Planning &
Zoning oflice) is zoned C-3. Land catty corner to the site and across River Road is zoned C-2 with
the same uses. Site backs up to the Mississippi River levee.

¢ Comprehensive Plan Specifications:
(Hahnville) “Maintain the rural and historic character of the community while maintaining the

existing residential uses and promoting residential development. Encourage commercial and light
industrial uses in some arcas.”

¢ Utilities:
All are in place.

+ Traflic Access:
River Road (LA 18).

Appendix A.. Zoning Ordinance, Section IV.9:
Rezoning Guidelines and Criteria: Before the Planning & Zoning Commission recommends or the Parish
Council rezones property, there should be reasonable factual proof by the proponent of a change that one
or more of the following criteria are met:
1. Land-use paltern or character has changed to the extent that the existing zoning no longer allows
reasonable use of the proponent’s property and adjacent property. Reasonableness is defined as:
a. Land use the same as, or similar to that existing or properties next to, or across the street from the
site under consideration.
b. Consideration of unique or unusual physical or environmental limitations due to size, shape,
topography or related hazards or deficiencies.
¢. Consideration of changes in land value, physical environment or economic aspects, which tend to
limit the usefulness of vacant land or buildings.
2. The proposed zoning change, and the potential of a resulting land use change, will comply with the
general public interest and welfare and will not create:
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Undue congestion of streets and traffic access.

Overcrowding of land or overburden on public facilities such as transporiation, sewerage,
drainage, schools, parks and other public facilities.

Land or building usage which, is, or may become incompatible with existing character or usage of
the neighborhood.

An oversupply of types of land use or zoning in proportion to population, land use and public
facilities in the ne:@burhood

3. The proposed zoning change is in keeping with zoning law and precedent, in that:

a.
b.

C.

d.

AND:

It is not capricious or arbitrary in nature or intent.

It does not create a monopoly, or limit the value or usefulness of neighboring properties.

It does not adversely affect the reliance that neighboring property owners or occupants have
placed upon existing zoning patterns.

It does not create a spot zone, that is, an incompatible or unrelated classification which would
prevent the normal maintenance and enjoyment of adjacent properties.

L] C-2 General commercial districe— Retail sales:
1. Use Regulations:

d.

A building or land shall be used for the following purposes:

(1) All uses allowed in C-1 District. (Ord. No. 88-3-3, 5-16-88)

(2) Retail sales (except auto and mobile home sales), usage, and storage

(3) Hotels, motels and apartment hotels

(4) [Repealed by Ord. No. 92-9-14, 9-8-92.]

(5) Restaurants (including drive-in restaurants) and cafeterias. Specific land use requirements for
restaurants serving alcoholic beverages are contained in subsection 111.59. of these regulations,
with further details contained within Chapter 3 of the St. Charles Parish Code of Ordinances.
(Ord. No. 94-11-2, § V, 11-7-94)

(6) Animal hospitals where all amimals are kept inside the building

(7) Service station

(8) Commercial recreation facilities

(9) Commercial greenhouses and nurserics

(10) Commercial schools

(11) Shops not to exceed two thousand five hundred (2,500) square feet of floor area for the
repair and servicing of the following:

bicycles

radios

televisions

stereos and recorders

household appliances

locksmith

Lypewriters

other similar uses
(12) Shops not to exceed two thousand five hundred (2,500) square feet of floor arca may also
include the following uses:

dressmakers

millinery

tailors

baking goods sales

laundry and dry cleaners

theatres (but not the drive-in type)
(13) Laboratories
(14) Customary accessory uses incidental to the above uses when located on the same lot
(15) Funeral homes (provided that a petition of no objection signed by a majority of property
owners within a three hundred foot radius of the site and one hundred (100) percent of the
property owners on the same street within the same block be filed with the Planning Zoning
Department
(16) Cemeteries and mausoleums. provided however that such uses shall be located on sites of at
least twenty (20) acres, all graves shall be set back at least fifty (50) feet from all property lines,
shall have a minimum street frontage of one hundred (100) feet and a fence or screen planting six
(6) feet high shall be provided along all property lines adjoining all districts
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(17) Other uses of similar intensity.
(18) Mini-storage facilities (limited to one-story construction in C-2 distrnict). (Ord. No. 98-3-17,
§ 11, 3-23-98).
b. Special exception uses and structures include the following:
(1) Dwelling units contained within the office building
(2) Reserved
{3) Reserved
(4) Churches
(5) Movic theaters
(6) Temporary on-site construction buildings for a period of one (1) year upon approval of the
Planning Director. (Ord. No. 88-9-9, 9-6-88)
(Ord. No. 85-7-17, 7-22-85)
¢. Special permit uses and structures include the following:
(1) R-1A and R-1B uses upon review and approval by the Planning Commission.
(2) R-3 uses upon review and approval by the Planning Commission and supporting resolution of
the Council.
(3) Office buildings for gaming operations, excluding all gaming activities, upon review and
approval by the Planning Commission and supporting resolution of the Council.
(4) Motor vehicle repair. Automobile sales and service on designated federal and state highways;
body repair activities being strictly prohibited in the C-2 zoning district.
(5) Heating and air conditioning service.
(6) Sheet metal shops
(7} Plumbing shops.
(8) Green markels upon review and approval by the Planning Commission and supporting
resolution of the Council. Such sites must possess frontage on a hard-surfaced public collector or
arterial street.
(9) Bingo halls. video bingo parlors, and off-track betting establishments upon review of the
planning commission and ordinance of the St. Charles Parish Council.
(Ord. No. 92-9-14, 9-8-92; Ord. No. 94-1-9. § 111, 1-10-94; Ord. No. 94-6-6, § 1, 6-6-94; Ord. No. 98-7-6,
7-6-98; Ord. No. 02-5-21, 5-20-02; Ord. No. 03-1-12, § III, 1-21-03; Ord. No. 07-10-10, § 1, 10-15-07;
Ord. No. 09-4-19, § 1, 4-20-09)
2. Spatial Requirements:
a. Minimum lot size: Six thousand (6,000) square feet, minimum width - sixty (60) feet.
b. Minimum yard sizes:
(1) Front - twenty (20) feet
(2) Side - five (5) feet
(3) Rear - ten (10) feet.

(Ord. No. 82-6-6, § 1. 6-7-82)
(4) Whenever property abuts a major drainage canal as defined by the Subdivision regulations the
required setback for all structures shall be ten (10) feet measured from the inner boundary of such
servitude or right-of-way, nol withstanding any other more restrictive setbacks. this provision shall not
apply to any lot of record created and existing prior to the effective date of Ordinance No. 99-12-8,
December 15, 1999. (Ord. No. 08-8-9, § XI, 8-18-08)
3. Transportation Requirements: Arterial
4. Special Provisions:
a. Where any commercial use in a C-2 zoning district abuts any residential district or use, a six-
foot high solid wood fence or masonry wall shall border the same and there shall be a buffer strip
ten (10) feet wide designated and maintained on the site planted with plant matenals acceptable
for buffer zones.
(Ord. No. 82-6-9, § Ill, 6-7-82; Ord. No. 98-1-3, § 1il, 1-5-98)

This site is situated on River Road approximately 250 feet from and on the same side of River Road as the
Planning & Zoning office, and near the Courthouse, and other institutional governmental facilities. The
contractor for the potential future owner of site has consulted with the department about the contemplated
retail use of the site if approved for rezoning. Commercial uses are sorely lacking in the community. In
fact, the site has sat vacant and unused despite a for sale sign being in place for at least the past 12
months. It scems apparent that little interest has existed to develop the site residentially but that its
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location on LA 18 makes it better suited for light commercial uses rather than how it is zoned. Although
not adjacent to the subject property, C-3 zoning exists along LA 18 on both sides of the street.

It could be contended that existing zoning no longer allows reasonable use of the property. Interest in this
site commercially may also be an indication of the potential for further commercial development resulting
in the area if this site is developed, particularly when considering the recent and near future
redevelopment of the Courthouse area. Present uses in the immediate vicinity (across River Road and
sbutting the downriver side of the site) could conflict with the anticipated commercial use. However,
consideration of the service the anticipated commercial use could be to those reside there could be
beneficial. In addition, there are CR-1 and C-2 uses (including the governmental uses) nearby. All of
these facts address the tests of the first criteria, which this application meets.

Approval.
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PZR-2011-07 - Re-Zone Property
R-1A to C-2 @ 14952 River Road, Hahnville, LA
I/We are in support of re-zoning the above named

property to allow the construction of a Dollar Store.
We strongly feel that this would be an asset to our

community.
o ,Sigatnre Address
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PZR-2011-07 - Re-Zone Property

R-1A to C-2 @ 14952 River Road, Hahnville, LA

I/We are in support of re-zoning the above named
property to allow the construction of a Dollar Store.
We strongly feel that this would be an asset to our
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2011-0214
INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR. PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING)

ORDINANCE NO.
An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981,
Ordinance No. 81-10-6, adopted October 19, 1981 to
approve the change of zoning classification from R-1A
to C-1 at Lot 36A-1 (123 Elm Street), Hahnville LA, as
requested by Cornelius & Terri Darensbourg.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION I. An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981, Ordinance
No. 81-10-6, adopted October 19, 1981, to approve the change of zoning classification
from R-1A to C-1 at Lot 36A-1 (123 Eim Street), Hahnville LA, as requested by
Cornelius & Terri Darensbourg.

SECTION Il. To authorize the Department of Planning & Zoning to amend the
official St. Charles Parish Zoning Maps to reflect this zoning reclassification from R-1A
to C-1 at Lot 36A-1 (123 Elm Street), Hahnville LA, as requested by Cornelius & Terri
Darensbourg.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY:

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: DISARPPROVED.

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETDISECRETARY
AT: RECD BY:




St. Charles Parish Planning & Zoning Commission __June 2, 2011

RECOMMENDATIONS AT A GLANCE

PZR-2011-08 requested by Cornelius & Terri Darensbourg for a change in zoning
classification from R-1A to C-1 at Lot 36A-1 (123 Eim Street), Hahnville. Council District
1.

Planning Department Recommendation:
Approval

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Approval
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St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011
Minute

Mr. Booth: Ok public hearing for PZR-2011-08 requested by Terri Darensbourg for a change in
zoning classification from R-1A to C-1 at 123 Elm Street, Hahnville. Council District 1.

Mr. Romano: The subject site, Lot 36A-1, is situated directly behind a light commercial retail
building that fronts along River Road in Hahnville (Daddy's Fried Chicken). The application
states that the intended use for the site is a driving school business, an allowable office use under
C-1 zoning.

A portion of this lot was formerly triangle-shaped and denoted as Lot 36A. It was rezoned in
1998 from CR-1 to C-1, per Ordinance 98-3-2. Since then a snowball stand and parking and open
arca uses have existed on the lot as well as on the abutting Lot 34A. In 2004, these two lots were
subdivided: Lot 36A-1, the lot with the snowball stand and ancillary uses was increased in area
widened 36.4 feet by taking the width and area from Lot 34A, the remainder of which became
Lot 34A-1. But this resubdivision also resulted in Lot 36A-1 having split-zoning—C-1 and R-
1A. If rezoning to C-1 is approved, the split zoning would be removed and the lot would more
than meet the minimum hard-surface frontage and square foot requirements for C-1 zoning.

Based on the findings below, departmental review of this application concludes that this request
meets some of the tests of the second and third criteria but meets all of the tests of the first
criteria.

Since the 1998 rezoning, the entire site was used commercially even though part of the site had
residential zoning as it does now. With the 2004 resub the site exists as a single lot but with split
zoning. This creates an unreasonable conflict for the property owners because they cannot
expand their light commercial land uses, other than certain ancillary uses such as parking, on the
site and there is little they could do with the portion of the site zoned C-1. Furthermore, a single-
family use could not occur on the site as it would involve using part of the commercially zoned
lot. Traditional zoning states allowable uses first, and then provides certain allowable uses
through the special permit process. Because the applicant site has split-zoning and is shaped in
such a way that makes it exceedingly challenging to utilize under either C-1 or R-1A zoning, this
is an unusual burden being placed on the property owners. It ends up placing an unreasonable
limitation on the property owners because residential land uses on land zoned C-1 requires
approval of a special permit use and yet residential portion of the site cannot be used
commercially.

While changing the entire site to C-1 would make the site more similar to the land uses along
River Road, it would also provide the added benefit to the abutting R-1A land uses by providing
a transitional buffer of the similar commercial land uses but C-2 zoned land along River Road
from the residential land uses. So rezoning the site to allow light commercial land uses would do
nothing to neither change the land use character of the site nor result in a significant land use
change. Rezoning the entire site to C-1 would also clear up the split-zoning discrepancy that
place unreasonable limitations on the property owners. It would be better to have a single with a
single zoning designation. It only extends C-1 zoning into a residential district for a distance of
36.40 feet. The impact to the neighborhood should be minimal because the uses allowed in C-1
zoning have very little intensity. The Department recommends approval.
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st. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011
Minute

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. This is a public hearing for PZR-2011-08 Terri Darensbourg for a
change in zoning classification from R-1A to C-1 at 123 Elm Street, Hahnville. Is there anyone
here to speak in favor of this application, please step forward.

Tern Darensbourg, | reside at 387 King Street, Hahnville, La.

Mr. Booth: Do you have anything 1o add to what was just said, some comments about what you
are doing there?

Ms. Darensbourg: 1 just want to assure the neighbors of mine. [ want to construct a drniving
school. I've been doing my classes, I've been renting along the River Road, I started off at the
Ramada Inn and my classes are getting a little bit larger. | just want to assure them that if | can
conduct a class in the board room at the Ramada Inn and no one knows that we are there, I think
by me putting a building on my property. I've been owning the property for some time now and
it’s a big thing that | bought the property and I can’t do anything with it. 1 own my own home. I
have the front part the property zone commercial and 1 don’t know how the back part of the
property is zoned residential. 1 would like to zone the whole property and get the use of the
property to build something of my own, so I can own my own school instead of paying rent
along the River Road. I just want a stable business, a stable environment. | just want the
neighbors to know that we do conduct my school in a mannerly way, just as if you would go to
Hahnville High, there are rules and regulations that we mus! follow. There will be no more
traffic than my snowball stand. The school is closed at 4 o’clock in the evening. Sometimes |
may go in there to do extra work or whatever, but | don’t think that it would make a big impact
on the area as far as any discrepancy.

Mr. Booth: Thank you ma’am. Anyone here to speak in favor of this application? Anyone to
oppose this application, please step forward.

Milton Allemand, I think we ought to have a third category. A category of I don’t really care but
I would like to comment, if vou understand what I'm saying. I'm sure what the lady wants to do
is very vanilla and probably the people in the neighborhood won’t have a problem with it, you
don’t see anyone here complaining. My concerns arc 6 months from now if that business went
out of business and il remains C-1. the next developer or the next business may not be as
compatible or agreeable to the residents of the neighborhood and that's nothing that we can do
about that now. but moving forward, maybe we can figure out a way that we can tie these zoning
changes into the business that it’s going to be and when the business no longer exist, that zoning
change reverts back to where it was. Just a comment.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Anyone else to speak in opposition, or anyone who just have a
comment? State your name and address for the record please.

Kamau Odinga, 132 Oak Street, my property abuts her property. Keeping with what Mr.
Allemand just said, 1 am the onc that would be negatively impacted if someone else should come
and change the business. 1 have decided that 1 will take that risk so the lady can conduct her
business so I'm in favor.
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Minute

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Anyone else have a comment on this particular application? Hearing
none, the public hearing is now closed. Any questions from the Commission?

Mr. Gibbs: How many students are we talking about on a regular basis?

Ms. Darensbourg: Through the Office of Motor Vehicles we are allowed 40 students, but that
doesn’t mean that we are going to get 40 students at one time.

Mr. Gibbs: So more than 40 at one time.

Ms. Darensbourg: We are not allowed more than 40 students. As far as traffic wise, the students
that are coming there can’t drive. their parents are dropping them off.

Mr. Gibbs: How ofien do you have these classes?

Ms. Darensbourg: Right now, with the summer break, [ have the class Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday Thursday. Sometimes | have the class on Saturday only.

Mr. Booth: How many are usually in one of your classes?
Ms. Darensbourg: 1've had 10 to 135 students at one time.
Mr. Booth: Thank you.

Mr. Gibbs: How long have you been doing this.

Ms. Darensbourg: 1've been certified since September, but I started the class in January of this
year. I'm also a certified bus driver trainer/instructor for St. Charles Parish School Board.

Mr. Romano: Mr. Gibbs, 1 would like to also point out to that she may end up limited in how big
her building or facility and therefore how many students she can have, because of the size of the
lot. Through the permitting process, vou may find that she may only be able to put a building of
certain size and then the parking regs say that you need 1 space per 150 sq. ft. of area so it’s
conceivable that you may have less than a dozen cars there. So that's another contributing factor,
but it’s something that is beyond the scope of your consideration in that it would be zoned C-1,
but through the permitting process, she may not be able to accommodate as many students as she
is accommodating now.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Anyone else? Let's call for the vote.
YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulee

NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
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Mr. Booth: That passes unanimously. Ma'am you need to go to the Council meeting on June

20" to see if you can get them to agree with you. We will recommend it and it will be up to the
Council. Thank you.
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LAND USE REPORT
CASE NUMBER: PZR-2011-08

Name/Address of Applicant:
Comelius & Tern Darensbourg
387 King Street
Hahnville LA 70057
985.783.6478
504.382.6452

Application Date: 5/2/11

#+ Location of Site:
123 Elm Street. Hahnville

¢ Requested Action:
Rezone from R-1A 1o C-1.

Size of Parcel:
Approximately 12,161.25 sq. fi.

Existing Land Use and Zoning:

The property is to the rear of a fast food establishment fronting River Road and has a snowball stand
situated on it.

Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:
Residential on Elm Street, except on River Road comers where the zoning and land use is C-2.

Comprehensive Plan Specifications:
(Hahnville) “Maintain the rural and historic character of the community while maintaining the

existing residential uses and promoting residential development. Encourage commercial and light
industrial uses in some areas.”

Utilities:
All are in place.

Traffic Access:
Elm Street & River Road

di Zoning Ordinance, S nIV.9:

Rezoning Guidelines and Criteria: Before the Planning & Zoning Commission recommends or the Parish

Council rezones property, there should be reasonable factual proof by the proponent of a change that one
or more of the following criteria are met:

Land-use pattern or character has changed to the extent that the existing zoning no longer allows

reasonable use of the proponent’s property and adjacent property. Reasonableness is defined as:

a. Land use the same as, or similar to that existing or propertics next to, or across the street from the
site under consideration.

b. Consideration of unique or unusual physical or environmental limitations due to size, shape,
topography or related hazards or deficiencies.

¢. Consideration of changes in land value, physical environment or economic aspects, which tend to
limit the usefulness of vacant land or buildings.

. The proposed zoning change, and the potential of a resulting land use change, will comply with the

general public interest and welfare and will not create:

a. Undue congestion of streets and traffic access.
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b. Overcrowding of land or overburden on public facilities such as transportation, sewerage,
drainage. schools. parks and other public facilities.

¢. Land or building usage which, is. or may become incompatible with existing character or usage of
the neighborhood.

d. An oversupply of types of land use or zoning in proportion to population, land use and public
facilities in the mighbuﬂwnd.

3. The proposed ;—:umng change is in keeping with zoning law and precedent, in that:

a. It is not capricious or arbitrary in nature or intent.

b. [t does not create a monopoly, or limit the value or usefulness of neighboring properties.

¢. [t does not adversely affect the reliance that neighboring property owners or occupants have
placed upon existing zoning pattemns.

d. [t does not create a spot zone, that is, an incompatible or unrelated classification which would
prevent the normal maintenance and enjoyment of adjacent properties.

1. Use Regulations:
a. A building or land shall be used for the following purposes:
(1) All uses allowed in the CR-1 district. (Ord. No. 88-5-5, 5-16-88)
(2) Any type of commercial office or retail sales, excepting those offices serving gambling
operations. (Ord. No. 88-5-5, 5-16-88; Ord. No. 94-1-9, § I1. 1-10-94)
(3) (Repealed by Ord. No. 88-8-5, 8-1-88)
b. Special exception uses and structures include any use related to the principal use.
¢. Special permit uses and structure include the following:
(1) Child care centers.
(2) All uses allowed in an R-1A Zoning District, upon review by the Planning Commission.
(Ord. No. 92-9-14, 9-8-92)
(3) Multifamily dwellings, including duplexes, apartments, apartment houses, townhouses,
condominiums, boarding, and lodging houses, upon review by the Planning Commission and
supporting resolution of the Council. (Ord. No. 92-9-14, 9-8-92)
2. Spatial Requircments:
a. Minimum lot size:Six thousand (6,000) square feet, minimum width - sixty (60) feet.
b. Minimum vard sizes:
(1) Front - twenty (20) feet
(2) Side - five (5) feet
(3) Rear-ten (10) feet,
(4) Whenever property abuts a major drainage canal as defined by the Subdivision regulations the
required setback for all structures shall be ten (10) feet measured from the inner boundary of such
servitude or right-of-way. not withstanding any other more restrictive setbacks, this provision shall
not apply to any lot of record created and existing prior to the effective date of Ordinance No. 99-
12-8, December 15, 1999. (Ord. No. 08-8-9, § X. 8-18-08)
(Ord. No. 82-6-6, § 1, 6-7-82)
Transportation System:Collector or arterial preferred. Permitted on local if serving similar uses,
Special Provisions:
a. Where any commercial use in a C-1 zoning district abuts any residential district or use, a six-foot
high solid wood fence or masonry wall shall border the same and there shall be a buffer strip ten (10)
fect wide designated and maintained on the site planted with plant materials acceptable for buffer
zones.
(Ord. No. 82-6-9, § IIl, 6-7-82; Ord. No. 98-1-3, § 11, 1-5-98)

o

The subject site. Lot 36A-1, is situated directly behind a light commercial retail building that fronts along
River Road in Hahnville (Daddy’s Fried Chicken). The application states that the intended use for the site
15 a dniving school business, an allowable office use under C-1 zoning.

A portion of this lot was formerly triangle-shaped and denoted as Lot 36A. It was rezoned in 1998 from
CR-1 to C-1, per Ordinance 98-3-2. Since then a snowball stand and parking and open area uses have
existed on the lot as well as on the abutting Lot 34A. In 2004, these two lots were subdivided; Lot 36A-1,
the lot with the snowball stand and ancillary uses was increased in arca widened 36.4 feet by taking the
width and area from Lot 34A, the remainder of which became Lot 34A-1. But this resubdivision also
resulted in Lot 36A-1 having split-zoning—C-1 and R-1A. If rezoning to C-1 is approved, the split zoning
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would be removed and the lot would more than meet the minimum hard-surface frontage and square foot
requirements for C-1 zoning.

Based on the findings below, departmental review of this application concludes that this request meets
some of the tests of the second and third criteria but meets all of the tests of the first criteria.

Since the 1998 rezoning, the entire site was used commercially even though part of the site had residential
zoning as it does now. With the 2004 resub the site exists as a single lot but with split zoning. This creates
an unrcasonable conflict for the property owners because they cannot expand their light commercial land
uses, other than certain ancillary uses such as parking, on the site and there is little they could do with the
portion of the site zoned C-1. Furthermore, a single-family use could not occur on the site as it would
involve using part of the commercially zoned lot. Traditional zoning states allowabie uses first, and then
provides certain allowable uses through the special permit process. Because the applicant site has split-
zoning and is shaped in such a way that makes it exceedingly challenging to utilize under cither C-1 or R-
1A zoning. this is an unusual burden being placed on the property owners. It ends up placing an
unreasonable limitation on the property owners because residential land uses on land zoned C-1 requires
approval of a special permit use and yet residential portion of the site cannot be used commercially.

While changing the entire site lo C-1 would make the site more similar to the land uses along River Road,
it would also provide the added benefit to the abutting R-1A land uses by providing a transitional buffer
of the similar commercial land uses but C-2 zoned land along River Road from the residential land uses.
So rezoning the site to allow light commercial land uses would do nothing to neither change the land use
character of the site nor result in a significant land use change. Rezoning the entire site to C-1 would also
clear up the split-zoning discrepancy that place unrcasonable limitations on the property owners. It would
be better to have a single with a single zoning designation. It only extends C-1 zoning into a residential
district for a distance of 36.40 feet. The impact to the neighborhood should be minimal because the uses
allowed in C-1 zoning have very little intensity.

Approval.
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PZR-2011-08

Rezoning from R-1A to C-1 on portion of Lot 36A-1
Requested by Cornelius & Terri Darensbourg
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2011-0215
INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR. PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING)
ORDINANCE NO.
An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981,
Ordinance No. 81-10-6, adopted October 19, 1981 to
approve the change of zoning classification from R-1A
to R-1AM at Lot 62 & one hailf of Lot 63, Square A,
St. Charles Terrace Subdivision (230 Terrace St),
New Sarpy LA, as requested by Theodore Collins.
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:
SECTION |I. An ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of 1981, Ordinance
No. 81-10-6, adopted October 19, 1981, to approve the change of zoning ciassification
from R-1A to R-1AM at Lot 62 & one half of Lot 63, Square A, St. Charles Terrace
Subdivision (230 Terrace St.), New Sarpy LA, as requested by Theodore Collins.
SECTION Ii. To authorize the Department of Planning & Zoning to amend the
official St. Charles Parish Zoning Maps to reflect this zoning reclassification from R-1A
to R-1AM t at Lot 62 & one half of Lot 63, Square A, St. Charles Terrace Subdivision
(230 Terrace St.), New Sarpy LA, as requested by Theodore Collins.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY

DLVDWPARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETIVSECRETARY"
AT RECD BY:
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St Charles Parish Planning & Zoning Commission June 2, 2011

RECOMMENDATIONS AT A GLANCE

PZR-2011-06 requested by Theodore Collins for a change in zoning classification from
R-1A to R-1A(M) at Lot 62 & one half of Lot 63, Square A, St. Charles Terrace
Subdivision (230 Terrace St.), New Sarpy. Council District 6.

Planning Department Recommendation:

Denial

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Approval



5t. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011
Minute

Mr. Booth: The next item on the agenda is PZR-2011-06 requested by Theodore Collins for a
change in zoning classification from R-1A to R-1A(M) at 230 Temace St., New Sarpy. Council
District 6. This is tabled from the previous meeting. We need a motion to bring it off the table if
we are going to hear iL.

Mr. Clulee: I'll make that motion.
Mr. Gibbs: I'll second it.
Mr. Booth: We have a motion and a second. Let’s vote to bring that forward,

YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulee
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

Mr. Booth: That passes unanimous.

Mr. Romano: This rezone request involves 1 % lots fronting on Terrace Street from R-1A into
R-1AM. The site is vacant, 37 % feet wide by 110 feet deep, totaling 4,125 square feet. The
owners also own the 2 lots to the rear that front on Annex Street. Those lots combined measure
50 feet wide by 110 feet deep, totaling 5,500 square feet. If this rezoning request is approved, 1t
will be necessary for the applicant to resubdivide the 3 % lots into 2 lots and create a rear lot line
that will increase the depth of the Terrace Street lot and decrease the depth of the Annex Street
lots. Despite this, it is possible that the Terrace Street lot will remain 37 % feet wide with less
than the minimum 5,000 square feet. There is no other land from which to acquire the additional
lot arca. However, the Department does not foresee any challenges preventing a mobile home
from meeting the front, rear and side setbacks.

St. Charles Terrace and St. Charles Terrace Annex subdivisions (St. Charles Street, Terrace St.
Annex St. and Clement Street between River Road and the railroad) were rezoned from R-1AM
to R-1A in a community-wide rezoning in 1984. Since that time four sites have been rezoned
back to R-1AM—one on the east side of St. Charles Street, two on the west side of Terrace
Street and one on the east side of Terrace Street, all north of Short Street. The permit database
indicates nearly 2 dozen single-family houses built in the arca since 1994 but also that nine (%)
replacement trailers and three (3) new trailers sites have been permitted in the area.

Per the Zoning Ordinance, all rezoning applications must meet all tests of at least one criterion.
The Department concludes that this one fails all three criteria.

The first criteria heading requires evidence that changes in the lot condition or circumstance
make present zoning obsolete. Proof of obsolescence must demonstrate that no reasonable use of
the subject property exists under current zoning. There is no such evidence. The applicant is
permitted under current zoning to construct a single family house on the site.

The second criteria heading requires that the zoning change be in the public interest and not
create any of the four negative impacts. Because the land use character in the community has
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transitioned primarily from R-1AM to R-1A and vacant uses, approving the site to R-1AM
would be a conflict with and result in land use incompatibility. The public interest as to how the
neighborhood is to grow was expressed in late 1984 when the neighborhood expressed
opposition to rezoning to R-1A(M).

The third criteria states prerequisites for meeting the overall test. This eritenia is not met because
opposition to the rezoning attempt in 1984 shows that this application adversely affects the
reliance neighboring residents have placed upon the existing R-1A zoning. With a few
exceptions in which R-1AM spot zones were approved, the existing zoning patterns have been in
the direction of R-1A, not R-1AM.

Additional factors which could be considered in this case include: the applicant has submitted a
petition with signatures of neighbors stating no objection to the rezoning: the site is in family
ownership, the applicants actually live in the house on the abutting Annex Street lots; the stated
purpose for applying for rezoning from R-1A to R-1AM is to purchase a mobile home to place
on the Terrace Street site for their son to reside there.

However, because the Department can only look at the criteria for rezoning, that’s why our
recommendation for denial stands.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. This is a public hearing for PZR-2011-06 Theodore Collins for a
change in zoning classification from R-1A to R-1A(M) at 230 Terrace St., New Sarpy. Council
District 6. Anyone here to speak in favor of this particular application. Yes Sir, would you state
your name and address for the record please.

Tyrone Mitchell, 219 Annex Street.
Mr. Booth: Tell us why you are for this.

Mr. Mitchell: I'm for this because it’s for my family. 1 have a family of four and we were
stayving in public housing. There is a lot of crime going on and it’s a hardship for my children.
They are not leaming the way they are supposed to due to all the violence. I was staying in the
Joe Parquet housing circle for years and I"ve had one or two break ins and it is just a hardship on
me. At the last meeting they asked me to go sit down and talk to Planning and Zoning and they
asked if T understand. By me never having to go down this road. | asked Ms. Alice, she navigated
me in the right direction. If you don’t mind, I'll get her to read what we came up with.

Mr. Booth: Yes Sir. If you would state your name and address for the record please ma’am.

Alice Folse, 14945 River Road, Hahnville La. I not sure that I'm navigating in the right direction
but I'm going to try to help him the best that | can.

Mr. Booth: Yes ma'am.

Ms. Folse: One of the issues was that he didn’t have the square foolage necessary to change the
zoning to the R-1A(M). T would like to know if the usufruct order from his mother or his
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grandparent’s who own the property, if one was in place donating one and a half feet of that land
that they are talking about subdividing. Would that usufruct work instead of resubdividing the
land. 1 wanted to check on that. Also, they are saying that R-1A is the primary housing of that
subdivision. The subdivision was subdivided in 1984. That was 27 vears ago. If you ride down
Terrace Street, vou'd see from his application address all the way down to the railroad on the
north side of Short Street, it’s nothing bul vacani and trashed land. So [ don't see where a mobile
home is going to deteriorate anybody’s land value or change the structure of the neighborhood
when there is nothing there to begin with. In here also it said something about the R-1A(M)
have to prove that there would be a deficiency with a reasonable use of the property not causing

a deficiency. So I would like to know if the deficiency are the vacant lots on the street at this
time?

Mr. Mitchell: 1 just wanted to state that we really need this because we really don’t have
anywhere to go. My grandfather bought this land and we never knew about subdividing or none
of that. He bought it for the well being of his family. I don’t know too much about this, but I'm
just telling you that we really need somewhere to stay.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Mr. Mitchell. Ms. Marousek. do you have any comments?

Ms. Marousek: | just that we would look at his paper work when he comes in for permitting if
the rezoning is approved. We'll look at whatever he has.

Mr. Booth: Alright. Thank you. Anyone else here to speak in favor of this application? Anyone
here to speak in opposition to this application, please step forward. Hearing none, the public
hearing is closed. Do we have any questions or comments from the Commission?

Mr. Foster: | remember from the last meeting, you already purchased this trailer.
Mr. Mitchell: Yes Sir.

M. Foster: You already own it and you don’t have a place to put it.

Mr. Mitchell: No Sir.

Mr. Clulee: What impresses me is these signatures that he has from the neighbors that says it’s
okay. So I don’t see a problem. Steve is just trying to do his job as the Department. But this
man is looking for a chance, | don’t see what the problem is in giving him a chance.

Mr. Booth: Any other questions or comments for the applicant? Thank you Sir. It seems like 2
hardship case to me. If there are no other comments, let’s call for the vote.

YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulee
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
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St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011

Minute

Mr. Booth: That passes unanimously. For this one that we just voted on you need to be at the
Council on June 20™ for the final approval. We give the recommendation and the Council will
have to give the final approval. Thank you
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LAND USE REPORT
CASE NUMBER: PZR-2011-06

Name/Address of Applicant: Application Date: 4/4/11
Theodore Collins

P.O. Box 97

New Sarpy LA 70078

985.764.9247

504.421.9097

Location of Site:
230 Terrace Street, New Sarpy

Hequested Action:
Rezone from R-1A to R-1AM.

5 n Pl:i
Approximately 4,125 sq. fi.

Existing Land Use and Zoning:
The property currently is zoned R-1A and is vacant.

Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:
R-1A zoning and uses surround the site although there are a few mobile home sites in the
neighborhood.

Comprehensive Plan Specifications:
(New Sarpy) “Maintain and cncourage the residential character and encourage controlled commercial
and industrial growth.”

Utilities:
All are in place.

Traffic Access:
Terrace Streel, between Short Street and the CN Railroad

Appendix A., Zoning Ordinance, Section 1V.9:

Rezoning Guidelines and Criteria: Before the Planning & Zoning Commission recommends or the Parish
Council rezones property, there should be reasonable factual proof by the proponent of a change that one
or more of the following criteria are met:

Land-use pattern or character has changed to the extent that the existing zoning no longer allows

reasonable use of the proponent’s property and adjacent property. Reasonableness is defined as:

a. Land use the same as, or similar to that existing or properties next to, or across the street from the
site under consideration.

b. Consideration of unique or unusual physical or environmental limitations due to size, shape,
topography or related hazards or deficiencies.

¢. Consideration of changes in land value, physical environment or economic aspects, which tend to
limit the usefulness of vacant land or buildings.

2. The proposed zoning change, and the potential of a resulting land use change, will comply with the

general public interest and welfare and will not create:

a. Undue congestion of streets and traffic access.

b. Overcrowding of land or overburden on public facilities such as transportation, sewerage,
drainage, schools, parks and other public facilities.




C.

d.
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Land or building usage which, is, or may become incompatible with existing character or usage of
the neighborhood.

An oversupply of types of land use or zoning in proportion to population, land use and public
facilities in the neighborhood.

3. The proposed zoning change is in keeping with zoning law and precedent, in that:

a
b.

C.

d.

AND:

It is not capricious or arbitrary in nature or intent.

It does not create 2 monopoly, or limit the value or usefulness of neighboring properties.

It does not adversely affect the reliance that neighboring property owners or occupants have
placed upon existing zoning pattems.

It does not create a spot zone, that is, an incompatible or unrelated classification which would
prevent the normal maintenance and enjoyment of adjacent properties.

[ILIR-1A(M). Single Family Residential Detached Conventional Homes, Manufactured Homes. and

Mobile Homes —Medium density.

Policy statement: This district is composed of areas containing one-family dwellings constructed on a
permanent foundation, connected to public utilities, and which meet the architectural and aesthetic
standards of a permanent residence. Additionally, mobile homes which meet the special provisions below
are allowed.

I. Use Regulations:

a.

A building or land shall be used only for the following purposes:

(1) Site-built, single-family detached dwellings.

(2) Manufactured homes.

(3) Mobile homes.

(4) Accessory uses.

(5) Private recreational uses.

(6) Farming on lots of three (3) acres or more and at least one hundred fifty (150) feet frontage.
Special exception uses and structures include the following:

(1) Additional residences for family and relatives on unsubdivided property on a non-rental basis,
and which meet the criteria outlined in Special Provisions [subsection 3].

(2) Parks, public libraries, fire stations, police or sheriff’s stations or substations, and sewer
pumping stations.

(3) Showing and operation of historic buildings and/or sites and their related activities, provided
a certificate from the United States Department of Interior is fummished by the owner verifying that
the building and/or site is on the National Register of Historic Places.

(Ord. No. 06-12-6. § I, 12-4-06)

C.

Special permit uses and structures include the following:

(1) Child care centers.

(2) Public and private schools (except trade, business and industrial).

(3) Golf courses (but not miniature courses or driving ranges) and country clubs with a site of at
least five (5) acres and with all parking at least fifty (50) feet from rear and side property lines.
(4) Educational, religious and philanthropic institutions. These buildings must be set back from
all property lines a distance of at least one (1) foot for each foot of building height.

(5) Private commercial access roads, upon review by the Planning Commission and supporting
resolution of the Council. (Ord. No. 92-10-9, § II, 10-5-92)

2. Spatial Requirements.

a.
b.

Minimum lot size:five thousand (5,000) square fect per family; minimum width-fifty (50) feet.
Minimum vard sizes:

(1) Fronmt-fificen (15) feet.

(2) Side-five (5) fect.

(3) Rear-five (5) feet.

(4) For lots with less than one hundred (100) feet depth, front sctback shall be fifteen (15) percent
of lot depth with a minimum of ten (10) feet to the front lot line and five (5) feet to the rear lot
line. (Ord. No. 99-8-6, 8-2-99)

(5) Whenever property abuts a major drainage canal as defined by the Subdivision regulations the
required sctback for all structures shall be ten (10) feet measured from the inner boundary of such
servitude or right-of-way. not withstanding any other more restrictive setbacks, this provision shall
not apply to any lot of record created and existing prior to the effective date of Ordinance No. 99-
12-8, December 15, 1999, (Ord. No. 08-8-9, § 1V, 8-18-08)

Accessory buildings:

(1) The accessory building shall not exceed two-story construction.

(2) Minimum sctback of accessory buildings shall be three (3) feet.
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d. Permitted encroachments:
(1) Overhangs projecting not more than twenty-four (24) inches, excluding gutter.
(2) Stairs and landings not more than three (3) feet in height, projecting no more than four (4)
feet into required front yard.
3. Special Provisions:
a. Additional dwellings on unsubdivided property:
(1) Additional dwellings on unsubdivided property referred to in 1.b(1) above will be permitted
at the rate of one (1) dwelling unit for each seven thousand (7,000) square feet of lot arca,
(2) The applicant for any additional dwellings on unsubdivided property shall submit a copy of
all subdivision restrictions (covenants) which govern the property in order to protect the integrity
of the neighborhood.
(3) Under no circumstances will the total number of dwellings per unsubdivided lot permitted
under these provisions exceed four (4).
(4) Permits issued under this provision will be issued for a two-year period. At the expiration of
this time, an investigation will be conducted by the Planning and Zoning Department to determine
if this Code is complied with. Non-compliance will result in the revocation of the permit.
b. All manufactured housing and mobile homes shall be secured according to the Federal Emergency
Management Agency’s Sept. 1985 publication Manufactured Home Installation in Flood Hazard
Areas.
¢. Skirting or foundation plantings as approved by the Zoning and Regulatory Administrator in
accordance with the manufacturer’s installation instructions to ensure aesthetic compatibility with the
residential character of the neighborhood. The entire underfloor of the home shall be completely
enclosed, except for the required openings.
Editor's note: The enforcement of this subparagraph c. was placed on a one-year moratorium expiring
Sept. 5. 1990.
d. All dwelling units shall be connected to utility systems which provide for health and safety under
all conditions of normal use. Home utility services shall only be connected to the supply source by
means of approved materials, and shall be inspected by the appropriate agency.
(Ord. No. 82-3-3, § 11, 3-1-82: Ord. No. 83-11-10, 11-21-83; Ord. No. 85-7-17, 7-22-85; Ord. No. 87-
1-15. 1-5-87)

This rezone request involves 1 ': lots fronting on Terrace Street from R-1A into R-1AM. The site is
vacant, 37 ¥ feet wide by 110 feet deep, totaling 4,125 square feet. The owners also own the 2 lots to the
rear that front on Annex Street. Those lots combined measure 50 feet wide by 110 feet deep. totaling
5,500 squarc feet. If this rezoning request is approved, it will be necessary for the applicant to resubdivide
the 3 % lots into 2 lots and create a rear lot line that will increase the depth of the Terrace Street lot and
decrease the depth of the Annex Street lots. Despite this, it is possible that the Terrace Street lot will
remain 37 % feet wide with less than the minimum 5,000 square feet. There is no other land from which
to acquire the additional lot area. However, the Department does not foresee any challenges preventing a
mobile home from meeting the front, rear and side setbacks.

St. Charles Terrace and St. Charles Terrace Annex subdivisions (Si. Charies Street, Terrace St. Annex St,
and Clement Street between River Road and the raiiroad) were rezoned from R-1AM to R-1A in a
community-wide rezoning in 1984, Since that time four sites have been rezoned back to R-1AM—one on
the cast side of St. Charles Street, two on the west side of Terrace Street and one on the east side of
Terrace Street, all north of Short Street. The permit database indicates nearly 2 dozen single-family
houses built in the area since 1994 but also that nine (9) replacement trailers and three (3) new trailers
sites have been permitted in the area.

Per the Zoning Ordinance, all rezoning applications must meet all tests of at least one criterion. The
Department concludes that this one fails all three criteria.

The first criteria heading requires evidence that changes in the lot condition or circumstance make present
zoning obsolete. Proof of obsolescence must demonstrate that no reasonable use of the subject property
exists under current zoning. There is no such evidence. The applicant is permitted under current zoning to
construct a single family house on the site.

The second criteria heading requires that the zoning change be in the public interest and not create any of
the four negative impacts. Because the land use character in the community has transitioned primanly
from R-1AM to R-1A and vacant uses, approving the site to R-1AM would be a conflict with and result in
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land use incompatibility. The public interest as to how the neighborhood is to grow was expressed in late
1984 when the neighborhood expressed opposition to rezoning to R-1A(M).

The third cntena states prerequisites for meeting the overall test. This criteria is not met because
opposition to the rezoning attempt in 1984 shows that this application adversely affects the reliance
neighboring residents have placed upon the existing R-1A zoning. With a few exceptions in which R-
1AM spot zones were approved, the existing zoning patterns have been in the direction of R-1A, not R-
1AM.

Additional factors which could be considered in this case include: the applicant has submitted a petition
with signatures of neighbors stating no objection to the rezoning: the site is in family ownership, the
applicants actually live in the house on the abutting Annex Street lots; the stated purpose for applying for
rezoning from R-1A to R-1AM is to purchase a mobile home to place on the Terrace Street site for their
son to reside there.

Denial



A

Ins

O
O
M)
S
O
©
O
D
L
-
W0
o
i
i
1
=)
o
e
N
Q.




PZR 2011-06 for change of zoning from R-1A to R-1A(M) D S0 100 200 100
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PARTITION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING FROM R-1A to R-1AM

The following is an attempt to have the current zoning change. I am seeking
permission to have a mobile or modular home affixed to the said property of
230 Terrence St. located in the New Sarpy Terrance Subdivision, [ am
presenting to you a list of neighbors within the community that I have spoken
to and are in favor of this change.

Sincerely,

Judith Mitchell
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2011-0201
INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF WASTEWATER)

ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance to approve and authorize the execution
of a contract with Goftfried Contracting, LLC, for
project S080502-1 and S080501-6 Hahnville and
Destrehan Regional Wastewater Treatment Plants —
Headworks and Influent Wet Well Rehabilitation in the
amount of $397,715.00.

WHEREAS, sealed bids were received by St. Charles Parish on May 5, 2011 for
S5080502-1 and S080501-6 Hahnvile and Destrehan Regional
Wastewater Treatment Plants — Headworks and Influent Wet Well
Rehabilitation; and,

WHEREAS, CH2MHILL, the Engineer for the Project, has reviewed the bids and
recommend that the Contract be awarded to the low bidder, Gottfried
Construction, LLC in the amount of $397,715.00; and,

WHEREAS. this project will repair the failed protective linings in the influent wells at
Destrehan and Hahnville plants and the Headworks structure at the
Hahnville plant; and,

WHEREAS, this project is a critical part of the improvement projects currently under
construction at both treatment plants that will enhance plant equipment
maintainability and longevity.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION . That the bid of Gottfried Construction, LLC, for project S080502-1
and S080501-6 Hahnville and Destrehan Regional Wastewater Treatment Plants —
Headworks and Influent Wet Well Rehabilitation, is hereby approved and accepted, in
the amount of $397,715.00.

SECTION Il. That the Parish President is hereby authorized to execute said
Contract on behaif of St. Charles Parish.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY:

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT: RECD BY:




SECTION 00500
AGREEMENT

THI‘i A(‘HF[‘MFNT is effective as of the davof : in the year 20
between the Pansh of St Lhaﬂes called the OWNER,

a.nd{;;ﬂl &mmggmmnw called the CONTRACTOR.

OWNER and CONTRACTOR. in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafier set forth, agree as
follows:"

ARTICLE 1. WORK

CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated m the Contract Documents for the
above Project. The Work is generally descnibed as follows:

The Contract Work generally compnises of concrete and structural steel repairs as well as removal
and re-application of epoxy coating on all vertical surfaces and undersides of slabs and ¢oncrete
beams in the headworks at the Hahnville Regional Wastewater Tresiment Plant (RWTP) and in
the influent pump stations at the Hahnville and Destrehan RWTPs.

ARTICLE 2. ENGINEER

The Project has been designed by CH2M HILL who is hereinafier called ENGINEER and who will
assume all duties and responsibilities and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the

Contract Documents in connection with completion of the Work i sccordance with the Contract
Documenis.

ARTICLE 3. CONTRACT TIME

i.1  The Contractor shall complete all of the Work under the Contract within 120 calendar days from
the date of the Notice to Proceed.

:.2  Liguidated Damages - OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that the OWNER will suffer
direct financial loss if Work is not completed within the Contract times specified in Paragraph
3.l above plus any extensions thereof allowed m accordance with Article 12 of the General
Conditions, and therefore, time is of the essence. They also recognize the delays, expense and
difficulties mvolved in proving in a legal proceeding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the
Work s not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requinng any such proof,
CONTRACTOR and Surety agree to forfeit and pay OWNER as liquidated damages for delay
(but not as a penalty) the amount of S500 for cach calendar day that expires after the Contract
Time specified in Paragraph 3.1 for final completion and ready for final acceptance until the
Work is completed. These amounts represent & reasonable estimate of OWNER's expenses for
extended delays and for inspection, engineenng services and administrative costs associated with
such delsy. This provision shall be effective between the parties ipso facto and without demand
or putting in default, it being specifically agreed that the CONTRACTOR by his mere failure 10
complete the work on or before the date specified shall be deemed in defaul

HISEMY ron
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ARTICLE 4. CONTRACT PRICE

CONTRACT PRICE: The amount to be paid to the Contractor by the Owner g m % ﬁ‘i{(
¢

all work hereunder is: ﬁiﬂﬂﬁﬂmhmﬁw:m_j__
umit prices specified withm this contract document. C prce is firm and subject only to

mosdification by written change order agreed to by both parties.
ARTICLE 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment m accordance with Anicle 14 of the
General Conditions, Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in
the General Conditions.

5.1 Progress payments. OWNER shall make progress payvments which exceed $5,000 on
sccount of the Contract price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Pavment,
as recommended by ENGINEER. on or about the thirtieth (30th) day following receipt by
the OWNER. Applications for Payments less than 55,000 shall be accumuluted unul the
next payment period or until final payment.

Progress payments will be based upun estimated quantities of completed contract unit price
nems ar upon estimated percentages of completion of the schedule of lump sum values of
labor and materials incorporated into the Work on the lagt day of cach momh or other

mutually agreed regular monthly date ending the progress payment period.

32 Reuunage shall be withheld and payments will be made by the OWNER n the pavment
amount of: ) nincty percent {90%) of the approved payment applications for projects with
contract prices of less than S500.000; or 2) ninety-five percent (95%) of the approved
pavinent applications for the projects with contract prices of S300.000 or greater.

5.3 Fual Acceptance and Final Payment. Upcn the final completion of all Work, the
CONTRACTOR may request a final inspecnon and may make a final Application for
Payment as provided by Paragraph 14.12 of the General Conditions, upon the OWNER's
certificate of final acceptance.

Final scceptance of the Work. based upon the centificate of final acceptance, shali be by
resolution of the Council of the Parish of Su Charles.

When substantial completion s granted by the Owner, the Cemificate of Subsiantial

Completion is then transmitted to the Contractor for filing with the recorder of monigages
of the F::ris.h of 5t L‘haﬂ:s. This hcains the not less than rnny-l'wc {45) day lien period as

LIRS Ny




At the expiration of the lien peniod 1 15 the CONTRACTOR's responsibility to obtain 2
certificate from the Recorder of Mongages of the Parish of S1. Charles that the Contract is
clear of any hens or privileges, and said certificate shall be presented to the OWNER for
final payment and release of retainage. less any such sums as may be lawfully withheld
under the Contract.

ARTICLE 6. CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS

In order 1o induce OWNER 10 enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following
representations:

6.1

6.3

CONTRACTOR has familiarized nself with the nature and extent of the Contract
Documents, Work, site, locality, and all local condinons and laws and regulanons that in
any manuoer may affect cost, progress, performance or finishing of the Work.

CONTRACTOR has studied carefully all reporis of explorations and tests of subsurface
physical conditions and drawings of physical conditions which are identified n the
Information Avalable To Bidders and as provided in the General Conditions.

CONTRACTOR has obtumed and carefully swdied (or assumed responsibility for
obtaining and carcfully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, tests,
reporis and studies (in addition to or 10 supplement those referred to in Paragraph
6.2 above) which pertain o the subsurface or physical conditions at or contiguous to the
site or which otherwise may affect the cost. progress, performance or furnishing of the
Work as CONTRACTOR considers necessary for the performance or fumishing of the
Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in accordance with the other
terms snd conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions of
Paragraph 4.2 of the General Conditions. in exercising its responsibility with respect to
subsurface conditions and physical conditions at the site, CONTRACTOR has or will
obtzin or perform at no additional cost 1o the OWNER such additional examinations.
investigations, explorations, tests, reports. studies. or similar mformation or data as may be
required by CONTRACTOR for such purposes.

ARTICLE 7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The following Contract Documents, which compnise the entire Agreement beiween OWNER and
CONTRACTOR. are all hereby made a part of that Agreement to the same extent as if

mcorporated herein in full:

7.1 Agreement

7.2 Construction Performance and Payment Bond and Insurance Certificates.
7.3 Advertisement for Bids.

74 CONTRACTOR's Bid Form.

(KIS0 pey 2
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1.5

1.6

7.8

19

Addenda (Numbers _l o =2 inclusive).

Contract documents bearing the general utle “Hahnville and Destrehan Regional

Wastewater Treatment Plants - Headworks and Influemt Wet Well Rehabilitation™ dated
March 2011.

Drawings. consisting of a cover sheet dated March 2011 and the sheets listed on
Drawing G-1. each sheet beanng the following general tile:

“Hahnville and Destrchan Regional Wastewaier Treasiment Plants - Headworks and
lufluent Wet Well Rehabilitation.™

General Conditions,

General Conditions. pages (00700-1 through 00700-31 and Section 00800. Supplementary
Conditions, pages 00800-1 through 00800-25, and Second Supplementary Conditions have
been adopted by the St Charles Panish Council as a Standard General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions for Construction Contracts. Those General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions arc to be referred 1o in the agreement and comtract as
“GEN.COND, CONST - 798 filed in MOB 682, Folio 230 filed with the St. Charles
Pansh Clerk of Court.”

710 Atachinents 10 Section 801.

There are no Contraci Documents other than those hsted sbove in this Arnticle 7. The Contract
may only be amended. modified or supplemented as provided for in the General Conditions.

ARTICLE 3. MISCELLANEOUS

8.1

EMEL gy

General Conditions, pages 00700-1 sthrough 00700-31 and Section 00800, Supplementary
Conditions, pages 00800-1 through D0S00-25, and Second Supplementary Conditions have
been adopted by the St. Charles Parish Council as a Standard General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions for Construction Comiracts. Those General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions are to be referred to in the agreement and contract as

“GEN.COND. CONST - 7/98 filed in MOB 682, Folio 230 filed with the St. Charfes.

Parish Clerk of Court.™

No assignment by a panty hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract Documents
will be binding on another party hereto withow the written consent of the panty sought to
be bound; and specifically bul withoul limitation. monevs that may become due and
moneys thal are due may not be assigned without such consenl (except to the extent that the
effect of this restriction may be limiled by law), and, unless specifically stated to the
contrary in any writien consent 1o an assignment. no assignment will release or discharge
the assignor from any duly or sesponsibility under the Contract Documents.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the OWNER may assign this contract 1o the State of
Louisiana or any political subdivision, municipality, special district or authority thercol
without CONTRACTOR's consent and without recourse.

b
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8.3 OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds himself, his pariners, successors, assigns and
legal representatives to the other party hereto, his pariners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives i respect 1o all covenants, agreements and obligations contained i the
Contract Documents.

8.4 It is hereby agreed and undersiood by the parties hereto that any and all disputes that may
result in litigation shall be litigated in the 2%th Judicial District Court for the Parish of St.
Charles,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement effective
as of the date first wrinen above. All portions of the Contract Documents have been signed or
wdentified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or by ENGINEER on their behalf

Ir-_‘_.-="""-_._._.__h_ =
OWNER: Parish of St. Charles  {__ © : Cauvi D
By B
¥ \)
Title Title M2 I (£
Attest Amx:'\—_\‘ii—fﬂ\-"'_‘ Johnhdinnag Mora les
END OF SECTION
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ST. CHARLES PARISH

DEPARTMENT oF PusLic WoRKS
100 RIVER CAKS DRIVE « DESTREHAN, LOUISIANA 70047
(925) THI-5102 = (B85} 753-3104 - FAX (9835} 725-2250

Website: www.acharlespasish-la.gpow
i B

V.J.5ST.PIERRE, JR.
FARISH PRESIDENT

MAY 2 4 2011

SAM SCHOLLE ,
DIRECTOR May 25,2011

PARISH COUNCIL

TO: Mrs. Barbara Jacob-Tucker
Council Secretary

FROM: Sam C. Scholle ’E"{ .
Director of Public Works/Wastewater

SUBJECT: Hahnville and Destrehan Regional Wastewater Treatment Plants -

Headworks and Influent Wet Well Rehabilitation
St. Charles Parish Project No. S080502-1, S080501-6

Please introduce the above referenced project at the next Council Meeting, which is Monday,
June 6. 2011. Thank you for your usual cooperation.
SCS: jgl

Attachments
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Valarie Berthelot

ﬁ

From: Jane Lanier

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:21 PM

To: Valane Berthelot

Ce: Greg Schultz; Ruby Dennis

Subject: introduction of Ordinances for Hahnville & Destrehan Project and Change Order for Michael
Drive Project

Attachments: Introduce Ordinance.docx; Destrehan_and_Hahnville_Project_Section 500 pdf: P0S0201-1
Change Order 1(Final) Ordinance Michael Dr.doc; Cover Memo for Change Orders Michael
Dr.docx; Change Order 1 (final)_rev_May 25 201 1Michael Dr doc; S080501-8 and S0B80502-1
Awarding Ordinance_Rehab.doc

Valarie,

Please find attached the Introduction of Ordinances for the above referenced projects for the next Council Meeting,
June b, 2011. These will also be pilaced in interoffice today.

Thanks,

Jane G. Lanier

Secretary

Public Works Department
985-783-5102 Office
9835-725-2250 Fax



2011-0202

INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS)

ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance approving and authorizing the execution
of Change Order No. 1(Final) for Parish Project No.
P0S0201-1 Michae! Drive Drainage Improvements to
decrease the contract amount by $17,675.00 and add
forty six (46) days to the contract time.

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 10-7-5 adopted July 12, 2010, by the St. Charles Parish
Council, approved and authorized the execution of a contract with Civil
Construction Contractors, Inc. for Parish Project No. P090201-1 Michael
Drive Drainage Improvements in the amount of $179.456.25; and,

WHEREAS, The decrease in contract amount resulted from the deletion of two line
items in the amount of $33,135.00 and reducing one line item by
$3,040.00 offsetting the addition of three line items in the amount of

$18.500.00: and,

WHEREAS, The increase in contract time was a result of twelve days (12) for rain and

thirty four days (34) for additional work.
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS,

SECTION|I. To approve and authorize the execution of Change Order No.
1(Final) for Parish Project No. Project No. P080201-1 Michael Drive Drainage
Improvements to decrease the contract amount by $17,675.00 and increase the

contract time by forty six (46) days.

SECTION Il. That the Parish President is hereby authorized to execute said

Change Order on behalf of St. Charles Parish.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was

as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of

to become effective five (5) days after publiication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY:

DLVI/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:;

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT: RECD BY:

o5



S5T. CHARLES PARISH

MICHAEL DRIVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 56
P090201-1
CHANGE ORDER
No. | (Final)
DATE OF ISSUANCE  May 25, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE
OWNER St Charles Parish Department of Public Works and Wastewater
CONTRACTOR CIVIL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS, LLC
Contract: Michael Drive Drainage Improvements
Project: P090201-1 Michael Drive Drainage Improvements
OWNER's Contract No. PO90201-1 ENGINEER's PROJECT No. 0504
ENGINEER Professional Engineering and Environmental consultants, Inc.
You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: N
Description:
1. Delete the Following Work ltems:
a. Contract ltem No. 10 Relocation of Entergy Power Line (§3,135.00)
b. Contract ltem No. 11 Relocation of Infrastructure (530,000.00)
Tozal of Deleted ltems (533,135.00)
2 uuligllg_gg_qctm
Contract Item No. 12 Add additional culvert and fitting £2.670.00
h, Contract item No. 13 Box culvert alignment change $8.5330.00
¢. Contract ltem No. 14 Install Rip Rap §7.300.00
Total of Added Work ltems $18,500.00
a. Comract ltem No.9 Temporary Waterline relocation (53.040.00)
Total Change in Work ltem quantities ($3,040.00)
TOTAL CHANGE IN PR T (S17.675.00)

Reason for Change Order:
1. Deleted Work ltems
2. The Emergy overhead line was not required by Entergy to be de-energizred or relocated.
b. The relocation of the infrastructure item in the bid was not used during the construction.
Add Work ltems
a2 Theexisting 18" drainage culvert was replaced to improve the storm water flow in to the canal..
b. The box culvert was re aligned to provide proper clearance from the existing waterline and sewer line and
allow the headwall 10 be installed paraliel to the roadway.
¢. Rip rap was installed at four corners box culvert and the canal slope to prevent fulure erosion and scouring
3. Revise Work ltem Quantitics
a Contract ltem No. 9 Temporary waterline relocation
This ilem was reduced in cost since the existing waterline was braced in lieu of total replacement
4. Contract Time
Total of 46 calendar days were added 1o the project. (12 rain days, and 34 days for additional work)

s

12 days delay due to rain and high water level in the canal.

10 days for the fabrication of the manhole.

4 days to install item 2a above.

10 davs for box culvert re-alignment item 2b above.

3 days to add rip rap item 2¢ above.

3 days for water line relocation to build additional support item 32 above.
4 days dewalering manhole pit due to high level.

& @ & & & % ®



ST. CHARLES PARISH

MICHAEL DRIVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 57
PO90201-1
CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
== ————
Original Contract Price Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion:  October 22, 2010
$179,496.25 Ready for final poyment: December 6, 2010
Net Incecase (Decrease) from previous Change Orders Net change from provious Change Orders No. __ to
NO.__ o No. :
Substantial Completion: 1]
$0.00 Ready for final pavment: 0
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: October 22, 2010
$179.496.25 Ready for final payment: December &, 2010
Net inevease (decrease) of this Change Order: Net increase (desrease) this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: December 7, 2010
($17.675.00) Ready for final payment: January 21, 2011
Contract Price with afl approved Change Orders: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantizl Completion: December 7, 2010
£161.821.25 Ready for finel payment: January 21, 2011
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
By: W~ By- By: y
ENGINEER (Authonzed Signature) GW\IER (Authorized Signature)  CONTRACTOR(Authorized Signature)
Date: __S/2¢ /) Date: Date: _S-24-/¢

EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)

Preparod by the Expocen Joo Coctraa Documesns Comomsier andd endoryet by The Assocssiod Gesaral Cootraciooy of Amency iod the Comdructon Speaifcation lnitse
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Civil Cowmstnuction Coutractons, LLE
GENERAL CONTRACTORS

PO BOX 394 - HAMNVILLE, LOUISIANA TOOST
PHONE (485) 783-5803 FAX (U35) TH3-589%

October 20, 2010

Mo Saleh

Attention: Mr. Salch

Reference: Culvert Replacement @ Michael Drive
Project No:  PO90201-1

Subject:  Change Order 1

Civil Construction Contractors LLC is requesting that 12 dildys be added to the contract time due
to rain. August 277, 28", 20", 30® & 31%, September 1%, 2, 39, 4% 5® 6* & 7* Wealso
would like you to consider adding 10 days due to delays on the fabrication of the man hole. This
was out of our control. The supplementary conditions section 00800 SC-1.3 covers this request.
This error in fabrication could have been corrected in the field by drilling another outlet in the
manhole. The parish requested that we have a new manhole fabricaled and that's what we did.

Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

B2 AN

Mike Gunter

Estumator

Civil Construction Contractors, LLC
985-783-6893 ext 110

504-415-5881
gunterm(@civil-construction.com
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GENERAL CONTRACTCAS
P.O. BOX 384 - HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
PHONE (585) 7TB3-6883 FAX [582) TE3-£804

November 10, 2010
Mo Saleh
Attention: Mr. Saleh
Reference: Culvert Replacement @ Michael Drive
Project No: PO90201-1
Subject:  Change Order # 2
Civil Construction Contractors LLC is requesting a change order to cover the cost of new 18"
HDPE Pipe. The existing 24 CMP was not reusable. Directed by the Parish to install 18"
HDPE. This pipe is located on Donnie Devillier Property. The cost for this change is $1,220.00.
Please add (2) Days to the contract time.
Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.
Sincerely,
]

2 AN
Mike Gunter
Estimator
Civil Construction Contractors, LLC
985-783-6893 ext 110
504-415-5881
gunterm(@civil-construction.com
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PO, BOX 354 - HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 20057
PHONE (385) 763-6893 FAX (985) Te3-6804

November 10, 2010
Mo Saleh
Attention: Mr. Saieh
Reference: Culvert Replacement @ Michael Drive
Project No: PO$0201-1
Subject:  Change Order# 3
Civil Construction Contractors LLC is requesting a change order to cover the cost of 218" 30
Degree fitting to be installed to reroute the drainage. Drainage had a conflict with new Sewer
Manhole. Cost for this change is $ 1,450.00. Please add (2) days to the contract time.
Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.
Sincerely,
]

P ke RIS
Mike Gunter
Estimator
Civil Construction Contractors, LLC
985-783-6893 ext 110
504-415-588!
gunterm@civil-construction.com
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Ceivil Coustnuction Coutractons, LLE

GENERAL CONTRACTORS
PO, BOIX 334 - HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
PHONE (985) 783-6893 FAX (B65) TE3-6804

November 30, 2010

Mo Saleh

Attention: Mr. Saleh

Reference: Culvert Replacement @ Michael Drive
Project No:  PO90201-1

Subject:  Change Order # 4

Civil Construction Contractors LLC is requesting a change order to cover the cost of the
realignment of Box Culvert and Head Wails. Was directed to realign box culvert because of a
conflict with water line and sewer line. We had 10 shifi head walls. The cost to cover this work is
$8,530.00. Please add (5) days to the contract time for the relocation of the box culvert and (5)
days for the relocation of the head walls for a total of (10) days.

Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

L]
2 AN
Mike Gunter
Estimator
Civil Construction Contractors, LLC
985-783-6893 ext 110
504-415-5881
gunterm{@civil-construction.com
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Cevil Cowstraction Coutnactone, LLE

PO, BOK 354 - HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
PHONE {985) 783-2893 FAX (985) 7&3-6804

December 3, 2010

Mo Saleh

Attention: Mr. Saleh

Reference: Culvert Replacement @ Michael Drive

Project No:  P0O90201-1

Subject: Change Order # 6

Civil Construction Contractors LLC is requesting a change order to cover cost of installing Rip

Rap at Inlet and Outlet of Box Culverts. For a lump Sum Price of § 7,300.00. Please add (3)
Days 1o the contracl ime.

Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

P Tlhe RAKES

Mike Gunter

Estimator
Civil Construction Contractors, LLC

985-783-6893 ext 110
504-415-5881
gunterm@civil-construction.com



Cevil Conmstrnuction Contractons, LLE

PO, BOX 394 - HAMNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
PHONE (385) TE3-6893 FAX (GBE) TE3-6804

December 3, 2010

Mo Saleh

Attention: Mr. Saleh

Reference: Culvert Replacement @ Micheel Drive

Project No: PO9020]-1

Subject: Change Order # 7

Civil Construction Contractors LLC is requesting a change order to cover cost of the instellation
and removal of the bracing at the Water Line. For a lump Sum price of $ 3,280.00. Please add 3)
days to the contract time.

Please do not hesitate to call should you have any guestions.

Sincerely,

P The MASID-

Mike Gunter

Estimator

Civil Construction Contractors, LLC
O85-783-6893 ext 110

504-415-5881
gunterm@civil-construction.com

64
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2010-0230
INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT

(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS)
ORDINANCE NO. 10-7-5
An prdinance 1o approve and authorize the execution
of a contract with Civil Construction Ceontractors, LLC
for project P090201-1 Culvert Replacement at Michael
Dr. in the amount of $179,466 25.
WHEREAS, sealed bids were received by St Chares Parish on June 10, 2010 for
project PD90201-1 Culvert Replacement at Michael Dr; and,
WHEREAS, Professional Engineering and Environmental Consuitants, Inc., the
Engineer for the Project, has reviewed the bids end recommend that the
Contract be awarded to the low bidder, Civil Construction Contraciors,
LLC in the amount of $175 496 25; and,
WHEREAS, inslallation of this project will replace the two existing 48 in culverts with
two Sft x12ft box culverts, and,
WHEREAS, Michael Dr. being the last downsiream public crossing with the smallest
sired culverts was chosen to be the first lo be replaced on the #10 Canal.
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION . That the bid of Civil Construction Contractors, LLC, for the
consfruction of project POB02Z01-1 Culvert Replacement al Michael Dr., be hereby
approved and accepted, in the amount of $179.496.25.

SECTION Il. That the Parish President is hereby authorized to execule said
contract documents on behaif of SL Charles Parish.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vole, the vote thereon was
as follows:

YEAS: ECHEXNMAYDRE, AUTHEMENT, RAYMOND, TASTET, BEREDETTD, HOGAN,
NUSS
HAYS: NONE
ABSENT: OCOCHRAN, LAMBERT
And the ordinance was declared adopted this ' 2th day of _July , 2010,

to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Joumnal.
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SECTION 00500
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is cffective as of the_ |4 day of Duly inthe year 202 by

and between the Parish of St. Charles, called the OWNER, andcry g E'.IIhSI coxTR_ 11c  hereinafter

called the CONTRACTOR.

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as
follows:”

ARTICLE 1. WORK

CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents for the above
Project. The Work is generally described as follows:

The Contract Work generally comprises of the construction of
ichael D Drainage Im ents

ARTICLE 2. ENGINEER

The Project has been designed by Pro s inee i sultants, Inc. who is herein-
after called ENGINEER and who will assume nil dmrcsmd rr:qmnsﬁ:nhtmmrj have the nghts and authority
assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection with completion of the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 3. CONTRACT TIME

3.1 The Contractor shall complete all of the Work under the Eﬂnlml::t within _Sixty{ 60 ) calendar days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed.

3.2 Liquidated Damages - OWNER and CﬂNTRACTﬂR recognize that the OWNER will suffer dircct
financial loss if Work is not completed within the Contract times specified in Paragraph 3.1 above
plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with Article 12 of the General Conditions, and
therefore, time is of the essence. They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in
proving in & legal proceeding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is not completed on
time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, CONTRACTOR and Surety agree to forfeit
and pay OWNER as liguidated damages for delay (but not as a penaity) the amount of
3200.00 for each calendar day that expires afier the Contract Time specified in Paragraph 3.1 for
final completion and ready for final acceptance until the Work is completed. These amounts represent
a reasonable estimate of OWNER's expenses for extended delays and for inspection, engineering
services and administrative costs associated with such delay. This provision shall be effective
between the parties ipso facto and without demand or putting in default, it being specifically agreed

AE A
0500 rawy
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that the CONTRACTOR by his mere failure to complete the work on or before the date specified

shall be deemed in default

ARTICLE 4. CONTRACT PRICE

CONTRACT PRICE: The muntmbcpmd to lh:ConlmﬂurbythuUumfur completion ofall
work hereunder is: _($ I &
prices specified within linsmntm dumm!:uL

by written change order agreed to by both pm'ma,

ARTICLE 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the General
Conditions. Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in the General
Conditions.

5.1 Progress payments. OWNER shall make progress payments which exceed $5,000 on account
of the Contract price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Payment, as
recommended by ENGINEER, on or about the thirtieth (30th) day following receipt by the
OWNER. Applications for Payments less than $5,000 shall be accumulated until the next
payment period or until final payment.

Progress payments will be based upon estimated quantities of completed contract unit price
items or upon estimated percentages of completion of the schedule of lump sum values of labor
and materials incorporated into the Work on the last day of each month or other mutually

agreed regular monthly date ending the progress payment period.

5.2 Retainage. Retainage shall be withheld and payments will be made by the OWNER in the
payment amount of: 1) ninety percent (90%) of the approved payment applications for projects
with contract prices of less than $500,000; or 2) ninety-five percent (95%) of the approved
payment applications for the projects with contract prices of $500,000 or greater.

5.3 Final Acceptance and Final Payment. Upon the final completion of all Work, the
CONTRACTOR may request a final inspection and may make a final Application for Payment

as provided by Paragraph 14.12 of the General Conditions, upon the OWNER's certificate of

final acceptance.

Final acceptance of the Work, based upon the certificate of final acceptance, shall be by
resolution of the Council of the Parish of St. Charles.

When substantial completion is granted by the Owner, the Certificate of Substantial Completion
is then transmitted to the Contractor for filing with the recorder of mortgages of the Parish of
St. Charles. This begins the not less than forty-five (45) day lien period as prescribed for Public
Works by Louisiana Revised Statutes 38:2242.

At the expiration of the lien period it is the CONTRACTOR’s responsibility to obtain a
certificate from the Recorder of Mortgages of the Parish of St. Charles that the Contract is

DOSGE _revi
00500-2
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clear of any liens or privileges, and said certificate shall be presented to the OWNER for final
payment and release of retainage, less any such sums as may be lawfully withheld under the
Contract.

ARTICLE 6. CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS

in order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following
representations:

6.1

6.2

6.3

CONTRACTOR has familiarized itself with the nature and extent ofthe Contract Documents,
Work, site, locality, and all local conditions and laws and regulations that in any manner may
affect cost, progress, performance or finishing of the Work.

CONTRACTOR has studied carefully all reports of explorations and tests of subsurface
physical conditions and drawings of physical conditions which are identified in the Information
Available To Bidders and as provided in the General Conditions.

CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumed responsibility for obtaining
and carefully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports and
studies (in addition to or to supplement those referred to in Paragraph 6.2 above) which pertain
to the subsurface or physical conditions at or contiguous to the site or which otherwise may
affect the cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the Work as CONTRACTOR considers
necessary for the performance or fumishing of the Work at the Contract Price, within the
Contract Time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents, including specifically the provisions of Paragraph 4.2 of the General Conditions.
In exercising its responsibility with respect to subsurface conditions and physical conditions at
the site, CONTRACTOR has or will obtain or perform at no additional cost to the OWNER
such additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies, or similar
information or data as may be required by CONTRACTOR for such purposes.

ARTICLE 7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The following Contract Documents, which comprise the entire Agreement between OWNER and
CONTRACTOR, are all hereby made a part of that Agreerent to the same extent as if incorporated
herein in fisll;

7.1

7.2

73

74

75

Agreement

Construction Performance and Payment Bond and Insurance Certificates
Advertisement for Bids

CONTRACTOR's Bid Form

Addenda (Numbers 1 to 1 inclusive)

uuuuuuuu
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7.6

1.7

7.8

7.9

Contract documents bearing the general title Michae! Drive Drainage Improvements dated
_MARCH 2010 .

Drawings, consisting of & cover sheet dated _ MARCH 20 10 and the sheets listed
on Drawing__ 0904 ; each sheet bearing the following general title:

" Michael Drive Drainage Improvements”.
General Conditions

General Conditions, pages 00700-1 through 00700-31 and Section 00800, Supplementary
Conditions, pages 00800-1 through 00800-25, and Second Supplementary Conditions have
been adopted by the St. Charles Parish Council as a Standard General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions for Construction Contracts. Those General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions are to be referred te in the agreement and contract as “GEN.COND,
CONST - 7/98 filed in MOB 682, Folio 230 filed with the St. Charles Parish Clerk of Court.”

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 7. The Contract may
only be amended, modified or supplemented as provided for in the General Conditions.

ARTICLE 8. MISCELLANEQOUS

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

General Conditions, pages 00700-1 through 00700-31 and Section 00800, Supplementary
Conditions, pages 00800-1 through 00800-25, and Second Supplementary Conditions have
been adopted by the St. Charles Parish Council as a Standard General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions for Construction Contracts. Those General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions are to be referred to in the agreement and contract as “GEN.COND,
CONST - 7/98 filed in MOB 682, Folio 230 filed with the St. Charles Parish Clerk of Court.”

No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract Documents will
be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought 10 be bound;
and specifically but without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are due
may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction
may be limited by law), and, unless specifically stated (0 the contrary in any written consent to
an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or
responsibility under the Contract Documents. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the OWNER
may assign this contract 1o the State of Louisiana or any political subdivision, municipality,
special district or authority thereof without CONTRACTOR's consent and without recourse.

OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds himsell, his partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives to the other party hereto, his partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the
Contract Documents.

It is hereby agreed and understood by the parties hereto that any and all disputes that may
result in litigation shall be litigated in the 29th Judicial District Court for the Parish of St.
Charies.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement effective as
of the date first written above. All portions ofthe Contract Documents have been signed or identified
by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or by ENGINEER on their behalf

0 : Pﬂﬂ‘ Charles
By |

Title pa fi9n pﬂﬁ:‘dwﬂ'

Attes Mu Attest R S

MARK K. HARMON, SECRETARY/TREASURER
END OF SECTION
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ST. CHARLES PARISH

DEPARTMENT OF PusLic WORKS
100 RIVER OAKS DRIVE » DESTREHAN, LOUISIANA 70047
(FES) TRI-SHO2 = (9BS5) TEI-5104 - FAX (985) 725-2250

Website: wwwsecharlesparish-Lagov

VJ.ST. PIERRE, JR.
PARISH PRESIDENT
SAM SCHOLLE
DIRECTOR
May 25, 2011
TO: Mrs. Barbara Jacob-Tucker
Council Secretary
FROM: Sam C. Scholle ,ﬁ-

Director of Public Works/Wastewater
SUBJECT: Michael Drive Drainage Improvements

St. Charles Parish Project No. P090201-1
Change Order No. One (1) — Final

Please introduce Change Order No. One (1) — Final for the above referenced project at the next
Council Meeting, which is Monday, June 6, 2011. Thank you for your usual cooperation.

SCS:el

Attachments



2011-0170
INTRODUCED BY: PAUL J. HOGAN, PE, COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV
ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinance by
revising Chapter 22, Article V. Sewer Development
Connection Fee, Section 22-107, by adding (e) and (f).
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:
SECTION |. That the Code of Ordinance, Chapter 22, Article V., Section 22-107
is hereby amended by adding the following:

(e) In the event that a public entity wishes to contest a fee
for any reason, the public entity shall petition to address
the Council to present their case. The petitioner shall be
required to provide any and all supporting information
and or supporting evidence needed to justify the
contesting of the fee. All fee amounts due are to be
collected uniess the Council adopts an ordinance
providing justification for the waiving and or reducing the
required fee. Fees amounts due from all private entities
shall not be waived.

(f) The fee for any new development which is expanding or
replacing a previously existing development at the same
site, by choice or due to a catastrophic event, shall only
be required to pay a fee equal to the difference between
the fee amount calculated for the previously existing
development and the fee amount calculated for the new
development.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

iz DR . Comberiing Seeer Fems (4-3-17)

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:
APPROVED: DISAPPROVED

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT: RECD BY:




73

2011-0209

INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION])

ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance to approve and authorize the
execution of Change Order No. 1 (Final) for the
construction of Federal Project No. 22-00910,
Rathborne Park Development, Phase |, to
increase the contract time by fifty-seven (57)
days.

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 10-11-10, adopted November 22, 2010, by the St. Charles
Parish Council, approved and authorized the execution of a contract with
Frickey Brothers Construction, LLC for the construction of Federal Project
No. 22-00910, Rathborme Park Development, Phase |, in the amount of
$318,043.00; and,

WHEREAS, the increase in contract time was a result of the pavilion supplier special
ordering a custom powder coat color to match other equipment on-site
causing a delay in the fabrication sequence.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION |I. That Change Order No. 1 (Final) for the construction of Federal
Project No. 22-00910, Rathborne Park Development, Phase |, to increase the contract
time by fifty-seven (57) days is hereby approved and accepted.

SECTION II. That the Parish President is hereby authorized to execute said
Change Order on behalf of St. Charles Parish.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY:

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: CISAPPROVED

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETC/SECRETARY:
AT: RECD BY:




ST. CHARLES PARISH 7110 74
RATHBORNE PARK DEVELOPMENT, PHASE |
FEDERAL PROJECT NO. 22-00910

CHANGE ORDER
No. L (FINAL)

DATE OF ISSUANCE 5724711 EFFECTIVE DATE

OWNER_St. Charles Parish Department of Parks & Recreation

LDHTRACTDR Eushmw;mnm

ject: : :
OWNER's Contrect No. M ENGINEER's Contract No. NA
ENGINEER Danny J. Hebert, PE, LL.C.

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:
Description: See attached example on how to fill in this information

=
]

a  NA

Reason for Change Order: List a reason for each Line ltem listed above. See attached example on how to fill in this
information
1. Deleted Work ltems
o NA

2. Add Work Ttems
a. NA

3. Revise Work Item Quantitics
a NA

4. Contract Time
a. The contractors pavilion supplier had 10 special order a custom powder coat color to match other equipment
on-site. This caused a delay in the fabrication sequence and thus an extension is requested.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change)

(M- |



ST. CHARLES PARISH 110 75
RATHBORNE PARK DEVELOPMENT, PHASE |
FEDERAL PROJECT NO. 22-00910

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: L CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Times:

Substantial Completion: March 30, 2011
Ready for final payment: NIA

{days or dates)

vious Cinge Orders Net change from previous Change Orders No. NiA 1o
No. WA
Substantial Completion: N/A
Ready for final payment: NIA
(days)

Contract Price prior to this ¢ Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial Completion: March 30, 2011
Ready for final payment: Mav 14,2011
{days or dates)

Net increase { ) of this Change : Net increase (deerease) this Change Order: 57 Days
Substantial Completion: Mav 24, 2011
5 Ready for final payment: Julv 8 2011

(days)

Con Price with all approved Change Orders: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: May 24, 2011
- Ready for final payment; July 8 2011
(days or dates)

RFC{} APPROVED: %PTFD
l }M By: By:

FN{‘N—LR (Althorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature) ::msz:-rof{hmhmmd Signature)
Date: S ! 3!! i Date: Datl:{?‘ ﬂ'”

EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by B Eagavorry Jexet Conteacd Decemenh C omssrices snd endarsed by The Anocsied Greenl Costractons of Acsencs and Be Coamtrctios Spotifomms insttesr

A2



2011-0210

INTRODUCED BY: V.J.ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS)

ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance to approve and authorize the execution of
a Construction Contract with Fischer's, Inc. for Project
No. P090803-2, SCP Public Works and Wastewater
Office Roof Replacement Project in the amount of
$144,835.00.

WHEREAS, sealed bids were received by St. Charles Parish on May 26, 2011 for
Project No. P090803-2, SCP Public Works and Vastewater Office Roof
Replacement Project; and,

WHEREAS, Campo Design Architects, John E. Campo, A LA, the Architect for the
Project, has reviewed the bids and recommend that the Contract be
awarded to the responsive low bidder, Fischer's, Inc. in the amount of
$144,835.00; and,

WHEREAS, the existing roof of the SCP Public Works and Wastewater Office is
approximately 20 years old and has been patched extensively over the
past five (5) years without success in failing to stop the roof leaks during
periods of rainfall.  The current roof system is deteriorated and has
exceeded it's expected useful life and warranty. A new roof is needed to
protect personnel and contents, to include recent building renovations,
telemetry equipment, communication equipment, PCs, furniture, files and
drawings. and,

WHEREAS, a new 20 Year warranted roof will enable the SCP Public Works and
Wastewater Office building will be used as an Emergency Operations
Facility for SCP Public Works and Wastewater Departments during and
immediately after a Parish Emergency event. This building will also house
the SCP Public Works and Wastewater Department essential staff to
provide emergency services both during and after a major storm event.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION . That the bid of Fischer's, Inc, for the replacement of the roof
system for the SCP Public Works and Wastewater Office under Project No. P090803-2,
SCP Public Works and Wastewater Office Roof Replacement Project, be hereby
accepted, in the amount of $144,835.00.

SECTION II. That the Parish President is hereby authorized to execute said
contract on behalf of the St. Charies Parish.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of . 2011
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY.

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT: RECD BY:

16



SECTION 00500

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT i1seffectiveasofthe  of June inthe year 201 | by and between the Panish
of St. Charles, called the OWNER, and Fischer’s, Inc. hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR.

OWNER and CONTRACTOR. in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafier set forth, agree as
follows:

ARTICLE 1. WORK

He-Roofing Public Works Office Building St. Charles Parish

CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents for the above
Project. The Work is generally described as follows:

The Contract Work generally comprises of Re-roofing the existing building located at 100 River
(Oaks Drive, Destrehan, LA. Architect Project CD 1906 Public Works Project No. P090803-2
The W il i I3 id - No.

ARTICLE 2. ARCHITECT

The Project has been designed by Campo Designs — Architects who is hereinafter called ARCHITECT and
wheo will assume all duties and responsibilities and have the rights and authonity assigned 1o ARCHITECT in
the Contract Documents in connection with completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

ARTICLE 3. CONTRACT TIME

3.1 The Contractor shall complete all of the Work under the Contract within 90 calendar days from the
date of the Notice to Proceed.

3.2 Liguidated Damages - OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that the OWNER will suffer direct
financial loss if Work is not completed within the Contract times specified in Paragraph 3.1 above
plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with Article 12 of the General Conditions, and
therefore. time is of the essence. They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in
proving in a legal preceding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is not completed on
time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, CONTRACTOR and Surety agree to forfen
and pay OWNER as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) the amount of §
500. for each calendar day that expires after the Contract Time specified in Paragraph 3.1 for final
completion and rcady for final acceptance until the Work is completed. These amounts represent a
reasonable estimate of OWNER's expenses for extended delays and for inspection, engineering
services and administralive costs associated with such delay. This provision shall be effective
between the parties ipso facto and without demand or putting in default, it being specifically agreed

117



that the CONTRACTOR by his mere failure 1o complete the work on or before the date specified

shall be decmed in default

ARTICLE 4. CONTRACT PRICE

CONTRACT PRICE: The amount to be paid to the Contractor by the Owner for completion of all
work hercunder is: 144,835.00) One | Forty- H ift
Dollars based on unit prices specified within this contract document. Contract price is firm and
subject only to modification by written change order agreed 1o by both parties.

ARTICLE 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the General
Conditions. Applications for Payment will be processed by the ARCHITECT as provided in the
General Conditions.

5.1 Progress payments. OWNER shall make progress payments which exceed $5,000 on account
of the Contract price on the basis of CONTRACTOR’s Applications for Payment, as
recommended by the ARCHITECT, on or about the thirtieth (30th) day following receipt by
the OWNER. Applications for Payments less than $5,000 shall be accumulated until the next
pavment period or until final payment.

Progress payments will be based upon estimated quantities of completed contract unit price
itlems or upon cstimated percentages of completion of the schedule of lump sum values of
labor and matenials incorporated into the Work on the last day of each month or other mutually

agreed regular monthly date ending the progress payment period.

5.2 Retainage. Retainage shall be withheld and pavments will be made by the OWNER in the
payment amount of: 1) ninety percent (90%) of the approved payvment applications for
projects with contract prices of less than $500.000; or 2) ninety-five percent (95%) of the
approved payment applications for the projects with contract prices of $500,000 or greater.

5.3 Final Acceplance and Final Payment. Upon the final completion of all Work. the
CONTRACTOR may request a final inspection and may make a final Application for Payment
as provided by Paragraph 14.12 of the General Conditions. upon the OWNER's certificate of
final acceptance.

Final acceptance of the Work, based upon the centificate of final acceptance, shall be by
resolution of the Council of the Parish of St. Charles.

When substantial completion is granted by the Owner. the Cerificate of Substantial
Completion is then transmitted to the Contractor for filing with the recorder of mortgages of
the Panish of St. Charles. This begins the not less than forty-five (45) day lien period as
prescribed for Public Works by Louisiana Revised Statutes 38:2242.

At the expiration of the lien period it is the CONTRACTOR's respoasibility to obtain a
certificate from the Recorder of Mortgages of the Parish of St. Charles that the Contract is
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clear of any liens or privileges, and said centificate shall be presented to the OWNER for final
pavment and release of retainage. less any such sums as may be lawfully withheid under the
ContracL

ARTICLE 6. CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS

In order 0 induce OWNER 1o enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following
representations:

6.1

62

6.3

CONTRACTOR has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents,
Work. site, locality, and all local conditions and laws and regulations that in any manncr may
affect cost, progress. performance or finishing of the Work.

CONTRACTOR has studied carcfully all reports of explorations and tests of subsurface
physical conditions and drawings of physical conditions which are identified in the
Information Available To Bidders and as provided in the General Conditions.

CONTRACTOR has obtained and carcfully studied (or assumed responsibility for obtaining
and carcfully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, lests, reports and
studies (in addition to or 1o supplement those referred 10 in Paragraph 6.2 above) which pertain
to the subsurface or physical conditions at or contiguous to the site or which otherwise may
affect the cost, progress, performance or fumishing of the Work as CONTRACTOR considers
necessary for the performance or fumnishing of the Work at the Contract Price. within the
Contract Time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents, including specifically the provisions of Paragraph 4.2 of the General Conditions.
In exercising its responsibility with respect to subsurface conditions and physical conditions at
the site, CONTRACTOR has or will obtain or perform at no additional cost to the OWNER
such additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies, or similar
information or data as may be required by CONTRACTOR for such purposes.

ARTICLE 7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The following Contract Documents. which comprise the entire Agreement between OWNER and
CONTRACTOR., are all hereby made a part of that Agreement to the same extent as if incorporated
herein in full:

7.1

72

73

74

15

Agreement

Construction Performance and Pavment Bond and Insurance Certificates
Advertisement for Bids

CONTRACTOR's Bid Form

Addenda (Numbers 1 to 2 inclusive)

18
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1.7

7.8

79

Contract documents bearing the general title " Re-Roofing Public Works Office Building St
Charles Parish™ dated April 25. 2011.

Drawings. consisting of a cover sheet dated April 25, 2011 2nd the sheets listed on that cover
sheet, each sheet bearing the following general title:

"Re-Roofing Public Works Office Building St. Charles Pansh”.
General Conditions

General Conditions, pages | through 40 (Section 00700) of the AlA 201 — 2007. Those
General Conditions are to be referred to in the agreement and contract as GEN.CONDITIONS.

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 7. The Contract may
only be amended. modificd or supplemented as provided for in the General Conditions.

ARTICLE 8. MISCELLANEOUS

8.1

8.3

No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract Documents will
be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound:
and specifically but without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are due
may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction
may be limited by law), and, unless specifically stated to the contrary in anv written consent to
an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or
responsibility under the Contract Documents. Notwithstanding the foregoing. the OWNER
may assign this coniract to the State of Louisiana or any political subdivision, municipality,
special district or authority thereof without CONTRACTOR's consent and without recourse.

OWNER and CONTRACTOR cach binds himsclf, his partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives to the other party hereto, his pariners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives in respect 1o all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the
Contract Documents.

It is hereby agreed and understood by the parties hereto that any and all disputes that may
result in fitigation shall be litigated in the 291h Judicial District Court for the Parish of St.
Charles.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement effective as
of the date first writien above. All portions of the Coniract Documents have been signed or identi-
fied by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or by ARCHITECT on their behalf.

OWNER: Pansh of St. Charles CONTRACTOR: Fischer's, Inc.
By By .
Title Title

Attest Attest' + 7. £ &

END OF SECTION
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ST. CHARLES PARISH

DEPARTMENT oF Pusric WoRKS
100 RIVER OAKS DRIVE « DESTHEHAN, LOUISIANA 70047
(985) 7E3-5102 - (985) 783-5104 - FAX (985) 725-2250

Wehsite: wwwsechariespansh-la.gov

V].ST. PIERRE, JR.
PARISH PRESIDENT

SAM SCHOLLE
DIRECTOR
DATE: June 1, 2011
TO: Mrs. Barbara Jacob-Tucker
Council Secretary
FROM: Sam C. Scholle K-

Director of Public Works/Wastewater
SUBJECT: Re-Roofing Public Works Office Building

St. Charles Parish Project No. P090803-2
Please introduce an Ordinance for the above referenced subject at the next Council Meeting,
which is Monday, June 6. 2011. Thank you for your usual cooperation.

SCS:jel

Attachments



2011-0211
INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR. PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING)
ORDINANCE NO.
An ordinance to permit a mud racing drag strip in an
M-1 zoning district at 10390 Airline Drive, St. Rose on a
portion of the former 60 Acres Landfill as requested by
Brian Driskill and Larry D'Antoni.
WHEREAS, Ordinance 11-5-2 amended the St. Charles Parish Zoning Ordinance to
allow vehicle racing in the M-1 zoning district as a Special Permit by
Ordinance of the Parish Council; and,
WHEREAS, PZSPU 2011-05 is a request for vehicle racing in the M-1 zoning district;
and,
WHEREAS, The St. Charles Parish Planning and Zoning Commission recommends
approval of the request with several waivers and stipulations; and,
WHEREAS, upon approval of the use by ordinance, the applicants may proceed with
permitting the required improvements for the vehicle racing facility.
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTIONI. That PZSPU 2011-05, requested by Brian Driskill and Larry
D'Antoni for Special Permission to develop and operate a mud racing track on a portion
of ground approximately 1500 north of Airline Drive as shown on a plan dated May 9,
2011, is hereby approved with waivers from the required beautification landscaping and
also from the dust —free hard surface access drive and parking area.

SECTION II. That approval of PZSPU 2011-05 is subject to the following
stipulations:

1. The application shall notify the Department of Planning and Zoning if/when
attendance at any event exceeds 400 people at any time during any event. If
attendance exceeds this number, Planning staff will coordinate with fire, emergency
medical services, the Sheriff, and any other health/safety office to determine if additional
site restrictions or requirements should be applied. The Planning and Zoning Director
may require the applicant to re-file or apply for an amendment to the Special Permit.

2. Any gate on the driveway shall be setback a distance to allow a truck and
trailer combination to safely pull onto the driveway and keep Airline Drive clear.

3. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) shall be on site for at least the first two
events and the Planning Director working with Emergency Services shall determine
whether on-site EMS will continue to be a requirement of the Special Permit thereafter.

4. Minor changes for clarity, as requested by Planning Staff, are allowed to the
submitted site plan.

5. All events shall comply with the requirements of the St. Charles Parish noise
ordinance.

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

SECRETARY:
DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:
APPROVED: DISAPPROVED

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT RECD BY:
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St. Charles Parish Pianning & Zoning Commission June 2, 2011
RECOMMENDATIONS AT A GLANCE

PZSPU-2011-05 requested by Brian Dniskill and Larry D'Antoni for a special permit to
develop vehicle racing on two (2) acres of land zoned M-1 located at 10390 Airine Drive,
St Rose.

Planning Department Recommendation:

Approval with the following:

Waivers:
1. Waiver from required beautification landscaping
2. Waiver from required dust-free hard surface for access drive and parking

Stipulations:

1. The application shall notify the Department of Planning and Zoning ifiwhen
attendance at any event exceeds 400 people at any time during any event. If
attendance exceeds this number, Planning staff will coordinate with fire, emergency
medical services, the Sheriff, and any other health/safety office to determine if
additional site restrictions or requirements should be applied. The Planning and Zoning
Director may require the applicant to re-file or apply for an amendment to the Special
Permit.

2. Any gate on the driveway shall be setback a distance to allow a truck and trailer
combination to safely pull onto the driveway and keep Airline Drive clear.

3. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) shall be on site for at least the first two events
and the Planning Director working with Emergency Services shall determine whether
on-site EMS will continue to be a requirement of the Special Permit thereafter.

4. Minor changes for clarity, as requested by Planning Staff, are allowed to the
submitted site plan.

5. All events shall comply with the requirements of the St. Charles Parish noise
ordinance.

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Approval with the two waivers and five stipulations.



8o
St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011

Minute

Mr. Booth: The next item is PZSPU 2011-05 requested by Brian Driskill and Larry D’ Antoni for a
special permit to develop vehicle racing on two (2) acres of land zoned M-1 located at 10390
Airline Drive, St. Rose. Council District 5. This item is on the table, do | hear a motion lo remove
i?

Mr. Clulee: T'll make that motion.
Mr. Booth: Do we have a second?
Mr. Gibbs: T'Hl second it.

Mr. Booth: We have a motion and a second to remove from the table. Okay let’s vote to remove
that.

YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulee
NAYS: None
ABSENT: MNone

Mr. Booth: Ok that’s active before us tonight, unanimously. Ok Ms. Stein,

Ms. Stein: Thank you Mr. Chair. The applicants request Special Permission to develop and
operate a mud drag strip and associated facilities in an M-1 zoning district with a waiver from
the required permanent, dust-free driveway paving and also from beautification landscaping.
Ordinance 11-5-2, to allow vehicle racing as a Special Permit if granted by Ordinance of the
Coungil (with a recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission) was approved last
month. The applicants indicate this type of racing is a tailgating event that generally requires
few permanent facilities. StafT has determined that a concrete driveway onto Airline and
permanent restroom facilities are required and must be permitted under the commercial building
permit process.

Parish officials conducted a noise study and were satisfied that the proposed use would not
interfere with the enjoyment of property in St. Rose. Any use of property must comply with the
St. Charles Parish Noise Ordinance; and the applicants have been advised that a Special Permit
cannot exempt their use from the Noise Ordinance.

The submitted site plan exceeds the recommended track design standards of the MRA with
regard to pit area, staging area, race lane separation from each other and spectators, and length
and guard railing of the shut-down area (area after the finish line). Staff has requested minor
revisions for clarity.

The site plan suggests:
e Two (2) 35" wide, 200" long mud racing lanes separated from each other by two (2)
permanent guardrails
* Race lanes separated from spectators by both a 357 wide pit lanc and a permanent
guardrail
e “Shutdown area” is an additional 600" after the finish line
Guardrail separating spectators continues an additional 300" along the shut-down area
crealing a protected spectator area of 500 linear feet.
Tailgaters will be allowed to line up along the 500" guardrail.
A 10" x 32" restroom building
Six (6) lights
Six (6) fire extinguisher locations along the track and shutdown area

The Department recommends approval with the following —

Approval with the following:

Waivers:

1. Waiver from required beautification landscaping

2. Waiver from required dust-free hard surface for access drive and parking

Stipulations:



St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011
Minute

1. The application shall notify the Department of Planning and Zoning iffwhen attendance at any
event exceeds 400 people at any time during any event. If attendance exceeds this number,
Planning staff will coordinate with fire, emergency medical services, the Sheriff, and any other
health/safety oflice to determine if additional site restrictions or requirements should be applicd.
The Planning and Zoning Director may require the applicant to re-file or apply for an
amendment to the Special Permit.

2. Any gate on the driveway shall be setback a distance to allow a truck and trailer combination
1o safely pull onto the driveway and keep Airline Drive clear.

3. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) shall be on site for at least the first two events and the
Planning Director working with Emergency Services shall determine whether on-site EMS will
continue to be a requirement of the Special Permit thereafier.

4. Minor changes for clarity, as requested by Planning Staff, are allowed to the submitted site
plan.

5. All events shall comply with the requirements of the St. Charles Parish noise ordinance.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Ms. Stein. This is a public hearing for PZSPU-2011-05 Brian Driskill and
Larry 1)’ Antoni for a Special Permit for vehicle drag racing on Airline Drive in St. Rose. Anyone
here in favor of this application, would you step forward. Yes Sir. State your name and address for
the record please Sir.

I'm Larry D' Antoni, 1512 Severn Avenue. Metairie, La.

Mr. Booth: Is this description that was just read pretty much what you plan to do? Do you have
some comments about your business there?

Mr. D'Antoni:  Yes Sir as far as evervthing that has been explained so far is exactly what we plan
on doing out there.

Mr. Booth: You understand the requirements of noise and the other stipulations?

Mr. D" Antoni: Yes Sir I spoke with the Zoning Commission, we went over the stipulations and that
is not going to be an issue at all.

Mr. Booth: Ok thank you Sir. Anyone else to speak in favor of this application, please step
forward? Anyone to oppose this application, please step forward. Anyone to oppose this application
for vehicle racing on Airline Drive in St. Rose? Hearing none, the public hearing is now closed. Do
we have any questions or discussion from any Commissioners? Yes Sir, Mr. Clulee.

Mr. Clulee: Ms. Stein, this waiver, you are waiving flowers and beautification stuff and all?

Ms. Stein:  The activity with the sctback a distance from Airline Hwy. in excess of 1500 L., the
applicants have requested the waiver.

Mr. Clulee: And you recommended it? This is a first in history for me.

Ms. Marousek: Just a point of clarification, if the Commission is comfortable with the stipulations
and the waivers in total, you can make an amendment to approve with the stipulations and the
WaIVErs.

Mr. Booth: Thank you ma’am anyone else have any comments? This is in my area and ['ve gone
out and looked at the site. In fact the Waffle House has just opened in the last week or so will
probably receive a lot of business from this activity. The activity like the driving range is set quite a
ways back, vou really wouldn’t know that it's there unless you knew and stopped because traffic
moves fairy brisk through that arca. [ don’t see a problem with it, I think that it brings more revenue
to the parish. Ok. PZSPU-2011-05, the application for the race track on Airline Drive with waivers
for beautification, since all you would be able to see is dust in the distance and the hard surface
drive is required from Airline Drive going in a certain distance and the stipulation that if more than
400 people show up that Planning and Zoning needs to become involved again to see if we need to
do an adjustment, also a gate setback so that someone inadvertently tums in and the track is closed,
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they won’t block traffic on Airline Hwy. and that the EMS will at least be at the first 2 events and
be coordinated to be there, that's a good idea I’'m sure that if someone has an accident and then of
course the stipulation that the Department can make some minor changes.

Mr. Clulee: Ms. Marousek you suggested that we vote on the waivers first or take it all together?

Ms. Marousek: | would say that unless there is an objection to any of the waivers or stipulations by
a Commissioner member, you can take it all together.

Mr. Clulee: | make a motion that we take it all together.

Mr. Gibbs: T'll second.

Mr. Booth: [ wasn't quite finished the last stipulation.

Mr. Clulee: I'm sorry.

Mr. Booth: It’s noise ordinance. We need to make sure that we don't bother the Sheriff with having
too much noise because some of the alligators in the back may get upset. Ok we're voling on this
particular application with the waivers and stipulations as stated. Let’s call for the vote.

YEAS: Picrre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano, Clulee

NAYS: None

ABSENT:  None

Mr. Booth: And that goes forward unanimously. You need to be at the Council meeting on June
20™ 10 seek your final approval. We recommend that they do approve it. Thank you.
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Land Use Report
Case Number: PZSPU-2011-05

¢ Name/Address of Applicant: Application Date: 3/24/2011
Brian Driskill (504.338.8069) and Larry D’ Antoni (504.915.0495)

1009 North Woodlawn

Metairie, LA 70001

Skully25@hotmail.com

¢ Location of Site:
10390 Airline Drive, St. Rose, to be developed to the west and north or left and rear of St. Rose
Dniving Range more than 1500" away from of Airline Drive.

¢ Requested Action:
Special permission to operate a mud drag strip for vehicular racing in an M-1 zoning district.

» iu of Paﬁl:
Applicants request the Special Permit for approximately two acres of the former 60 Acres Landfill.

¢+ Existing Zoning and Land Use:
The 50 acre parcel is zoned M-1 and developed with a dirt bike track that reportedly is not open to
the public.

¢ Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:

To the north, property is zoned M-1 and developing with the East Bank Hurricane Protection Levee.

To the east, or right side, property is zoned C-3 and vacant.

To the south. M-1 property is developed with the St. Rose Driving; a C-3 property is developing as a
restaurant; and across Airline, property is zoned M-1 and C-3 and developed with highway
commercial use.

To the west or right side, property is zoned C-3 and is vacant.

¢ Utilities:
Utilities were installed on the site for temporary emergency housing (RVs) post-Katrina. Upgrades
and extensions to those utilities (sewer, water, electricity/lighting, and drainage) would be at the
expense of the developer/property owner and would be subject to current codes.

¢ Traffic Access:
Applicant proposes a new concrete driveway on the westemn portion of the property and a limestone
driveway to access the track and its facilities.

Appendix A. Zoning Ordinance, Section IV,

9. Review and cvaluation criteria/special permit use and special exception use: The appropriate decision-
making agent and/or body shall review and evaluate each application based upon the following
rclevant criteria:

a. Comparison with applicable standards established by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan as applied to
the proposed use and site.

b. Compatibility with existing or permitted uses on abutting sites, in terms of building construction. site
development, and transportation related features,

¢.  Potentially unfavorable effects or impact on other existing conforming or permitted uses on abutting
sites, to the extent such impacts exceed those impacts expected from a standard permitted use in the
applicable zoning district.

d. Safety and convenience of vehicular and pedestrian circulation in the vicinity, including traffic
reasonably expected to be generated by the proposed use and other uses reasonable and anticipated in
the area considering existing zoning and uses in the area.
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¢. Protection of persons and property from erosion, flood or water damage, fire, noise, glare, and similar
hazards or impacts.

f.  Adequacy and convenience of off-street parking and loading facilitics and protection of adjacent
property from glare of site lighting.

g. Conformity with the objectives of these regulations and the general purposes of the zone in which the
site is located.

h. That any conditions applicable to approval are the minimum necessary to minimize potentially
unfavorable impacts on nearby uses and to ensure compatibility of the proposed use with existing or
permitted uses in the same district and the surrounding area.

The above criteria listed in a--g is to be considered illustrative and not restrictive, and other criteria may
be considered although not specifically listed above if said criteria affects [affect] the general welfare and
safety of the public at large.

AND

Mud Racers Association (MRA) Event Facility Guidelines.

The applicants request Special Permission to develop and operate a mud drag strip and associated
facilities in an M-1 zoning district with a waiver from the required permanent, dust-free driveway paving
and also from beautification landscaping. Ordinance 11-5-2, to allow vehicle racing as a Special Permit if
granted by Ordinance of the Council (with a recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission)
was approved last month. The applicants indicate this type of racing is a tailgating event that generally
requires few permanent facilitics. StafT has determined that a concrete driveway onto Airline and
permanent restroom facilities are required and must be permitted under the commercial building permit
process.

Parish officials conducted a noise study and were satisfied that the proposed use would not interfere with
the enjoyment of property in St. Rose. Any use of property must comply with the St. Charles Parish
Noise Ordinance; and the applicants have been advised that a Special Permit cannot exempt their use from
the Noise Ordinance.

The submitted site plan exceeds the recommended track design standards of the MRA with regard to pit
area, staging area, race lane separation from each other and spectators, and length and guard railing of the
shut-down area (area after the finish line). Staff has requested minor revisions for clarity.

The site plan suggests:
e Two (2) 35" wide, 2007 long mud racing lanes separated from each other by two (2) permanent
guardrails
¢ Race lancs scparated from spectators by both a 35° wide pit lane and a permanent guardrail
e “Shutdown area™ is an additional 600" after the finish line
Guardrail separating spectators continues an additional 300° along the shut-down area creating a
protected spectator arca of 500° linear feet.
Tailgaters will be allowed 10 line up along the 500” guardrail.
A 10" x 32" restroom building
Six (6) lights
Six (6) fire extinguisher locations along the track and shutdown area

Approval with the following:
Waivers:

1. Waiver from required beautification landscaping

2. Waiver from required dust-free hard surface for access drive and parking

Stipulations:

1. The application shall notify the Department of Planning and Zoning if/when attendance at any event
exceeds 400 people at any time during any evenl. If attendance exceeds this number, Planning staff will
coordinate with fire, emergency medical services, the Sheriff, and any other health/safety office 10
determine if additional site restrictions or requirements should be applied. The Planning and Zoning
Director may require the applicant to re-file or apply for an amendment to the Special Permit.
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2. Any gate on the driveway shall be setback a distance to allow a truck and trailer combination to safely
pull onto the driveway and keep Airline Drive clear.

3. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) shall be on site for at least the first two events and the Planning

Director working with Emergency Services shall determine whether on-site EMS will continue to be a
requirement of the Special Permit thereafter.

4. Minor changes for clarity, as requested by Planning Staf¥, are allowed to the submitted site plan.

5. All events shall comply with the requirements of the St. Charles Parish noise ordinance.
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Rules Page 1 of2

Rules
Event Facility Guidelines

The Mud racers Association offers the following guidelines To help vou to provide a quality mud
racing event in your area,

The Specifications/recommendations contained herein are for informational purposes only. These
pages do not constitute an official issuance of the Mud Racers Association and should not be relied
upon as being cither current or complete. In order to ascertain the most up to date information it
is necessary to consull your insurance carrier, attorneys and engineering firm versed in the motor
sports events industry.

Compelition area: The area inwhich the cerual recing competition will take place, herein referred o
as the Track or competition lanes, (The competition arear may also include the shut down areas, return
roady ax well as the Pirarea)

The Track racing surface (competition lanes) will be either 160 feet or 200 feet in length.

Each of the competition lanes will be a minimum of 25 feet in width.

Where two {2) lancs arc used, cach competition lane should be separated from the other by a minimum
of three (3) feet.

Competition lanes will consist of boose carth of approximately six (6) inches to twelve (12) inches in
depth over stnble ground. Surfaces should be relatively level and free of large rocks and debris. The
amomumt of water added to the track is ot the discretion of the track owner/promoter. However standing
waler is not reccommended.

Baoth sides of the competition area shall be lined with approved Department of Transportation barrices
or guiderall systems. W-beam OR concrete {Jersey) barriers are common examples ol some of
these systems. As each area differs, it is recommended that you consult your states DOT for
specilications for installation of W-beam and/or concrele (jersey) barriers. The guiderail system
shall consist of a continuously rurming bamicrguiderail, placed along the cutside of the competition area
itrack). At the discretion of the promoter / truck pwner the berrrer/guiderail systemis) may be set along
the outside edges of the competition lanes. The barricrs‘guiderail systems should extend from a
minimum of ten {10) feet before the staning line to @ point not less than twenty (20) foet past the finish
Line.

The arca bebwoon cach competition lane shall be delincaied by 2 minimum of cither orange painted
stakes OR orange safety cones of o1 least 187 in height. Stakes or cones should be place approximately
every twenty (20) linfer feet along both sides of the racing lanes to mark the out of bounds arcas.
Approved giide rall systems OR concrete Barmerss will be sufliciont delincstion as long as they are
plnced along the outside edges of the racing surface (lanes) and will mark the out of bounds parameters
lor each lane,

1t is haghly recommended that a scoondary barmicr system be placed pamlic] 1o the tracks bamier
systems. The socondary system should be placed with sufficient distance from the tracks barricrs o
provide an additional buffer arca between the competition area and the Spectators arcas. These
secondary protection systemis) should be constructed and placed as per your insurance carriers’
recommendations.

htpefwww. mudrscersassociation com/rulet/guidelines htm 33172011
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At no time should any persons, equipment or structuires be present in these ancas between said barriers.

SHUTDOWN AREA: The area past the end (the finish line} of the comperition lanes

The track shut down area should be 3 minimum of 2 times the length of the tracks racing surface (i.e.)
160 ft of track length cquals 320 foot of shut down area. A 200 foot track length will reguire a minimum
of 400 foot of st down arca. (These arc the minimum recommended distances and should be extended
whenever moom allows),

The shut down mrea should relatively smooth, level and free of debris.

The width of the shut down area shall be equal to OR grezter than the competition arca (lunes) in use.
At NO time shall it be less thun the total width of the competition arca.

It is recommicnded that an approved barrier system be placed along both owler paramcters (sides) of the
shut down arca. (Check with your insurunce carrier for recommendations).

There shall be no Equipment, persons, vehicles or structures in the shut down arca OR the arca beyond
the end of the shut down aren. This includes all of the shut down arca. plus any 2nd all srcas adiacent o
il. These areas shall be clear of persons at all times.

A return road will be provided from the shut down arca to the stuging area and‘or Pit Arez. The refurn
road should be isolated from the spectators, crews and track personal by appropriate safety barriers
{check with your Insurance carriers) so no one can ontry these arcas.

PIT AREA: The area wred for the parking of competition vehicles. their support vehicles, crows and

equigment.

The Pit area and entrance to it should be of suflicient size to sccommodate multiple rows of large 1ow
wehicles and ransports of up to 80 feet in length.

Thie Pit Arca should be adiscent o the staging arca to allow for a safe and smooth flow of vehicles in
and out of thase two anrcas.

The pit area should be separate from the competition lanes (track) arca and spectator arcas.

STAGING AREA: (a holding aréa for competitors and their vehicles to (ine up in preparation for
their turn fo comprete)

A staging area shall be provided adjacent to the competition arcas starting line that will provide two (2)
lanes of staging. Each lane will be capable of accommodating =t icast five (5) vehicles placed end o end
i them.

The staging area should be scparate from the spectator arcas, yet adjacent to the Pit and competition
Arca.

Staging fancs shall be out of harm's way and out of the path of fiving debris, During the competition
there should be NO personal or vehicles in the anea directly behind the starting line. This area presents
an extreme hazard do to fiying projectiles/debris.

SPECTATORS AREA: The areg where fanaspocialors may view lhe race.

Al no time should spectators be allowed near the competition areas without proper safety
barriersistructures installed to protect them, along with a buffer zone (Consult your insurance carrier
for recommendations) thes= requirements may be in addition to the tracks competition area
barriesiguiderail systems

Spectators shall net be allowed in the competition, shul down or staging arcas.

SAFETY EQUIPMENT/ PERSONAL RECOMMENDATIONS:

Parsmedic / ALS or EMT crew and une ambulance shall be on site during all competition. The addition
of a standby ambulance and crew are highly recommended.

Fire and safety crews and equipment should be on site during the running of the competition. (Consult
your local authorities for recommendations). Fire crews should be versed in controlling/extinguishing
alcobol fires.

All fire and safety crows should be versed in motor sports cvents safety and should be briefed in the
operation of the safety festurcs required on the vehicles by the racing organization overseeing the evenl
It is recommended that a 10th dry chemical fire extinguishers be placed at the siarting line and
approximately every 50 fect along the outside of the safety barriers of both competition lanes, 1o assist
track personal in case of a fire. Track personal should be trained in the use of mid extinguishers.

SECURITY:
Security shall be to sole responsibility of the track owner/ promoter.

Home )
Copyright © 20011 Mol Racers Association

hittpfeww, mudmcersassociation.com/rules/guidefines him 3312011
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2011-0212
INTRODUCED BY:  V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT
(DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING)

ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance 1o adopt the St Charles Parish Compiehensive
Land Use Plan: St Charles 2030.

WHEREAS, the cument Comprehensive Land Use Plan for St Charles Parish was adopted on
August 13, 1990 (Ord. 90-8-2), and has not been updated since that time; and,

WHEREAS, the Council entered into a contract with WRT, LLC consulting firm (Ord. 09-4-8) to
lead the Parish in the development of a new Comprehensive Land Use Plan; and,

WHEREAS, St Charles Parish received a grant from the Center for Planning Excellence (CPEX)
in the amount of $100,000 and received technical staff assistance from CPEX for the
development of a new Comprehensive Land Use Plan; and,

WHEREAS, a citizen-based steering committee guided the Plan development and helped form
policy ideas; and,

WHEREAS, the public was engaged throughout the development of the Plan,; and,

WHEREAS, the public participated in three major workshops: Visioning Sessions (August 18 —
October 12, 2009); Shape the Future (March 1516, 2010), and, Open Houses
(November 8-10, 2010) and presentations to community groups; and,

WHEREAS, the Public Information Office provided ongoing updates through the parish website,
social media sites, television broadcasts, on-line survey and produced an
informational video about the Steering Commitiee and process; and,

WHEREAS, the Parish Council passed Resolution No. 5692 endorsing the St Charles Parish
2030 Vision Statement which set the framework for the Plan; and,

WHEREAS, the Plan contains seven (7) elements: Economic Development; Land Use, Housing
and Community Character; Transportation; Infrastructure, Community Faciiities,
Parks and Recreation and Natural and Cultural Resources which establish goals,
policies and action items which provide the pathway to achieving the adopted vision;
and,

WHEREAS, the Plan contains a Future Land Use Map which graphically represents the Parish's
potential land use and growth pattern into the future; and,

WHEREAS, an Implementation Action Plan is included in the Plan to assist the Parish in
prioritizing projects and to implement the policies of the Plan; and,

WHEREAS, the Plan incorporates the public input received throughout the entire planning
process; and,

WHEREAS, the Steering Committee met on May 3, 2011 and voted to forward the Plan to the
Planning and Zoning Commission for a public hearing; and,

WHEREAS, the Plan was made avaiiable to the public on May 18, 2011; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on June 2, 2011 to
consider the Plan and take public comments; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission passed a Resclution o approve the plan with

one amendment which was appended to the resolution.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION L.

That the St. Charles Parish Comprehensive Land Use Plan: St. Chares 2030,

Policy Document, dated May 9, 2011 as amended by the Planning and Zoning Commission on
June 2, 2011, is hereby approved and adopted.

SECTION Il

That the final document shall be printed and filed in the St Charles Parish

Clerk of Courts Office and in the records of the St. Charles Parish Council.
The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this

day of . 2011, to become

effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Joumnal.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY:

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:

AT:

RECD BY:
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PZ0-2011-10 Requested by V.J. St. Pierre, Jr., Panish President, an ordinance to adopt and
implement St. Charles Parish 2030, the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The Planning
Commission will consider a Resolution on the matter following a public hearing. The draft
Comprehensive Land Use Plan can be viewed at the Parish website: hitp://www.stcharlesparish-

la.gov/; the Planning Zoning Department, 14996 River Rd, Hahnville and all St. Charles Parish
libraries

Mr. Booth: The next item we have tonight is PZO-2011-10, as many of you know, St. Charles
Parish has been looking at a Comprehensive Land Use Plan and tonight we'll have a presentation
and a public hearing on that particular plan. Ms. Marousek.

Ms. Marouseck: Thank vou, | just want to say that | am very happy to be at this point in front of
the Planning Commission to hold a public hearing on our Comprehensive Land Use Plan. It's
been a long process. We contracted with our consultant in April, 2009. We had a citizen
appointed steering committee that met diligently about 13 times over the last 2 years. Basically
we've been moving through this process it had several public meetings. We got public input
through those public meeting processes and I'm just hoping that you guys can get any guestions
answered you have tonight. Ultimately this will be, if you pass it, will be passed by a resolution
of the Planning and Zoning Commission. The staff did find one issue that we would like 10
amend the plan with and we can go through that afier we've gone through the presentation.
What | want to do is turn it over to our consultant, Silvia Vargas, to go through a brief
presentation with you and then hopefully open it up to a public hearing.

Mr. Booth: Yes Ma'am.

Good Evening my name is Silvia Vargas with Wallace, Roberts and Todd and like Ms.
Marousek I'm really pleased to be here tonight to present to you the St. Charles Parish 2030
Comprehensive Plan for vour consideration. I'm just going to give you an overview. I think that
you are probably going to use some of this information as a Planning Commission, but | know
that there are some members of the public here who may not have followed the process. Let's
begin by talking about what this comprehensive plan is. It is a grouping of goals, policies and
actions that reflect the community values and aspirations and basically they reflect the vision that
St. Charles Parish residents have told us that they want St. Charles Parish to be in the future. We
talk about it as a framework putting all different pieces of the parish together, the transportation
system, the infrastructure system, the land use, the parks and recreation system, all of those
fitting together into this document. Perhaps more important it’s a long term vision. It’s a 20 year
road map that will help the parish anticipate and manage future change. [It's not static, it will
change with time as the parish will change as well, but it will provide that set of long term goals
to keep vour eye on the ball and reach forth as time goes by. Why do we need a new plan? The
parish does have a plan right now, but it was adopted in 1990 and it has never been updated
basically since then. I'm not really sure that minor changes have been made, but I know that it
has not gone through any major updates in all this time. As you are all aware, many changes
have occurred since that time. There have been a lot of projects that were contemplated in that
time and has been completed since then including the improvements of 1-310, the bridge and
many others that are listed in that plan. We also have some major events including the
hurricanes of 2005, the oil spill and other events that have impacted the local economy, the
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environment, the housing market, ctc. that the plan did not contemplate. In addition to that, that
plan, was done at a time when the parish had been growing very fast for a long time and so it
contemplated that the pace of growth would continue into the next two decades. It was planning
for managing that growth, where now what we are seeing that the growth rate have actually since
then, in fact a little bit before then was starting to flatten. That trend has been confirmed by the
latest census figures, we know that the parish has continued to grow, but at a much slower pace.
S0 what we arc looking at now is not the same urgency 10 manage flow as to put in place the
framework for attracting only the growth that we really want. Finally there have been also
changes in the global that we need to consider the parish relies on an industrial base that has been
coming under increasing risk of vulnerability to competition globally and other factors that really
were not contemplated, so we have different conditions today that equal different needs for the
parish and for its residents and also a different vision for the future. Some of the differences
between the 1990 and the 2030 plan include the fact that the 1990 plan is very data oriented.
When I went through it about 80 % of that document is pure analysis through data and only 14%
of the document is actually policy. It's not very clear on the 1990 plan what the long term vision
15, whereas this plan uses the community vision as its touchstone. It also from what we have been
able to gather there was relatively limited public input into that process, it was steered by a
steering committee and there was some public hearing. but our process has been primarily driven
by public input. We have offered many opportunities for the community to participate
throughout the process and | can tell you that this is one of the communities where ['ve worked
where | have seen the staff put an incredible effort to reach out to every cilizen more so than
many much larger communities where ['ve worked in the past. A couple of other things. The
1990 plan emphasizes more linear planning. we're looking at a parish wide approach so that we
can make sure that all these systems are integrated so that we are not looking at tiny little pieces
and not necessarily how cverything works together. That plan doesn’t have topical elements,
ours does have an emphasis on interrelation relations between the different elements of the plan
and an emphasis on spatial aspects of planning particular with the future land use map. Finally,
we in the 2030 plan are emphasizing the action agenda where the 1990 plan did not. So just a
little about how the plan was prepared, it was an ilerative process with sequential steps that build
on previously collected and previously analyzed information to make sure that the decisions are
made on an informed basis. The process was steered by a committee that was composed of a
broadly represented group of citizens and 1 do want to thank them, I know that some of them are
here tonight, but everyone of them worked really, really hard through those processes mentioned
and they did a fantastic job as representing all the different ventures of the parish. Again, as |
mentioned, our process had a very heavy emphasis on public engagement, particularly with some
major events. We have 1000 people who participated and at least one of the events that we had
were provided input through other means where via email, telephone calls or personal face to
face meetings and also | want to point out that we made a joint effort to include the parish youth.
We worked with the Satellite Center, we held special events for the students there because this is
their plan too. How was this document organized? First thing is we have the vision statement,
this is the 20 year growth map that I talked about and that is what guides the plan as a whole.
Then we go back and look at where we are today, what are our existing conditions and we also
look at the trends. If we don’t do anything different, where are we going? So we have a context
section that talks about those different projects. Then with those 2 pieces in place, we go into a
3" chapter which includes all the elements of the plan to talk about where we need to be. Those
are the goals, policies and the strategies. They were organized into 7 clements that include
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economic development, land use housing, transportation, infrastructure, community facilities,
parks and recreations and natural and cultural resources. Finally, we have a chapter that tell us
how do we do this? It includes our action plan, our action agenda as well as the capital
improvement framework. So the vision statement which is shown on the screen, at least the
major part of the statement, is the plans final destination and it came from direct input provided
by the residents. We held a series of community meetings where hundreds and hundreds of ideas
were expressed by citizens and we took that input and we used it 1o create this statement which
reflects the aspiration for the parish in the year 2030. A vibrant, friendly community proud of its
heritage and surrounded by unspoiled nature. Qur context section, | just want to give you a brief
overview of some of the findings, because they are important to our understanding how these
policies that we put in place came to be. First of all, we looked at the history of the parish, what
made people come here in the first place and what made the parish develop the way that it did.
What we found was that the same historical strength that attracted people to St. Charles Parish
begin with the geographical location, the fact that it has a pretty complete transportation network,
with the rail and the river and roads and access to a major airport, its industrial phase, the quality
of school system and the scenic beauty of the parish, all those factors are still here and they
continue to be assets that attract growth. However, we see changes in the demographics, as |
mentioned in the 2010 census, we see that the parish has continued to grow, but the growth rate
has dropped even more than in the last decade. We are as less than 1% average annual growth
now where back in the 60's we were at 6% and there were some other periods where the growth
rates were actually also just as high. We also see some changes in the makeup of the population
and the classes of the population. The median age has been increasing and it continues to do so.
We have some population pyramids that show that the population groups or age are continuing 1o
expand and that the population as a whole is growing older. The parish is also becoming more
diverse in ethnicity and racial makeup. Intcrestingly there is a number of children and that is
important because it has implication for the school system, it has implications for the types of
services and facilities that the parish needs to be looking at. So, looking at the future, the next 20
vear, the population will continue to grow, but also, the rates of growth will continue to flatten.
As a whole, the parish’s population will continue to get older, as the Baby Boomer’s, groups of
the Generation Xer's continue to move up into the upper H cohorts. This also have something of
an impact in the public services and the facilities and housing needs that the parish is going to
have in the future. As a whole, the projections that we have right now indicate that the parish in
the next 20 years will probably grow less than 10,000 people which is a fairly modest amount of
growth. Over the last decade the emphasis of development in the parish has been on single
family residential subdivisions and that will probably continue, but there maybe some
differences in the types of housing and the types of development that attract residents here or
that allow existing residents to move into different housing as they grow older. Elderly residents
may not want to own the big lot to take care of, so that's one trend that we're seeing. Eastbank is
nearing build out, so there are some areas where perhaps the next wave will be more infill and
redevelopment rather than new green ficld development. The Westbank have some areas that
will allow green fill development, but there are also parcels in many areas on the westbank that
are in need of revitalization and we may see some potential projects that could be drivers for
development, including the completion of the levee protection system and road improvement
projects as the widening of 3127, long term potential construction of 1-49 and other such
projects. With these findings in mind, the policy foundation for this plan is not about managing
growth, but about leveraging the existing assets and there are 4 key plan themes that came from
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this analysis that are the big issues in this plan and they include diversifying the economy.
completing and improving all the basic infrastructure, including sewer, drainage, etc., promoting
sound efficient , fiscally responsible growth, increasing housing diversity/quality aflordable
housing for and targeting revitalization effort and property upkeep in older areas. One of the
most important clements in this plan is the future land use map. A lot of people are going 1o
focus on that, it’s not the only thing that needs to be focused on because this plan, every element
works together. So when people look at that plan, they also need to consider the transportation
clement, the implications of land use and transporiation on infrastructure, on community
facilities, cte. Nevertheless the future land use, when we went through the process with the
steering committee of creating this new map, there were some constraints that we had to work
with that we knew. One of them is that the parish has an existing zoning in place, back in the
early *80’s was zoned which is fairly unusual. A lot of communities around the country don’t
have every parcel zoned, but this parish does and we need to respect the expectations that the
zoning creates. So we looked at that, we looked at the existing land use of course, we also looked
at the development capacity that is created by all the platted, recorded lots that are out there that
may not have been built vet and there in the range of 1200 of those. So a good percentage of the
expected population growth will go into building up in those existing lots. We also have some
environmental constraints. There are a lot of wetlands in the parish and we also took those into
consideration of course. So with that in mind, this is the latest inclination of the future land use
map, it has gone through many, many durations and lengthy, lengthy discussions, at our steering
committee meeting, we presented it at several public evenls and we received a lot of comments
that were taken into consideration, but the basic tenants of this map include the idea that we want
to consolidate and improve upon the established patterns. We need to respect that there are
perimeters and we took those into consideration as | mentioned. But also, this pattemn wanted to
maximize flexibility to accommodate changes that may occur in the future, while at the same
time, offering a level of predictability. It"s one of the advantages of having a future land use map,
when somebody comes in to talk to the Planning and Zoning staff, you have a map that tells you
this is the expected character of a zoning area in the future. That is not only a benefit for a
developer, but also for a homeowner that may want to know how land in their vicinity or
surrounding them might develop. Now because of the constraints that I mentioned, particularly
with regards 1o the zoning. The fact is the future land use map represents a long term vision,
much longer than the 20 year horizon of this map. We're planning for everything else with this
2030 horizon in mind, bul because the zoning has been in place, the fact is that there 1s land
zoned in this parish that could accommodate 50 to 100 years of growth. So we have to work with
that. So this is a long term vision and the future land use map emphasizes 4 basic factors: 1. It's
the idea that we want to create areas for employment that include the opportunity to diversify the
existing economic base. 2. That we want to creale arcas where mixed use development could be
encouraged as opposed to the single use development that exists now. 3. We also have some
arcas that we know need revitalization so we could place some light use districts, some light use
designations that would encourage these areas to revitalize through incentives and other tools
and some cases to offset a character or strengthen a character that already exists and then 4. The
idea of creating and strengthening connectivity between the areas and providing access. That
goes to the ideas of the link between future land use and transportation, they are both related and
we're looking at these maps together and all the other picces of this plan for the implications that
they have on each other. Arc we creating areas that can be built in a compact way, that have
good access, that taken into consideration the climate. A couple of things that I want to
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emphasize about the future land use map, the first is that the designation that we have on the map
are very, very broad, they are not parcel based, they are not zoning. So that is something that |
want to emphasize and remind everyone here over and over and over. The reason why this is
important is because each of these land use designations may actually accommodate several
areas that we've talked about the needs for this future land use map to allow flexibility and this is
what we have tried to do. Each onc of these categories actually accommodate at least 2 and in
many cascs many more zoning districts that vou already have in place. However, there are some
designations that will actually require the creation of new zoning districts. That’s one of the
actions that after the plan is adopted, staff will be required te undertake. 1'm not really going to
go through these in any detail, | just wanted to give you a sense of how the elements of the plan
are structured. There is a set of overall goals in each element and then some policies with actions
that fit into each one of them and you can see some examples on the screen from the land use
housing and community element, from the economic development element and a couple of more
from the transportation clement and the infrastructure element. The important piece is to get that
sort of hierarchy from the broad aspirational goal down to the action level. The most important
part of this plan is how will it be used. As | mentioned, we have an implementation element, it
has components, the adoption procedures, which follows the statutes of the State of Louisiana.
We have a series of principles that will be used for making decisions at the policy level by the
elected officials to make sure that those decisions are consistent with the comprehensive plan.
We have procedures for amending the plan, for monitoring progress towards implementation and
for updating the plan on a periodic basis so that 21 years from now you don’t find yourselves
doing this again, the way that we've done it this time. We have the 2 pieces that | probably
consider the most important on this element, the action plan which provides time frames for each
one of the clements to be started or completed whether it is in an immediate term, short term,
mid term or long term and actions that are on going that will continue to be performed. Also,
identifving responsibilities so there’s an element of accountability in this plan. Then a capital
improvement framework that will be used to offset project priorities. Once this plan is adopted
staff, this Commission, and the Parish Council will refer the this plan to assure that all rezoning
and other development decisions will help the parish to move towards the 2030 vision. It will be
used to identify the important impacts of development related to visions on transportation
systems, infrastructure and community facility needs and it will be used to prioritize the timing
and funding for projects related to capital improvements and other types of investments.
Consistency under adoption, the subdivision regulations and the land development regulations
should be revised. The zoning districts should be revised with consistency with the future land
use map. Most applications will most likely be consistent with the future land map because those
land use designations are broad, but when a conflict does exist, approval should not be granted
without also amending the official land use map. However, the official land use map is not the
only consideration, again, you have to take the plan as a whole look at all the policies together.
With regards to the amendments, we're recommending that the applications for amendments be
reviewed on a quarterly basis, so that you don’t have to do this every time that you meet. The
plan text or map amendment should meet at least criteria for approval that we suggesting. There
will be some exceptions that will not require formal amendments so there will be some things
that people will be able to request that will not have to go through a formal process. So we do
recommend that the plan be completely updated at least every 5 years. Our base line is from
2009 to 2010 and that staff prepare a report card basically to let the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the Parish Council how progress is being met. This is the last slide, basically a
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list of items that we have identificd as the highest priority for implementation right after the plan
is adopted for stafT to look at and begin to do within the first year after adoption. They include
the establishment of new protocols for reviewing development applications consistent with the
plan; reviewing the budgets and CIP to reflect the priorities of the plan; diagnosis of the zoning
ordinance and the subdivision regulations; several other things that are related to cconomic
development and infrastructure. With that | will turn it over, if you have any questions | will be
glad to try to answer them as well.

Mr. Booth: Any questions from the Commissioners? Ms. Marousck you have something?

Ms. Marousek: If you can go back to the slide that has the land use table on it and | can just
explain real bricfly before you open up the public hearing. The one amendment that we are
proposing in addition to what's been presented, 1 don™t know if you can see this, On the
residential characters, the very first one, the vellow one, there should have been a dot in the box
where you sce residential across the R-1A down, there should have been a circle added to that
box. Our intent was not to disallow or be inconsistent with rezones from R-1A to R-1A(M) in
areas where we have platted subdivisions, we do get those requests from time to time. For
example, we had one tonight in New Sarpy. so that would be the one amendment that staff would

like to make at the time you go to vole on the resolution. If you have any questions about that I'l]
be happy to answer.

Mr. Booth: Thank you. We'll open a public hearing on PZ0O-2011-10 Comprehensive Land Use
Plan. Does someone plan to make some comment on this plan, please step forward, state your
name and address for the record.

Jerry Darensbourg, 234 Killona Drive and to follow Silvia after this presentation, I think she said
everything that I thought of saying with more details that | could ever give. Se it's a good plan,

done by the people. That's what you are voting on the people’s choice for the next 20 years.
Thank you.

Mr. Booth: Yes Sir. Thank you. Your name and address for the record please.

Elton Ockman, 409 Oak Street, Hahnville. I'm for this plan, I would like you to adopt this plan
except one little item that I have here that | would like you all to cut out of this plan. On page 62,
there’s a map that shows the administration wants 10 show light industry south of 3127 which is
wetland. They want to take 500 feet south of 3127 and fill the wetlands up to 3160 from 1-310.
I'm against this because, we in Hahnville drain into the wetlands by gravity. We do not have
pumps, this will flood Hahnville on a heavy rain as the water will back up on us. They need to
put the light industry on the north side of 3127, there is a proposed road going from Eddie
Dufresne Parkway to 3160 which would supply access to this area. When a hard rain comes, it
fills the wetlands from other places in the parish. We do not need to fill the wetlands, we need to
have good drainage as is. Thank you.

Mr. Booth: Yes Sir. Thank you. Yes Sir, your name and address please.

Corey Savoic, 301 Maryland Drive, Luling. I was a member of the Comprehensive Plan Steering
Committee and do 1 agree with everything in here? No. Do 1 agree with the vast majority of it?
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Yes. When you take a plan like this, there is no way that you are going to get everybody to
completely agree on anything. We had some, 1 would say more than spirited conversations,
usually I was at the center of them. It was a compromise, just like any other budget or anything
else that you try to come up with, there are a lot of compromise involved and this is the fruit of a
lot of time and energy spent and | would hope that you would support it.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir.

Mr. Clulee: Mr. Savoie at the last committee meeting you all had, did you all take a vote on it?
Mr. Savoie: Yes sir. We sure did.

Mr. Clulee: This here is what was recommended?

Mr. Savoie: That was the recommendation of the committee.

Mr. Clulee: Thank vou.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Your name and address again please.

Kamau Odinga, 130 Oak Street, Hahnville. | want to know whether the impact of the nuclear
plant on the environment was factored into this study. The current impact and the future impact.

Given the recent situation in Japan, has that been factored into the quality of life and the possible
impact?

Mr. Booth: Ms. Marousek, can someone address that?

Ms. Vargas: In the analysis that lead to preparation of the plan, we looked at a lot of different
factor. We looked at environmental faclors, we looked at quality of life factors, we looked at
system factors and the result that you see here today is part of the process of having looked at all
those different pieces. The goal with this plan was to take into consideration the idea of
resilience to disasters and to events that maybe external events that may impact the parish. There
are things that we cannot change easily, like | mentioned, the zoning is in place and unless we
actually we were disrespectful of existing developmental rights, we needed to take the zoning for
the most part. I think that we did that. Could we in an ideal world have done something different
lo create a different pattern of land uses that could protect the parish even more? Probably, but
we have to acknowledge the fact that development is where it is today and that you have current
zoning in place that creates certain expectations so working with those constraints, we tried to
move toward a more sustainable and resilient pattern of development in working with quality of
life factors as well.

Mr. Booth: Thank you. Will vou state your name and address for the record please?
Neal Ayme, 140 Ducayet Drive, Destrehan. I was also a member of the steering committee and |

just want to thank Silvia, Kim and all the stafT at P & Z, they did a wonderful job of facilitating
the whole process. 1 was one of the persons like Corey that was in the middle of a lot of
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discussions. Sometimes they were a little heated, but we smoothed everything out. | am a person
who feels strongly about a proactive approach to development. As a banker, | would like to see
the community grow and grow positively. I think this plan was done in good taste, well thought
of and 1 would appreciate your support.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Would you state your name and address for the record.

Percy Wilson, 1 live in Ama at 145 Victoria Lane. | was a member of this committee. | enjoyed
the spirited dialogue we had sometimes. What 1 was impressed with most probably was how
detailed the consultant and our staff in the parish made this. | didn’t expect to see this when [ got
to be a member. One of the things that I'm glad of is that it involved as many of the John Q
citizens as we could. We made the special effort to go out and find them, to talk to them, find out
what they had. In fact, if we would have done my idea, we would have done a man on the street
kind of thing, but it didn’t happen, but we did talk 10 an awful lot of people and got their ideas
and got their input. I would recommend that you guys, that you push this forward, that you
support it, but I would also like to talk to the future, including my daughter and whomever ¢lse
might be future council people. that it just not be something that we put here as a nice plan, we
put an implementation part of it in there too and that should be guides to people who become
elected at some point, that they don’t have their own agenda. But that they have the agenda that
we paid for, because I’'m sure this consultant company was paid very well for all that they did.
We need to find ways to implement it because 1 think it’s a great plan and it would push this
forward. Thank you.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. State your name and address for the record please.

John Campo, 105 Ducayet Drive, Destrehan. I'm an architect and I'm also a member of this
committee. More importantly I'm a lifelong resident of this parish. In the 52 years that I've been
here, this parish has grown in a truly wonderful way, far exceeding my expectations when [ was
younger and it turned out to be a fabulous place to raise my kids. So my interest in this was
obviously great both professionally and personally as a citizen. When you take the amount of
citizens that we did and bring them together, you're going to sift through the deficiencies of this
parish as well as the desires of what people they would like to see in the next 20 years. | think
this plan represents that in an excellent manner. 1 whole heartedly support this and hope that you
will too, because it is not set in stone, but it is a wonderful guide that takes into account all of the
citizens and brings that in a graphic way a wonderful plan that | think will be very beneficial for
the next generation, which is my kids as well. Thank you.

Mr. Booth: Thank you. Anyone else to speak on behalf of this? Yes Sir.

Patrick O"Malley. 34 E. Levert, Luling. 1 was also a part of this steering committee, it was a
pleasure, a labor of love for all the same reasons that were mentioned, that we cared. A couple
of things that | would like to point out about the plan is this is broad strokes, it’s the macro vs.
the micro, this is a plan with flexibility. There will always be a need for the Planning & Zoning
Boards and mechanisms that we have in place to do the micro to weigh out the exceptions as
needed, whether a hardship case what have you, that's where the rubber meets the road, but it's
often said that if you don’t have a plan. you'll be a part of somebody else’s. The whole group
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through heated discussion ending with a plan that we can all support even if we don’t agree on
100% of every detail of it, with the big outcome of it. I would also recommend approval of this
plan when it goes to the Council.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Mr. O’Malley. Mr. Milton if you would again state your name and
address for the record.

Milton Allemand. Hahnville., The gentleman is exactly right, the next Council, the future
Coungil, the future Parish Presidents will get their chisel and hammer out and do a little carving
on this document. They always do, but it’s a good thing, I'm not going to sit up here and say that
I'm for it or against it, because there are a lot of things that | don’t agree with, there are a lot of
things that 1 do agree with, but that’s fine. Some say a vision is actually just a dream, but that a
vision could be a goal. without a goal to cross, you never know if you will win. 1 found this
document for the most part to be just as the title says, very comprehensive. However there are a
few items that are contradictive. On pages 73 and against on 166, this plan calls for the
enhancement of agriculture infrastructures, which I certainly can support, but on page 8 of the
exccutive summary section, fulure land use map, farmland is completely omitted. 1 can
understand that farmland is not very attractive on any map and one that is attempting to promote
future economic development. One interesting fact that most long time residents probably
already knew, was that we have a limited amount of available land for development, about 427
acres as stated on page 52, if you eliminate wetlands in presently used farmland. On this issue of
home businesses, 1 cannot support continued growth as we presently apply it. T do not believe
that residential neighbors like the idea of businesses in their subdivision, but I also realize that
some small businesses would never start up without being able to work from their home. Maybe
in the near future we can zone area for specifically for the development of home based
businesses. This would have the potential to expand, but it is allowed as home based businesses.
With our parish land break down being 61% wetlands and other natural resources as stated on
page 34, certainly hammers home the importance that we get our zoning issues cormrect. All
decisions made on zoning issues by all departments must be based on equally applied criteria
based decisions. These boards, departments and commissions must function without the
influence from elected officials. No one can have the power to circumvent the intent of our
zoning ordinance. If the law is wrong for the future development of our parish, modify it or
eliminate it, but never ignore it. As most have hopefully realized by now I think the way that we
apply our zoning laws is flawed. Once again I state as 1 have in the past, I'm not insinuating that
anyone is purposely doing anything wrong, it just secems the vision or the mission may and |
repeal maybe flawed. With that said, I will continue to work towards a complete review in
rewriting of our zoning regulations to design them to become fair and balanced for all and by all.
Allow me to read a short section of page 76, it suggest that we go where I'm suggesting we go.
The zoning ordinance is the primary implement of the comprehensive plan will play a critical
role in shaping the function, form and visual character of St. Charles Parish. As such, it should
faithfully interpret and represent the collective mandate of the 2030 vision and the goal and
policy of the comprehensive plan. In many communities a zoning code or ordinance is updated
many times over the years, but usually in a piece meal manor. As a result, at some point the code
may stop reflecting best practices or the true development expectations of the community. There
may be internal inconsistencies and contradictions within the code, our regulations have
unintended and sometimes surprising results on other regulations. St. Charles Parish is no
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exception. The ordinance was adopted in 1981, since then it has been incrementally revised to its
current form. With the adoption of the 2030 Comprehensive Plan, the parish will have a unique
window of opportunity to perform a wholesale evaluation of this ordinance to bring the zoning in
line with the comprehensive plan. Not only will various need to be made to existing standards, in
new districts, tools and associated standards and incentives incorporated, a general clean up of
the ordinance should be completed at the same time and | added onc more sentence to ensure
consistent enforcement in application of zoning regulations. Thank you for your time.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Sir. Anyone else to speak? This is a public hearing on the
comprehensive land use plan of St. Charles Parish. Seeing none, the public hearing is closed.
Ms. Marousek you have any other comments or clarifications?

Ms. Marousek: Just that we did receive some public comment via mail, you all have copies that
were provided to you. Just to be clear what they are, an email from Ms, Joan Robbins, that dealt
primarily with the issue related to agricultural land use goals and the lack of an agricultural land
use district and the comprehensive land use map. We did also receive one from Mr. Marcel
DiGiovanni that was to address is current zoning on his property and his specific property land
use designation and a perceived need for high density residential housing and an essential
conflict with preservation of the rural feel of St. Charles Parish. We received two letters an
email, 2 emails I'm sorry from Mr. Jeffrey Roux primarily dealing with how the plan handies
wetlands related to the comprehensive land use designations. We also reccived comment from
Ms. Jara Roux via email with main concerns was the limited time for review, designated
authority and coordination and implementation of the plan, again and issuc related to wetlands
and how some of the commercial designations were presented in the future land use plan. Staff
will be able to answer any questions that the Commission might have.

Mr. Booth: Does the Commission have any questions? Yes Sir?

Mr. Foster: | have one. I studied this thing and it’s good, it’s not perfect but it’s good. I've had a
couple of people comment on the zoning of wetlands into commercial use. I'm not saying that
I’'m against it, at some point we need to have commercial land. Tt's just some comment that
people made and I'm sure that you guys heard it before and will hear it again. It's not that easy o
take wetlands and make it commercial use if you want to build something, there are a lot of legal
aspects involved in that, but it’s just a comment that | had from some people.

Mr. Booth: Any other Commission questions or comments?

Mr. Galliano: I would just like to thank all of you, it seems like a very comprehensive plan. |
appreciate all of vour hard work on it.

Mr. Booth: I'd like to thank our consultants. | think our staff has stepped up to do work above
and beyond what they arc normally required to do. Theyve spent a lot of long hours on this plan.
Yes Mr. Clulee.

Mr. Clulee: I'm sure all of the people that worked on this, including the committee people, the
staff, the consultants and all that, I just have a couple of questions. This came about because we
got a $100,000 grant is that correct?
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Ms. Marousek: There has been money in the budget from what | understand for the several vears
to update the comprehensive land use plan. That initiative hadn’t taken place, but we did also
receive $100,000 grant from the Center for Planning Excellence in addition to the money that
had already been set aside in the budget.

Mr. Clulee: So it was $100,000 grant plus they had money in the general fund?
Ms. Marousek: That's comrect.
Mr. Clulee: and how much have we spent?

Ms. Marousek: OIT the top of my head, $300,000, close to that, it was about $250,000, I don’t
have the exact number.

Mr. Clulee: So roughly 300 grand. That's all I have.

Mr. Booth: Any other comments, questions, clarifications? We have a resolution tonight before
us. The resolution is approving this St. Charles Parish Comprehensive Land Use Plan, St
Charles Panish 2030. Whereas the current comprehensive land use plan of St. Charles Parish was
adopted on August 13, 1990 and has not been updated since that time and whereas in June 2009,
the Parish working through a consulting tcam, began the process preparing a new comprehensive
land use plan and whereas the first step was to appoint a citizen based steering committee who
met 13 times 1o guide the planned development and act as a sounding board for policy, ideas and
whereas significant effort was made to engage the public throughout the development of the plan
and whereas public outreach centered around three major workshops, the visioning sessions
which were August 18-October 12, 2009, shape the future March 15-16, 2010 an open house
November 8-10, 2010 as well as outreaches through the parish council, social media sites,
television broadcasts, online surveys, presentations to community groups and whereas the parish
council has passed a resolution #5692 endorsing the St. Charles Parish 2030 vision statement
which set the framework for the plan and whereas the plan is organized around 7 elements, the
economic development, land use, housing community character, transportation, infrastructure,
community facilities, parks and recreation, natural and cultural resources which together provide
goals, policies and action items that provide the blueprint for the future of St. Charles Parish.
Whereas the plan contains a future land use map which geographically represents the parish’s
potential land use growth pattern in the future and Whereas the implementation action plan
broken into immediate short term mid term and on going actions is included in the plan to assist
the parish in prioritizing projects to implement the policies of the plan and Whereas the draft
plan incorporates the public comments that have been received through the entire planning
process and Whereas the steering committee met on May 3, 2011 and voted to forward this draft
plan, to Planning and Zoning Commission for public hearing and Whereas the draft plan was
made available May 19, 2011 online at the parish’s website, at public libraries and the parish
Planning and Zoning Department to allow the general public the opportunity to review and
provide comments and Whereas in addition to considering all submitted comments to the
Planning Commission held public hearings on the draft plan to allow public comments. Now
therefore, be resolved that we the members of the St. Charles Parish Planning and Zoning
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Commission, do hereby approve as amended the St. Charles Comprehensive Land Use Plan, St.
Charles Parish 2030, by forwarding this issue to the Council for their recommendation. The
amendment as mentioned by Ms. Marousek, is Table LU-3 to include R-1A(M) as a zoning
district consistent with the low density residential land use designation. We will call for the vote.

YEAS: Pierre, Foster, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano
NAYS: Clulee
ABSENT: None

Mr. Booth: We have Mr. Clulee against it, Mr. Foster, Booth, Galliano, Gibbs and Ms. Pierre
are for it. This will now be forwarded on to the Council.

Mr. Foster: | have one question Mr. Booth.

Mr. Booth: Yes Sir, go ahcad.

Mr. Foster: When this gets to the Council, are they allowed to make changes to this?
Ms. Marousck: There will be another public hearing before the Parish Council.

Mr. Foster: When the Council gets it, can they amend it after that? This is not going to go on for
years will it? [ guess that’s my question.

Ms. Marousck: Well this is the plan once it's adopted by the Parish Council if they choose to
adopt this plan or an amended version of this plan, but that will be the comprehensive land use
plan for the Parish, as Silvia mentioned in her presentation, we would recommend that the Parish
take a 3 year look to maintain this plan and there maybe cases individually that perhaps rezone
cases that may come up that may be inconsistent with the comprehensive land use plan, that
would necessitate an amendment to the plan at that point.

Mr. Clulee: Kim, the 1990 plan, what was in it?7 Did it go with the plan or did you see a lot of,
like it think someone said, as the parish went, they did zoning in spots and different things and
all of that. Did they stick with the plan is what I'm trying to say? The 1990 one, I'm sure you
looked at that with all the stufl going on.

Ms. Marousek: 1 don’t know all the decisions that have been made in the parish since 1990, but
generally we try to look at that comp plan when we evaluate some things and I'm sure were

completed, some things weren’t. This plan is just set up in a different format and with a different
premise than that plan was from 1990.

Mr. Gibbs: Mr. Clulee they said that 86% of it was all analysis, the whole 1990 thing was just
analysis. 14% was acted upon. Obviously it wasn’t as comprehensive as this one.

Mr. Clulee: Probably didn’t cost as much cither.

Ms. Vargas: For the record, that one was also done by a consultant.
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WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION

A resolution approving the St Charles Parish
Comprehensive Land Use Plan: St. Charles Parish
2030.

the current Comprehensive Land Use Plan for St. Charles Parish was
adopted on August 13, 1990 and has not been updated since that time;
and,

in June 2009 the Parish, working through a consultant team, began the
process of preparing a new Comprehensive Land Use Plan ("Plan”); and,
the first step was to appoint a citizen based Steering Committee who met
13 times, to guide the Plan development and act as a sounding board for
policy ideas; and,

significant effot was made to engage the public throughout the
development of the Plan; and,

public outreach centered around three major workshops: Visioning
Sessions (August 18 — October 12, 2009); Shape the Future (March 15-
16, 2010); and, Open Houses (November 8-10, 2010); as well as outreach
through updates to the Parish Council, social media sites, television
broadcasts, on-line survey and presentations to community groups; and,
the Parish Council passed Resolution No. 5692 endorsing the St. Charles
Parish 2030 Vision Statement which set the framewaork for the Plan; and,
the Plan is organized around seven (7) elements: Economic
Development, Land Use, Housing and Community Character;
Transportation; Infrastructure, Community Facilities, Parks and Recreation
and Natural and Cultural Resources which together provide goals, policies
and action items that provide a blueprint for the future of St. Charles
Parish; and,

the Plan contains a Future Land Use Map which graphically represents
the Parish's potential land use and growth pattern into the future; and,

an Implementation Action Plan broken into Immediate, Short Term, Mid
Term and Ongoing actions is included in the Plan to assist the Parish in
prioritizing projects to implement the policies of the Plan; and,

the draft Plan incorporates public comments that have been received
throughout the entire planning process; and,

the Steering Committee met on May 3, 2010 and voted to forward the
draft Plan to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a public hearing;
and,

the draft plan was made available May 19, 2011, on-line at the Parish's
website, at public libraries and at the Parish Planning and Zoning
Department to allow the general public opportunity to review and provide
comments; and,

in addition to considering all submitted comments, the Planning and
Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the draft Pian to allow public
comments.

NOW THEREFURE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT WE, THE MEMBERS OF THE

ST. CHAR

ANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, do hereby

-BppToTe he St. Charles Comprehensive Land Use Plan: St

Charles Paris

030 and forward this issue to the Parish Council for their consideration.

The foregoing resolution having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was

as follows:

Yeas: ‘L:"idillih Focicr, Bidly Bootlh , Scell Gl aand | 'L 1,*"}!’ <
Nays: N\CAl Clulée lerve
Absent: 2> ik

The resolution was declared adopted this ‘Qlﬁ day of -\_}MHL, , 2011.

By B Pt

Billy B. Bboth, Chairman
St. Charles Parish Planning and Zoning Commission
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Amendments to the Resolution to adopt St. Charles Comprehensive Land Use Plan
Planning Commission Meeting, June 2, 2011

1. Amend Table LU-3 to include R-1AM as a zoning district consistent with the Low Density
Residential land use designation.



MName; Jeffrey Roux
E-mail Address:
Telephone:; 5044310359

The plan has some good points within the scope of implementation with the exception of dealing with
the wetlands. The Parish does not have an approved management plan by staie and federal
authorities — as one has not been developed/presented for approval. The Parish therefore does not
have the authority to put into effect the dramatic changes presented in the document such as
changing wetiands lo general commercial or mixed commercial use. The Planning and Zoning
Commission which is charged with this coordination is not staffed nor has the expertise to deal with
the compiex regulations in dealing with the wetiands.

One of the comments states that we were to capitalize on coastal management expertise. It was not
evident in this serious fault with the document.

Minor peint but none the less significant is that Ellington Subdivision is quite a ways from the
wetlands interface of Willowridge and Magnolia Ridge which is mentioned in the document.
Familiarity with the lerrain Is also questionable as to the location of historical sites and other sites.

This document and its conclusions aithough in draft form needs to be reviewed prior to any request
for public input.

The document states that the commercial area needs to be increased by 400+ acres yet the
expansion is much more and land that is not used now is in a much more advantageous position for
growth because it is on higher ground but in some cases lacks the infrastructure. Tuming several
hundred acres south of the UP and BSNF tracks toward Hwy 90 is on a hiding to nowhere.

State and Federal agencies have asked for environmental easements on this land in the Corps
environmental document for the Western Tie In Levee. The Corps kicked the can to scmeone sise
because it is not their responsibility. If the Parish submitted a management plan to change this from
wetiands to general commercial, we will be tied up in negotiations for years.

The hydraulic study for the westem lie in is based on wetlands in the area and any changes that
produces rooftops and cement will dramatically impact the planning as their plan does not have any
pump station for the area. All these cost along with mitigation and legal costs will have to borne by
the developer. The Planning and Zoning Commission does not have the where-with-
alfbudget/stafi/expertise to take this on. Quite frankly nor does the Parish Administration, The
public also will not support public funds to pay for mitigation.

The same applies for lands along Hwy 3127 and Alirfine drive in New Sarpy and establishing a
mitigation bank in the Sunset drainage district.

Wetlands are a complicated issue as seen in pemmitting the levee on the westbank. Nothing has
been done quickly (over 18 years and we are not there yet). Even with permitting the money Is
guestionable.

The Willowdale extension to River Road is questionable because of recent briefs where the land will
be donated if the use is suilable to the developer . The document addresses commercial
development yet a recent brief appeared o stale residential. The crossing of the tracks is
guestionable and the Regional Planning Commission was going to revisit the proposal. A similar
problem exists in the development of land west of ADM in Ama. The RR tracks/ the Diversion/ with
the Western Tie in Levee are major problems not discussed in detall as to infrastructure,

There are some good points in the document but over shadowed by the above.
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There may be other issues presented by others as my basic familianity is on the westbank and
specifically from 1310 to the Jefferson Parish Line.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a comment in | feel a short period for public comment and
with more time | would give page and paragraph comments.



From: Jara and Jeff Roux [mailtp:jeffnjare@mnoux.org] Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:02 PM
To: V] St. Pierre' Subject: RE: land use plan

Not what is shown on map for wetlands area. The other corridor along Hwy 90 may be but it shouldn't
be. With commercial growth in that area, the probablility of damage to the environment is much
greater if the area is inundated. All the agencies have been pushing the Corps to put environmental
easements on this property. It is all defined in the documents for the western tie in levee. The Corps
kicked the can to lacal govt {5t Charles Parish)

From the zoning in the area a year ago, we did not do our part. And I've been asking P&Z about other
permitting in the area near the old dump and again | think we have failed to follow the rules.

If 1 49 is elevated there will be very few outiets to service the area. This is a very complicated issue and
also will cost tons of money to mitigate the land. Jefferson will get the businesses once the bridge is
finished and they won't fill out until way after 2030. There will not a need for more commercial and if
there is we have the Bunge area in Ama that is higher without the mitigation costs and land at
Dufrense/etc/Hahnville/Kilona.

The small land use study just completed for Ama did not cover | believe the land south of the tracks but
it is all wetlands.

The same goes for the dev of the lands around the grain elevator and the diversion. You can’t get there
from here with the tracks and the diversion.

The study needs more time for review because it is embarrassing as presented. I'm happy to get with
you but | have to read the entire doc in hard copy and other things have been in the way over the last
week.

Jeff
From: V] St. Pierre [maiito:vi@stchariesgov.net) Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 3:43 PM
To: Jara and Jeff Roux Subject: RE: land use plan

Jeff, it is my understanding these areas to be commercial are only 200” to 500° of the HWY

From: Jara and Jeff Roux [mailtojeffnjara@roux.0rg] Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 3:02 PM
To: V] St Pierre Subject: land use plan
Cc: Terry Authement; Kimberly Marousek; Leon Vial; Manina Dubroca; Matt Scallan

Will the response date be extended??? Reading it on the computer which was hard because the map is
essential, | question the statement about using the parish's expertise in coastal management.

When | look on the map and see hundreds of acres of wetlands north of Hwy 90 behind Ama being
turned into general commercial and the hwy 90 corridor east of willowdale being put in to a mixed
commercial corridor. The area presently is over 0% wetlands.

There is not a contiguous levee with a pump to drain this area and | definitely don’t think the state and
fed agencies will icok the other way in granting permits.
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This is only a short read into the doc.

I was going to look at the 1 at the library in Paradis but they don't have a copy. All the libraries should

have multiple copies of these types of doc. For 149 the Jeff library had multiple copies and | checked 1
out.



115

Name: Marcel Di Giovanni
E-mail Address: marceldig@mindspring com
Telephane: 504-462-4575

Your Comments on the St. Charles 2030 Comprehensive Plan: Don't know if this went through, so |
am resending:

There is a block of land, made up of several tracts, west and adjacent to LA 50, fronting on LA 48
and zoned C-2. My family owns two of the tracts. Other than the tracis fronting LA 50, the
remainder of the 20+ acres has less than 500 frontage on a hard surface roadway (LA 48). The C-
2 zoning seems inappropriate with so little roadway access. This land seems to fit the Open Land
definition significantly better than the current zoning and | wonder why this has not been considered
in the land use plan.

I am also confused about the perceived need for high density residential housing when the people
would like to preserve the rural feel of St Charles Parish. Thanks.
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Name: Joan Robbins
E-mail Address: joan_robbins@att net
Telephone: 504 858 6029

Your Comments on the St. Charles 2030 Comprehensive Plan:

| was very excited to see that in the 2030 Comprehensive Plan, provisions were made In LU2 for
farmiand. Yet when | looked at all the maps, | could not find a single map that displayed the present
farmiands being used as productive farmland. The farmiand classification seemed to be thrown out
and in its place were identified industry or business parks.

If the vision is to "preserve productive farmiand and promole economically viable and compatible
agricultural uses in the parish,” then shouldn't there at least ba maps that identify the present
working farms of the parish - there are so few left. . . Taft, Montz, New Sarpy, Luling, St. Rose, Ama,
Bayou Gauche.

As | see fuel prices increase at the fuel pumps and the biandness of fresh produce increase in our
local grocery stores, | would think that preserving farmiand would be cne of the highest pricrities.
There is truly a farm-to-table movement in this country that we all shouid be a pari of.

| understand that farmiands do not produce the local revenue that industry does, but pianning a
community should not be around the increase of industry. Itis a well known fact that the increase of
industry decreases the residents in the industrial area. Afterall, no one wants to live that close to the
industry where they work. They know too well the dangers their industry possesses.

Don't just give lip service to farming.
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Marny Stein
— FESSr TN T ISECSIEM o mmce = s
From: Jara and Jef! Roux [jeffnjara@roux.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 12:32 PM
To: Mamy Stein
Subject: 2030 plan - Jara's comments

| am concerned about several aspects of the 2030 plan as outlined below.

Limited Time for Review:

The limited time to review (10 days) for a document of this complexity (and yes, | did participate in
multiple meetings), as well as the fact that although the parish was supposed to have copies at
every library, there was indeed none at the Paradis library. | don’t know about the others.

Designated Authority for Coordination & Impiementation of Plan:

The task for coordinating and implementing the plan has been assigned (as per the document) to
the Planning & Zoning Commission — which seems to be a real stretch when you read the parish
statement as to the mission of the commission. In addition, | do not believe that a commission with
no staff and no budget for this should be tasked with this. In fact, it appears that they are to rely on
the P & Z dept, which makes me wonder why, if that is the case, it is not delegated to the dept.
from the start, esp. when you look at the matrix and see who will be tasked with each function -
almost always P & Z dept.

In fact, | believe the outlined structure for coordination and implementation contributes to a

blurring of the lines of distinction between the commission and the dept, which seems to be

happening a great deal over the last several years.

Wetlands/commercial:

In addition, the plan lists large areas of wetlands (as currently designated) and converts them to
commercial in the plan. | have not yet been able to study how the parish intends to get from
wetlands to commercial and who is to bear the cost if mitigation is the route of choice, although it
appears from cursory study that there is no “map” to get from wetlands to commercial. Therefore,
why put this “wish,” which seems to have very little relation to reality, into the plan without a
really big asterisk! | wish the moon was made of chocolate ice cream, but | wouldn’t putitina
document unless | was writing fiction for children.

Unfortunately, due to the limited time the final draft was available for comment, | was not able to
review more detail.

While it appears there are many excellent ideas, it would have been appreciated if a longer review
period had been available.

Thanks,

Jara D.Roux
10391 River Road



2011-0196
INTRODUCED BY: PAUL J. HOGAN, PE, COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV
ORDINANCE NO.
An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances
Appendix A, Section VI. D [l]. 1. c. Special Permit
Uses in the M-1 Zoning District, to allow
cemeteries as a Special Permit Use.
WHEREAS, the St. Charies Parish Council wishes to add cemeteries as a Special
Permit Use in the M-1 Zoning District.
THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:
SECTIONI. That the St Charles Parish Code of Ordinances, Appendix A,
Section V1. D. [i]. 1. c. is amended by adding the following:
(9) Cemeteries with public access at all times with a minimum size of
one (1) acre upon receiving a recommendation by the Planning and
Zoning Commission and an ordinance granting approval by the
Parish Council.
The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as
follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2011,
to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

b Cote - dpperulie & Lact 7 181 Speeas Pe—t Loe chmtares 1310

CHAIRMAN:

SECRETARY:

PLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:
AT: RECD BY:
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2011-0196

St Charles Parish Planning & Zoning Commission June 2, 2011

RECOMMENDATIONS AT A GLANCE

PZ0-2011-11 requested by Paul Hogan, Councilman Dist. IV, an ordinance to amend
the Code of Ordinances Appendix A, Section VI.D{i].1.c. Special Permit Uses in the M-1
Zoning District, to allow cemeteries as a Special Permit Use.

Planning Department Recommendation:

No Recommendation

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Denial
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St. Charles Parish Planning Board of Commissioners June 2, 2011

Minutes

Mr. Booth: PZO-2011-11 requested by Paul Hogan, Councilman Dist. IV, an ordinance to
amend the Code of Ordinances Appendix A, Section VI.D[1].1.c. Special Permit Uses in the M-1
Zoning District, to allow cemeteries as a Special Permit Use.

Paul Hogan, Councilman District IV, 222 Down the Bayou Road, Des Allemands. Just to read
what it says, which would allow cemeteries with public access at all times with the minimum
size of 1 acres. Upon receiving recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and an
ordinance approved by the Parish Council. Right now parish codes currently allows for a Special
Use Permit for cemeteries in Open Land Districts or in the C-3 zoning districts. If you happen to
have 20 acres of C-3 property. This severely limits the cemeteries that can be constructed in our
parish. This ordinance is proposed to provide an extra avenue for applicants to legally be
allowed to construct a cemetery in cases where they are either owned or maybe able to acquire
M-1 propertics and I ask for your support.

Mr. Booth: Thank you sir. This is a public hearing for PZ0-2011-11, Councilman Hogan who
wants to revise the M-1 zoning districts to allow cemeteries as Special Permit Use. Anyone here
to speak in favor of this particular application or ordinance recommendation, please step
forward. Anyone to oppose this, please step forward. State your name and address for the
record please sir.

Mitchell Bolden, Jr., 143 S. Kinler, Boutte, La. Also Pastor of the Antioch Baptist Church in Des
Allemands, La. 16461 Old Spanish Trail. We have property that abuts the Hogan's and we plan
to use that property in the near future to do a cemetery. Some time ago we had planned to do it
right behind the church and we couldn’t do it because we found out that we had a 40 f. of
property around the curve and we plan to use that property too for the cemetery. I'm not quite
sure if this is going to help me or hinder us from getting our permit to do that cemetery, so |
oppose this.

Mr. Booth: Thank you sir. Anyone else here to oppose this particular reccommendation? Any
Commission questions or discussions? Yes sir Mr. Foster.

Mr. Foster: This question is for the Pastor and Paul also, how would this help you or hurt you?
Mr. Bolden: [ don’t know that’s why I'm here.

Mr. Foster: We don’t want to hurt you | guess that’s what ['m saying.

Mr. Bolden: No, but I don't want to have problems because in the future we are going to need a

place to bury our people. If this is going to cause me some harm in getting that permit, then I'm
opposed to it.

Mr. Foster: My question is, will it hurt you?
Mr. Booth: We'll get Mr. Hogan to try to clarify that.

Mr. Hogan: This is strictly done in order to help. Right now the piece of property that he has is
zoned M-1. He cannot put a cemetery in M-1 zoned property, so this is to allow him to be able
to get that Special Permit Use to build the cemetery. In the past they have been previously
permitted for a piece of property to put a cemetery, but in order to do that the Commission and
the Parish Council had to go against our zoning regulations and rezone the property to Open
Land which is against our codes. So they did a spot zoning 10 allow a cemetery. What this is
going to do is allow a cemetery without breaking our laws by creating a spot zone. So it
absolutely helps him and I ask for your support.

Mr. Clulee: Ihave a question for Mr. Hogan. Do you or your family own property in this area?
Mr. Hogan: My parent’s own property in that vicinity.
Mr. Clulee: 1 think the Pastor said that he’s opposed to it.

Mr. Hogan: He’s opposed to it if it doesn’t help him. but this is done strictly to help him and to
be able to give him an avenue to put a cemetery on that property legally.
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Minutes

Mr. Clulee: Well I'd like for him to say one more time that he’s against this. Maybe he's not
quite sure.

Mr. Bolden: 1 appreciate what Mr. Hogan is saying but as the Councilman of that area, we are
not hard to find. We have Deacons that he could have contacted and told them or shared with
them what he was trying to do if he was trying to help us.

Mr. Clulee: So you are satisfied with what you got right now?

Mr. Bolden: Yes.

Mr. Clulee: Alright, thank you.

Mr. Booth: Okay any other discussion or questions?

Mr. Gibbs: | have a question because I'm not clear at all. The Pastor just said that he’s got the
property. His future plan is to do a cemetery to bury the people. Can he do it right now?

Mr. Matherne: It would require a rezoning to Open Land and a Special Permit Use to do so.
Mr. Gibbs: That’s the way we do it right now?

Mr. Matherne: That's the way you do it right now.

Mr. Gibbs: Mr. Hogan, you are proposing?

Mr. Hogan: I'm proposing not to create a spot zone which is illegal, you cannot do it although
you all do it all the time. I'm creating a mechanism to do it legally. With this ordinance being
adopted it will allow for him 1o get a Special Permit without having to create a spot zoning.
Mr. Gibbs: This will deal specifically with cemeteries.

Mr. Hogan: Specifically with cemeteries.

Mr. Gibbs: How often do we build cemeteries?

Mr. Hogan: Not that often.

Mr. Gibbs: So leaving it the way it is really wouldn't be that big of a deal?

Mr. Hogan: You would still be creating a spot zone.

Mr. Gibbs: For just a cemetery which we don’t build a lot of. So it probably won't come in front
of us maybe in our lifetime.

Mr. Hogan: It’s very rare and this is there to allow it to be done legally is the point. Right now it
would have to be done illegaily to give them a cemetery. This is to make it where he can legally
get a cemetery. If you read the codes it will tell you that a spot zoning is illegal.

Mr. Booth: Any other questions or comments? Yes sir, please step forward and state your name
and address for the record again please sir.

Kamau Odinga, 132 Oak Street. | have a question. If this ordinance is passed will that stop the
spot zoning or will it just compliment it? If the ordinance is passed, will it prevent him from
doing a cemetery on his property?

Mr. Hogan: It would prevent a spot zoning. It would allow it to legally occur without having to
do a spot zoning.

Mr. Odinga: Will your ordinance bring about a succession of spot zoning? Will stop people
from allowing?
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Mr. Gibbs: It's specific

Mr. Odinga: If the ordinance is passed, what is currently done now. Let’s say they need a
cemelery, they come before the Council and a spot zone would occur right?

Mr. Hogan: Right

Mr. Odinga: You're saying that’s illegal, I understand your ramification, but it seems as though
the Pastor is somewhat suspicious. He's seem to be saying, | know what exists, I know what I
have and T know I can benefit from this. ['m afraid of what you are bringing, I don't know
whether I can do it. If we could leave what we have in place, and it doesn’t interfere with what
is in place, then [ suspect that it wouldn’t be a problem.

Mr. Hogan: That’s exactly what this does. It doesn’t change anything, it gives him an extra
avenue. Nobody has to do a rezoning to the property, you can have it in M-1, they can go and
apply for a Special Use Permit and they get it.

Mr. Odinga: My position would be if what vou are proposing does not interfere with what
exists, does not cut off the avenues that he has and if it would make it easier then I would say
that | support it. I want to make sure that what you do, do not interfere with what exists, the
avenues that the Pastor have, because he scems somewhat suspicious and he doesn’t want what
he knows could work for him to be eliminated.

Mr. Booth: Thank you sir. State your name and address for the record.

Larry Cochran, 142 Oaklawn Ridge, St. Rose. All M-1"s we can put a cemetery in that?
Ms. Marousck: It will allow as a Special Permit Use to allow cemeteries in M-1.

Mr. Cochran: In all M-1"s?

Ms. Marousek: Yes.

Mr. Clulee: Mr. Chairman, I asked Rev. Bolden, he's the Pastor, it’s his deal. He's telling us to
vote to leave it like it is, I'm comfortable with it, and 1'd almost guarantee that if he wanted to do
a cemetery in a year and we all are still sitting up here, we are going to vote for it.

Mr. Booth: Any other comments or questions? Milton, do you want to step in on this one?
Yes Sir, Milton Allemand. Hahnville,
Mr. Booth: Jump right on in. Come on in.

Mr. Allemand: Thank you Sir. Once again we spent over an hour talking about how we are
going to make our parish better in the future and Mr. Clulee was the only person that wasn’t
convinced that having a plan to get down the road was the right thing to do. So now we are
debating and Mr. Clulec again doesn’t think that this is the right thing to do. Well if this is going
to do away, | don’t care if it’s just one, do away with one instance of spot zoning, which is not
what we want in this parish, this is a good thing. I don’t think Mr. Hogan is asking to zone his
property M-1, his property has no bearing on this ordinance the way I see it at all. So whoever,
vour mama, your daddy, he’s not asking M-1 for himself. He’s trying to streamline the process
1o make it workable so we can get away from that spot zoning which has been a bad word for a
long time. If we don’t follow this new master plan, for 2030, that word has to go away in all the
Planning Departments.

Mr. Booth: Thank you Milton. Yes sir Mr. Hogan.

Mr. Hogan: I just want to express one more time, this is going to simplify the applicants process.

Right now he would have to do a rezoning, this is going to make it to where he doesn’t have to
do a rezoning. He just come and apply for the Special Use Permit. It simplifies and it makes it
easier and it’s strictly a benefit and once again it would climinate the need for anybody to do a
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spot zoning. It doesn’t change the code from the way it is right now, it just adds an extra avenue
to simplify the process for these things to occur in these situations.

Mr. Booth: Thank you sir. Yes sir, state your name and address for the record.

Stanley Hebert, 16520 Hwy. 90, Des Allemands. The one thing and its hard to say, because
there has been a lot in the past, in the history. With the cometery, he's trying to help the Pastor
out, Paul Hogan is his Councilman. Why did not the man call Rev. Bolden up and sav that I'm
going to try to help you. I think the whole thing in a nutshell is trust. I'm sorry that’s the way
that I see it, that’s the way a few other people see it and Milton. 1 respect all the input you put for
the parish, you remember the baseball park in Des Allemands? [ think it took 8-10 years to get
the thing built. Just remember that.

Mr. Allemand: We still don’t have one in Hahnville.
Mr. Booth: Let’s stay on poinL
Mr. Hebert: It's trust, it"s all trust. He should have called the Pastor.

Mr. Hogan: Once again the ordinance speaks for itself. You can see what it does, it simplifies it,
there’s nothing hidden here. Once again 1 ask for vour support and of course the Council has the
last say so on it. Anyone that reads it can see that it’s a no brainer, why would you not want to
make it easier. Where do you want to put cemeteries in residential zoning districts? No people
live there, you want to put it in commercial districts where people go a lot? No. Industrial? Yes
that sounds like a good place. M-1 zoning is a good place for it. Anyway I ask for your support
and as far as the ballpark it would have been there a lot quicker if the Rev. would not have
opposed it. Thank vou

Mr. Booth: Yes sir.
Corey Savoie, 301 Maryland Drive. Short and sweet, Kim, correct me if I'm wrong, but the

comprehensive plan does not eliminate spot zone, correct? It still allows for special use hardship
cases that kind of thing correct?

Ms. Marousek: The zoning criteria don™t change with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
Mr. Savoie: Thank you. I just wanted to clarify that.

Mr. Booth: Anyone clse? The public hearing is closed for the second time. Now I think we can
call for the vote for the first time.

YEAS: “oster
NAYS: Pierre, Booth, Gibbs, Galliano. Clulee
ABSENT: None
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2009-0423

INTRODUCED BY: PAUL J. HOGAN, PE, COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV
ORDINANCE NO.

An ordinance to amend the St. Charles Parish Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 3 Alcoholic Beverages, Article |
In General, Sec. 3-1. Location restrictions, to clarify and
further define the location restrictions with regards to
the sale of alcoholic beverages.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION I.

As Written:
{a) It shall be unlawful for any person to conduct an alcoholic beverage

(b)

business within five hundred (500) feet of a public playground or a
building used exclusively as a church, synagogue, public library,
playground, licensed day care centers, school, except a school for
business education conducted as a business college.

If the area affected by this seclion is undeveloped and there are no
sidewalks, the measurement of the distance set forth in subsection (a)
hereof shall be in a straight fine from nearest point to nearest point of
property lines. In developed areas, this distance shall be measured as a
person walks using the sidewalk from the nearest point of the property
line of the church, synagogue, public library, playground, licensed day
care centers or school to the nearest point of the premises to be
licensed.

Revised:

(@

(D)

it shall be uniawful for any person to conduct an alcoholic beverage
business from a premises within five hundred (500) feet of a public
piayground or a building used exclusively as a church, synagogue,
public library, playground, licensed day care centers, school, except a
school for business education conducted as a business college. The
‘premises’ or “premises lo be licensed” as used herein means the
building or that part of the building as defined in the application for the
permit in which alcoholic beverages are sold, except in cases where
such beverages are regularly sold or served outside the building, the
term shall also include such outside area.

If the area affected by this section is undevelcped and there are no
sidewalks, the measurement of the distance set forth in subsection (a)
hereof shall be in a straight line from nearest point of-propedyline to
nearest point of the premises o be licensed property lines. In
developed areas, this distance shall be measured as a person walks
(using the sidewalk, roadway shoulder, and/or walkways along the edge
of streets with all transverse measurement to and from the street being
at approximately nght angles to the public streel. trespassing being
prohibited) from the nearest point of the property line of the church,
synagogue, public library, playground, licensed day care centers or
school to the nearest point of the premises to be licensed.

That the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, Articie |.
In General, Sec. 3-1. Location restrictions. be amended by revising (a) and (b) as follows:

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as

follows:

And the ordinance was declared adopted this day of

to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

TR Y reeimat T B0 B R stuni Beve mgey TR 13110

CHAIRMAN.

SECRETARY

DLVDIPARISH PFRESIDENT:

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED.

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETDVSECRETARY:

AT:

RECD BY:

, 2011,
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nearest point of the property line or tTne cnucrva ws
Synagogue, library, playground or school to the nearest
point of the premises toc be licensed.

=7

Both parties cbtained a survey of the area between Morvant’s
husiness.and the Boutte Christian Academy property from a licensed
surveyor, Roland P. Bernard. Bernard’s survey prepared for Morvant
shows the properties in guestion to be more than S00 feet apart if
using two alternative routes taken as depicted on the Bernard

survey offered as P-1. The possible routes for a person walking

from one premise to the other as depicted on the plaintiff’s survey
depict a person walking parallel to U.S. Highway 90 and crossing
Highway 90 at approximate right angles. Bernard’s survey prepared |
for St. Charles Parish shows the properties in guestion to be less
than 500 feet apart if a person walked from cne location to the

other by taking twe more direct routes between the respective

premises as depicted on the survey offered as D-1.

' The trial court found that Morvant’s method of measurement, as
depicted on the survey offered by him, complied with the method of
measurement required by law and therefore ordered St. Charles
Parish én issue the Certificate of Zoning Compliance. St. Charles

Parish appeals and asserts that the +trial court erred in

determining the proper method of measurement. #J
Section "D" of LSA-R.S. 25:81' allows parish governing bodies

to provide a maximum distance of five hundred feet between

businesses which sell alcoholic beverages and churches or schaols.

However, the measurement of this distance must be made in the sane

manner as the measurement is made in municipalities, i.e., as a

‘La. R.S. 26:81(D) provides as follows:

Outside of municipalities and unincorporated areas which are
not divided into subdivisions with streets, blocks, or sidewalks,
parish ordinances may extend the prohibition tc a distance of five
hundred feet of the church, synagogue, public library, school, or
playground. The measurement of this distance shall be made in the
same manner as the measurement is made in municipalities.

2
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St. Charles Parish appeals a district court judgment ordering
-
issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance to Brent Morvant
to allow Morvant to apply for a license to sell alcoholic beverages

"at Morvant’s place of business located at 33322 Highway 30, Suite

J, in Boutte, Louisiana. For the reasons hereinafter expressed, we

a—

affirm.

—t

In February 1994, Morvant applied to the St. Charles Parish
pPlanning and 2Zoning Commission for a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance to establish that his business location complied with
the zoning laws of St. Charles Parish for the operation of a
package liguor business 1in Boutte, Louisiana. Morvant's

application was denied on the basis that his business was viewed as

being within 500 feet o

o]

the Boutte Christian Academy church and
schocl property. Pursuant to the authority granted by La. R.S.
23:493, et seq., and La. R.S5. 26:81(D) and 26:281(D), St. Charles

alr

Parish’s zoning ordinance limits the sale of alcoholic beverages as

follows:

{a) It shall be unlawful for any person to conduct an
alcoholic beverage business within five hundred {500}
feet of a public playground or 2 building used
exclusively as a church or synagogue, public library, or
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the making. blending, rectifving. or other procossing of beer or other malt bevernpes for sale in an amownd not 16
eveeed twelve thousand Bve hundred barrels per vear,

112} "Microbvewery™ imcuns an establishment whencin beer @ other malt beverages are brewed in sreall
quantitics. ot 1o cxceed twelve thowsand five hundred barrels per year. and where such beverages arc sold on or ofT the
Tizensed prormiss ot reusl

{13} "Packape house-Class B means 2 place consisting of no less than five hundred sguerc feol of public
hebitabie arca which sclls alcohelic beverages in faciory scaled contsiners for wransporwtion and consumption off the
premises and whers no person is allowed to twmper with or otherwise digupl the manufactwmer’s sual on or about the
licensed premiges

114} “Promezas”. of Tpremises o be locraal™, mcanx the bualding o thal part of the bedblding e dulioed in e
apndicdind fog e permail in which bevempes of fome alesholic contonl ary oold, exoept in cases whore sueh bevergss
are regelarky sobd or scrvod outside Ui building. the torms shall also baclude such outside arca.

- WY person CAposcs lor sale, in hit possession o =ile ur
distnibution, or sells akcoholic beverages in any quantity 1o persons other than licensed wholesale or reizil dealers.

116) “Secretary” means Lhe scoretary of the Depurtment of Revenue. or bis duly suthonzed agenls

{173 “Sparkling winc™ means champagne and any other cffervescent wine chasged wilh carhon dioxide.
whethor arificially or as the resull of scocondary fermentotion of the wine within thiz comainer,

{18) *Siill wire™ means any nonclfervescont wine, including any fonificd winc, vermouth. any unificial
imistion wine. any compound sold as "still winc™, and any Tnut juice.

119}a) “Whulesale dealer of mall beverages containing nel mone than six percent aleshol by volume™ means
these persons who sell mall beverages contining not more than six pezcent alcobo! by volume and nleaholic beverages
al low alcoholic content to licensed wholesale dealers or liconsod rotail dealers exclusively, wilhin the siale of 1o sny
person foe delivery boyond the borders of the stote 10 o licensed dealer in that state and who conduct a bona [idc
wholetale business and maintain a warchouse or warchouses for the siomge and warchousing of mait beveruges and
decholic beversges of low alcoholic enmtent in the arca where domciled amd Teensed by Uhe siote. ond conduct and
maintain systcmatic and regular sohcitsions, dismibution. delivercs, and sudes of said beverages 1o hicensed sutail
dealers locaied within the boundary of wach parish. mumicipality, or peogrephic arm, as contactually delined betwern
the wholesaber and his supplicr. in which the wholesale dealer makes any ssle or delivery.

b)) "Wholesale dealer of malt beverapes conlaining more than six peroent alcobol by volume™ means thost
persons who scll malt beverages containing mere than sin pescent aicohol by volume and alcoholic beverapes of tow
alesholic content to licenssd wholesale denlers or licensed rewil dealers exclusively, wilthin the stale or o any perenn
fer delivery bevond the borders of the sale 1o a Ficensed dealer in that state ond who conduct a bona fide wholesale
business and maintain 3 warchouse or warchouses for the storage and warchousing of malt beverages and aicoholic
beverages of low alcoholic contemt in the arca where domiciled and loensed by the state, and condoct and mainiain
sysicruilic and regular solicitations, distiribution, delivesice. and sales of said beverages o liconsed remil dealers lncated
within the boundary of sach parish, muaicipality, or geagrophic arca, as contraclually defined between the wholesaler
and his supplier. in which the wholesale dealer makes any salc or delivery.

Acis 1939 Mo, 7RI, §1: Acts 1993, Mo, 111, §1; Acts 1993 No. 920, §i: Acts 1995, Mo, 1188, §2. off. Juns 20,
1995: Acts 1997, No. 655, §2; Acts 1997, No. 1370, §4, T, Oxt 1, 1997; Acls 2006, No. 803, $1; Acte 2010, Ne. 953,
£1. e Julv 2 2010.
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INTRODUCED BY: V.J. ST. PIERRE, JR., PARISH PRESIDENT

(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS)

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

A resolution authorizing the Parish President to acquire
Lot 29-A of Oakland Estates, St. Rose, St. Charles Parish,
Louisiana, which property is more particularly described in
the attached Purchase Agreement, at its appraised value of
$122,000.00, from HSBC Morigage Services, Inc., and/or all
other owners of record, as their interests may appear, said
property to be used by St Charles Parish for drainage
improvement purposes, including but not limited to drainage
conveyance and access to the Drainage Pump Station
known as the “Oakland Pump Station”.
Oakland Estates Subdivision in St. Rose, St. Charles Parish, Louisiana,
has a history of severe flooding problems; and,
the only access road to the Qakland Pump Station is currently located
next to the Railroad tracks on Railroad servitude. This is a hazardous
situation both to the Parish Personnel and Railroad Personnel.
the access to the Oakland Pump Station allowed from the residential side
of the Pump Station will allow the needed access to improve the QOakland
Pump Station, but the acquisition of Lot 29-A of Qakland Estates,
St. Rose, St. Charles Parish, Louisiana, is required to accommodate this
access, particularly hereinafter described on the attached Purchase
Agreement, and,
the drainage project and the acquisition of the hereinafter described
property is in furtherance of the public's best interest and purpose, and is
in satisfaction of a public need.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT WE, THE MEMBERS OF THE
ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL, do hereby authorize the Parish President to acquire
Lot 29-A of Oakland Estates, St. Rose, St. Charles Parish, Louisiana for its appraised
value of $122,000.00 from HSBC Mortgage Services, Inc.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Parish President is hereby authorized to
execute all documents necessary to complete said purchase on behalf of St. Charles

Parish.

The foregoing resolution having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was
as follows:

And the resolution was declared adopted this day of , 2011,

to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY:

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:

APPROVED :

DISAPPROVED:

PARISH PRESIDENT:
RETD/SECRETARY:

AT

RECD BY:
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DATE

06-10-11

06-10-11

07-05-11
thru

07-29-11
07-22-11

08-08-11
08-30-11

09-23-11

09-29-11

09-29-11
4 PM.

10-14-11
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CALENDAR OF OFFICIAL ACTION

FOR THE 2012 BUDGET

ACTION

Memos to Department Directors to set meeting dates for the Proposed
Budget Requests.

Mail Budget Request Memos to Departments and Agencies and compile
revenue and expense data.

Conduct Department Budget Meetings and formulate Proposed 2012
Parish Budget Requests.

District and Agency Proposed Budgets due.

Begin inputting Proposed 2012 Consolidated Operating and Capital
Budget data into the computer system.

Present Preliminary Budget Draft to Parish President.

Fax Notice of Availability of Proposed 2012 Budget for Public Inspection,
Ordinance and Budget Summary to Paper.
(Publish Thursday, 09-29-11)

Publish Notice of Availability of Proposed 2012 Budget for Public
Inspection, Ordinance and Budget Summary. (Required Time Lapse- 10
days from Published Notice of 09-29-11 1o the first Public Hearing.)
Make copy of advertisement.

(First Public Hearing has 1o be after 10-10-11)
Budget Ordinance to Council Seeretary for introduction, 10-03-11.

Provide a PDF copy of the proposed budget to Council for review.
Official budget books to come at a later date once printed.

Proposed Parish Budget books to Council Secretary for Council. Send

Budget to East and West Regional Library Branches and place in Council
Chamber. Make copies of Budget Message for the Press and Council.

Page 1 of 2



DATE

10-25-11

#10-25-11
“10-27-11
“11-02-11

11-03-11

11-07-11

11-21-11

11-23-11

12-01-11

12-05-11

*NOTE:

Prepared by:

CALENDAR OF OFFICIAL ACTION

FOR THE 2012 BUDGET

ACTION

President formally presents the 2012 Propoesed Parish Budget to Council.
Send Proposed Budget to Directors and Qutside Agencies.

8 A M. - Tuesday

6 P.M. - Thursday

6 P.M. - Wednesday

Suggested Public Hearings on ordinance to appropriate funds for the 2012
Parish Budget. (Pursuant to the Home Rule Charter)

Draft Roads & Bridges and Waterworks Capital Budgets.

Adoption of Ordinance appropriating funds for the 2012 Pansh Budget
(This enacts the 2012 Budget). Mail any amended budgets to Departments
and/or Agencies affected. Note that the Council has until December 01,
2011 to adopt the 2012 Budget.

Introduce Ordinance to adopt the Roads & Bridges and Waterworks
Capital Budgets.

Mail Public Notice of 12-01-11 to Official Journal.

Publish Notice of Availability of Enacted Budget including Certification
of Budget Completion. Make copy of advertisement.

Adoption of the Roads & Bridges and Waterworks Capital Budgets.

The Parish Council shall schedule the actual dates for the Budget Public
Hearings. The first Hearing has to be scheduled after October 10, 2011.

Department of Finance

June 7, 2011

Page 2 of 2
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